
SELECT BOARD MEETING 
Monday, October 28, 2024 

7:00 pm 
Nowak Room, Town Offices 

10 Front Street, Exeter, NH 03833 

REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING BEGINS AT 7:00 PM 

Virtual Meetings can be watched on Ch 22 or Ch 98 and YouTube. 

To access the meeting, click this link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86824031536 

To access the meeting via telephone, call: + 1 646 558 8656 and enter the Webinar ID: 868 2403 1536 

Please join the meeting with your full name if you want to speak. 

Use the "Raise Hand" button to alert the chair you wish to speak. On the phone, press *9. 

More instructions for how to access the meeting can be found here: 
h ttps ://www.exeternh.gov/town manager /vi rtua I-town-meetings 

Contact us at extvg@exeternh.gov or 603-418-6425 with any technical issues. 

AGENDA 

1. Ca ll Meeting to Order 

2. Public Comment 

3. Approval of Minutes 

a. Regular Meeting: October 15, 2024 

4. Appointments/Resignations -Arts & Culture Advisory Commission; Tax Exemption & 

Credit Advisory Committee 

5. Discussion/Action Items 

a. Lead Service Inventory Project Update - Steve Dalton, Water & Sewer 

Superintendent 

b. Water Rates: Multi-Unit - Bob Kelly, Water/Sewer Advisory Committee; Stephen 

Cronin, Public Works Director 

c. Pavement Management Program Update - Paul Vlasich, Town Engineer 

d. Complete Streets Discussion; ARPA Funds Request - Dave Sharples, Town 

Planner; Stephen Cronin, Public Works Director 

e. Fund Balance Discussion - Corey Stevens, Finance Director 

6. Tax Abatements, Veterans Credits & Exemptions 

7. Permits & Approvals 

8. Town Manager's Report 

9. Select Board Committee Reports 

10. Correspondence 



11. Review Board Calendar 

12. Non-Public Session 91-A:3 ll(a) 

13. Adjournment 

Niko Papakonstantis. Chair 

Select Board 

Posted 10/24/24 Town Office, Town Website 

Persons may request an accommodation for a disabling condition in order to attend this 

meeting. It is asked that such requests be made with 72 hours notice. 

AGENDA SUBJECT TO CHANGE 



Approvatof Minutes · 



1. Call Meeting to Order 

Select Board Meeting 
Monday October 15, 2024 

6:30 PM 
Nowak Room, Town Offices 

Draft Minutes 

Members present: Chair Niko Papakonstantis, Vice-Chair Molly Cowan, Dan Chartrand, Nancy 
Belanger, and Town Manager Russ Dean were present at this meeting. Clerk Julie Gilman was 
not present. The meeting was called to order by Mr. Papakonstantis at 6:30 PM. 

2. Board Interviews 
a. Megan Spencer for the Housing Advisory Committee 
b. Denise Short for the Sustainability Advisory Committee 

3. Public Comment 
a. Mr. Papakonstantis discussed correspondence from resident Laurie Zwaan 

regarding Swasey Parkway. Mr. Papakonstantis said in March of 2022, there was 
a warrant article that proposed discontinuing the roadway from Water Street to 
the Gazebo. It passed rather overwhelmingly. It needed to go through legal 
steps, including going before a probate judge, which happened in January 2023. 
At that time the road was discontinued. There was a Citizen's Petition in March of 
2023 that passed but was not binding because the road was already 
discontinued. We wanted to come up with a solution to allow folks to come in via 
Newfields Road and enjoy the Parkway, but it was delayed by the siphons 
project, which was finished in August 2024. The Public Works Director and 
Highway Superintendent came up with the plan we heard about on September 
30th• The Swasey Park Trustees held a sitewalk in mid-September that was an 
open public hearing. The Trustees joined the Select Board on September 30th 

and were in agreement that this was a good temporary solution. Public Works 
has designed this in a way that cars will be able to safely turn around and park. 
The removal of the green space will improve the drainage of that area. Nothing 
here was sprung on anybody. This is a temporary solution and everything that's 
being done can be revised later. In terms of financing, the State Road Aid 
provided to the town during the pandemic will pay for it. Nothing will come out of 
the General Fund budget. 

4. Proclamations/Recognitions 
a. There were no proclamations or recognitions at this meeting. 

5. Approval of Minutes 
a. Regular Meeting: September 30, 2024 

Corrections: Ms. Belanger said on Page 5, Transportation should be $1.00. 
MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to approve the Select Board meeting minutes of September 30, 

1 



2024 as amended. Mr. Chartrand seconded. The motion passed 4-0. 

6. Appointments 
MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to appoint Megan Spencer to the Housing Advisory Committee 
as a full member, term to expire 4/30/2027. Ms. Cowan seconded. The motion passed 4-0. 
MOTION: Mr. Chartrand moved to appoint Denise Short to the Sustainability Advisory 
Committee, term to expire 4/30/2026. Ms. Belanger seconded. The motion passed 4-0. 

7. Discussion/Action Items 
a. Riverwoods Pilot Agreement 

Mr. Chartrand recused himself from this discussion item. 
Mr. Dean said this is the annual tax agreement with Riverwoods. It spells 

out what ratios Riverwoods pays for each type of building. 
MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to approve the annual tax agreement between the town of 
Exeter and the Riverwoods Company at Exeter NH, which includes The Woods, The Ridge, 
and The Boulders, for the annual tax agreement, and authorize the Select Board to sign said 
agreement. Ms. Cowan seconded. The motion passed 3-0. 

b. MRI Final Revaluation Report 
Scott Marsh, a Contracted Assessing Agent from MRI, gave a report on 

the revaluation. Mr. Marsh said MRI held hearings from the end of August 
through early September. We had 382 hearings. Mr. Chartrand asked if that's a 
lot, and Mr. Marsh said no, 5-6% is standard. Typical concerns are the increase 
in their property value and the impact it's going to have on their taxes. 36 people 
could not attend a hearing, so we reached out to them after the hearing process. 
He's still being contacted weekly. 

Mr. Marsh said we looked at 2 years of sales, from April 2022 to April 
2024. Overall the town's median ratio for that time period was 102%. The number 
of sales is slowing down but values are still increasing. The guidelines are COD, 
the Coefficient of Dispersion, and PRO [price-related differential], measures of 
how close to the median ratio properties are. The COD should be less than 15%, 
and we were at 8%; the PRO should be 1.03 and we're at 1.01. The overall 
equity of properties is in line with what we're seeing. The Town's total value went 
up 55%. Residential properties went up 61%, condos went up 61%, residential 
vacant land went up 61%, manufactured homes were 146%, and commercial 
went up 35%. We've finalized our values and we're waiting for the Board's 
approval for the MS 1 report so we can get the rates set. Ms. Belanger asked 
when they will stop meeting with people. Mr. Marsh said when we submit the 
MS1 the values will be locked. If people still have questions, they'll have to go 
through the abatement process. We're sending letters now to give the results of 
the hearings. 

Mr. Papakonstantis asked how many changes were made. Mr. Marsh 
said 25% don't see a change, 75% see some sort of change, usually minor. 

Mr. Chartrand asked about the increase for manufactured housing. Mr. 
Marsh said the percentage is so large partly because the valuation was initially 

2 



so low. Five years ago they were selling for $30-40,000. There's a high demand 
for an entry level property, and a very limited supply. About 20% of the hearings 
were for manufactured homes and 20% condos; 5% commercial and the rest 
residential. Roughly 1,000 properties are manufactured homes. 

Mr. Marsh asked if the Board could make a motion to accept the 
valuations so MRI can prepare the MS1. Mr. Chartrand said this would cut off 
any changes. Mr. Dean said the extended deadline for the MS1 was today. 

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to accept the 2024 Final Revaluation Summary Report prepared 
by Municipal Resources Incorporated. Mr. Chartrand seconded. The motion passed 4-0. 

c. Downtown Parking, Traffic, Pedestrian Flow Analysis Final Report 
Town Planner Dave Sharples was present to discuss the analysis. This 

was completed by Stantec. They presented their findings to the Board on 
February 12 [2024] and submitted a final report 5 months later which is pretty 
much the same. He added another strategy because of the Board's concern 
about paid parking on Water Street, to introduce permit parking in addition. We 
had a meeting last week on these strategies to give staff input, and he will be 
providing their recommendations for each strategy. 

The first strategy is to share in the private parking supply. The town would 
identify facilities that could accommodate demand and reach out to property 
owners about a sharing situation. Staff recommended deferring this until the 
implementation of other tasks allows us to see how much private supply is 
needed. In Portsmouth, there are private pay lots, but we're not close to that. 

Strategy 2 is to establish short term loading parking spaces. We only 
have 3 downtown. There is one in front of Otto, but it's only a 30 foot space and 
tough to get into for a tractor trailer. There's also one at the Town Hall and one 
where the Juicery just opened. We are in support of that; the next steps would be 
to engage businesses and propose striping changes, then submit them to the 
Board and the DPW for review. Some places do something like "loading zone 
until noon." 

Mr. Chartrand said the ramp in front of Town Hall seems to work, he 
wouldn't want to remove that one. 

Ms. Belanger said she likes the idea of timed spots, but businesses start 
to open at 10, not at noon. 

Mr. Papakonstantis asked if the Board felt that it's worth looking into 
strategy 2, and they agreed. The Board preferred to defer Strategy 1 as 
recommended. 

Mr. Sharples said Strategy 3 is to introduce paid parking. The utilization 
rates are very high on Water Street and the Municipal Lot, around 85%. That's 
the rate that experts say warrants paid parking. You price it to reduce utilization 
down to 85% or lower. They found that average stay lengths were longer 
because there's no enforcement, and some cars are staying 3.5 hours or more. 
They may not be patronizing a store but be residents or employees. 

Ms. Belanger asked why enforcement is not one of the recommendations. 
Mr. Sharples said when you get paid parking, you get civilian enforcement, and 

3 



the revenue pays for that person. The Police have been clear that they don't 
want to enforce parking. Ms. Belanger asked how it's enforced, and Mr. Sharples 
said the person can give them a ticket. Mr. Dean said we'd have to come up with 

a whole enforcement program. 
Mr. Chartrand said there are areas where usage is so high and for 

extended periods that we need paid parking there. He would also like to see 
parking for just a short time not be charged. 

Ms. Belanger mentioned that the Police Department does enforce the 

winter parking ban. 
Mr. Sharples said Strategy 4 is to expand permit parking. When you have 

paid parking, those people who aren't just there for a few minutes aren't going to 
park there anymore. They're going to go somewhere that's close but free. 
There's a lot of parking on Elliot and Elm Streets. Ms. Belanger said this should 
be coordinated with the Pleasant Street winter permit parking. 

Mr. Chartrand said Phillips Exeter got approval for a large building with 
parking that's not being used because we're not regulating parking. He's in favor 
of bringing a consultant on to set up a permit program for these streets and 
areas. 

Mr. Papakonstantis asked if there could be spaces for visitor parking. Mr. 
Sharples said he'd have to look into how that would work. 

Mr. Sharples said Strategy 5 is Wayfinding and Signage. Staff is 
supportive of this but it's all part of what else we decide to do. 

Mr. Sharples said Strategy 6 is parking ambassadors downtown. Staff 
recommended deferring this strategy until we decide what other strategies we go 
with. We questioned whether it would be viable given the size of Exeter. Mr. 
Chartrand said it would be tough in this labor market. 

Mr. Sharples said Strategy 7 is improved signage and markings for 
bicycles. We were supportive of this from a public safety perspective but wanted 
more details. The Board were generally in support of pursuing this. Mr. Chartrand 
said we have to find a way to have some street in the downtown that doesn't 
have angled parking so bicyclists are not in danger of being hit when people are 
backing out. Mr. Chartrand said the buildings are set and the sidewalks are at 
minimum width now. Where do you get the space? That's why they thought of 
sharrows, so you are in the lane acting like a car. The problem is that 
experienced cyclists can keep up with traffic but families and kids can't. They did 
put a bike lane in where there is parallel parking. 

Mr. Sharples said Strategy 8 is to establish a new truck route. Ms. 
Belanger said we have four DOT routes going through downtown. Mr. Sharples 
said it would be a process to work through. Staff thought this strategy should be 
deferred until we have a clearer picture of a problem, if any. Ms. Belanger said 
large trucks take up both lanes coming into town by Sea Dog. Mr. Sharples said 
it's not ideal to have them downtown, but is it worth exploring a new route? 

Mr. Sharples said Strategy 1 O is to adjust zoning for small-scale 
development. We were concerned that this could affect MUND developments. It's 

4 



up to the Planning Board to do Zoning amendments, so with the Board's 
approval he could bring it to them. The Board agreed. 

Mr. Sharples said Strategy 11 is to revise the winter parking ban. 
Currently it's December 1 - March 15, or 4.5 months. There are various ways to 
revise it. We could call for a ban only during a snow emergency. If you're using a 
storm-by-storm approach, you have to put something like blue lights up to notify 
people. Manchester does bans on one side of the street. Staff is concerned 
about doing it right so if there's no need we wouldn't move forward. Mr. 
Chartrand said there's inertia on this. We've had a straight ban on public parking 
overnight during the winter. We need to look at a system that allows folks more 
leeway. It's not a crisis, but we should look at it over the next year or two. Mr. 
Papakonstantis said there was a Citizen's Petition that passed overwhelmingly to 
overturn the winter parking ban, but it was reestablished by the Police, Fire, and 
DPW. He wants to hear from the current Department heads about their concerns 
about safety. Ms. Belanger said she'd like to hear from the DPW on other options 
for winter parking. Mr. Sharples said he thinks they're getting ready to make 
those recommendations. 

Mr. Sharples said Strategy 12 is to reconfigure the bandstand 
intersection. The bandstand would stay, but we would add green space to extend 
the public space in front of Town Hall. There would be a 4-way stop past the 
bandstand. There's already basically a 3-way stop. This would remove 8 of the 
29 parallel spots that are there. Staff supported the concept but thought further 
investigation was warranted. It could be put into a future CIP. Mr. Papakonstantis 
said he likes the green space. Is the 4-way stop going to make that intersection 
safer? If so, you could sell the loss of 8 spaces. He would like to see more 
analysis on this. Mr. Chartrand said the voters will have to approve this. This 
concept would make downtown a gem. To create that public space adjacent to 
our most important public building would be a home run. There's no doubt it 
would make that intersection safer. Ms. Belanger said she loves the connection 
between Town Hall and the bandstand. Ms. Belanger asked if the private 
roadway opposite the intersection would stay open. Mr. Chartrand suggested it 
could be made a one-way road going in. It's very hazardous to pedestrians for a 
car to be poking up there. 

Mr. Sharples said although we're saying green space, grass in this area 
would be hard to maintain, but there are a lot of options for a nice space 
downtown. 

Mr. Chartrand said a lot of the other things we're considering will alleviate 
congestion, so they may make this seem more feasible. This would not be the 
thing to lead off with. 

Mr. Sharples mentioned that a Park Mobile vendor emailed him and said 
that there are already 5,000 registered Park Mobile app users that reside in 
Exeter, using it somewhere else. 

Mr. Sharples said Strategy 13 is multi-modal improvements. Each of the 
proposals would have to be analyzed on their own merits. Staff recommended 

5 



holding off on these until after other strategies are implemented, and should be 
put in on a trial basis. One proposal is to adjust Clifford and Franklin, adding 
pedestrian bump-outs. These are big changes and might be a longer-term goal. 
The Board agreed that this could wait. 

Mr. Sharples said Strategy 14 is to reimagine Water Street's parking. 
Currently it's 60-degree angled parking. They recommend changing that to 
parallel parking. It would be a little less than half; there are 75 spaces now and 
there would be 46 spaces in this proposal. You could add some on the opposite 
side because you would have more width to the road. Staff was unsupportive of 
this because we were concerned about losing spaces and the safety issues and 
congestion caused by parallel parking. Mr. Chartrand said it's hard to imagine 
this working. If we vigorously push parking to permitted spots it might be possible 
to see how this would work, but we'd have to see improvement in the congestion 
along Water Street. This doesn't feel doable right now. Ms. Belanger said she 
would be concerned about a bike lane along the area with car doors being 
opened. 

Mr. Sharples said we're going to hold off on Strategy 1, the shared 
parking supply. Strategy 2, we're going to look into it. Strategy 3, Paid parking 
and permit parking, we're going to look into it. We're going to start looking at 
wayfinding and signage. We'll defer the parking ambassadors. Improve markings 
and signage for bicycles is a yes, and we'll bundle that in with wayfinding. We'll 
further investigate but keep on hold the establishment of a truck route. Zoning will 
go to the Planning Board. We'll continue to explore a revised parking ban over 
the next year or two. The Board was supportive of the reconfiguration of the 
band-stand, but longer-term. We'll start looking at that from an engineering 
perspective. The multi-modal improvements would be a longer-term project, not 
an immediate project. Reimagining Water Street would be a longer-term 
examination. The Board agreed with this summary. 

8. Regular Business 
a. Tax Abatements, Veterans Credits and Exemptions 

i. There were no abatements, credits, or exemptions at this time. 

b. Permits & Approvals 
i. Rec Revolving Fund Request 

Mr. Sharples presented on behalf of Mr. Bisson. Mr. Sharples said 
he [Mr. Sharples] has taken over as project manager for the 1 O Hampton 
Road renovations. The Facility Advisory Committee suggested that based 
on his familiarity with construction and project management. We've been 
trying to get a contract together. The CDFA specifies that you must get at 
least 3 bids for any professional or trade contracts. We came to you to 
engage Hampton management Corp as the Design Builder, so they will 
get 3 quotes for everything but the design. They've done some work with 
their preferred firm already. This project needs to be done by August, 

6 



when the Federal Funding runs out. If we spend the design funds out of 
the Rec Revolving Funds, that would eliminate the need for 3 bids. We 
met with the CDFA and they were ok with that. We got quotes in the high 
$40,000s for the design, so we're asking for a cost not to exceed 
$60,000. The fund has a balance of $126,000 and can absorb this 
expenditure. 

Mr. Papakonstantis said he's glad Mr. Sharples is involved and he 
supports this funding strategy. Mr. Chartrand said he also supports Mr. 
Sharples being involved, because he's very good at this. Ms. Belanger 
said she thinks this is a great idea. 

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to authorize Parks and Rec to use Recreation Revolving Funds 
for the neces~ary design work for 10 Hampton Road through HDC, not to exceed a price of 
$60,000. Ms. Cowan seconded. The motion passed 4-0. 

ii. Steven Cronin 
DPW Director Steven Cronin, who was present remotely via 

Zoom, requested that the Board approve a contract with CMA Engineers 
for $377,000 for School Street Area improvements. This would address 
aging and undersized sewer, water, and drainage infrastructure. CMA has 
been pre-qualified by the town as part of the Salem Street project. They 
secured us a CRF loan of $4.BM with 35% principal forgiveness. 

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to award the School Street Area Improvement project contract 
design to CMA Engineers in the amount of $377,000 and further authorize the Town Manager or 
their designee to sign all associated contract paperwork. Ms. Cowan seconded. The motion 
passed 4-0. 

iii. Flag Drop Box 
Ms. Belanger said they answered her questions to her 

satisfaction. She'd like them to check in with the Town Manager's Office 
when they check the box every month. If it's not being utilized, EXTV 
could promote it. Mr. Papakonstantis said he'd like to see that either way. 

c. Town Manager's Report 
i. Mr. Dean said we've updated the downtown mobile food vending license 

application. The RFP is in place to be released tomorrow. We put into the 
RFP that there would be no propane or the selling or serving of alcohol. If 
the vendor had a Health Inspection that yielded more than 2 critical items, 
that could be a disqualification. 

ii. The Police Station/Fire Substation Project had a Construction Manager 
RFQ put out. We're doing weekly check-ins with TGAS, the Architect of 
the project. There's been a discussion about governmental land uses and 
how it affects the wetlands on the site. We can use the existing 
Commercial Drive as a secure means of ingress and egress. 

iii. We had an issue with the filter media at the groundwater treatment plant. 

7 



We had to purchase additional green sand from a neighboring 

community. 
iv. The Epping Road widening phase 1 is nearing completion. Phase 2 would 

be in spring and summer 2025. There will be a warrant article 

forthcoming. 
v. We hired a new Firefighter, Kieran McCabe. We're up to full staffing in the 

Fire Department, but we have one injury that leaves us short. 
vi. We hired a new Police Officer, Aaron Hurlburt of Dover. 
vii. Household Hazardous Waste day is this Saturday, October 19. 
viii. Health Insurance rates came in at an 18% increase year over year. We're 

hoping to have an updated budget before the budget meeting this Friday. 

d. Select Board Committee Reports 
i. Ms. Belanger attended the Arts and Culture Advisory Committee meeting. 

The chair dollies were purchased but they're too big. We were going to 
ask Greg to purchase the next set. We can't return them, we've had them 
for too long. The project for Town Hall was discussed. They wanted the 
proposed plans to be made public, but they're still being vetted. We 
shouldn't have started the meeting because we didn't have a quorum, so 
all of the votes will need to be redone. The Planning Board meeting was 
canceled. The sculpture from Joe Grey still needs a waiver from Parks 
and Rec. 

ii. Mr. Chartrand attended a Conservation Commission meeting. They heard 
an application for a lot on Portsmouth Ave, near the McDonalds and the 
Volvo dealership. There's a request for a large amount of fill. They asked 
for more time. 

iii. Ms. Cowan had no report. She said we have an election coming up 
November 5th and it's your civic duty to vote. 

iv. Mr. Papakonstantis said we had a BRC kickoff October 2. There was a 
Pairpoint Park Committee meeting. There was a lot of discussion about 
multiple options and some confusion about the sequencing. We 
appointed 11 talented and experienced folks that have the best interest at 
heart in putting together a gem of a park. There are some who are 
anxious to get something going while others want to be more deliberate 
and get buy-in from the community. There was input from Mr. Sharples 
that wasn't well-received by some. The goal of the next meeting is to 
have something to come back to the Select Board with and to reset. 

e. Correspondence 
i. A flier from Parks and Rec on a Senior Resource Fair 
ii. A flier from DAR for an event at Winter Street Cemetery 
iii. A memo from the Sustainability Planner Kristin Murphy on the Raynes 

Barn improvement project. 
iv. A letter from the Chair of the Board at Riverwoods, Susan Desjardins, 

8 



letting the Board know about how they're notifying their residents about 
future plans. 

v. Several emails from David Kovar, which Mr. Dean has followed up on. 

9. Review Board Calendar 
a. The next meetings are October 28, Tuesday November 12, November 25, 

December 9, and December 23. 

10. Non-Public Session 
MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to enter into nonpublic session under RSA 91A:3ll(a). Ms. 
Cowan seconded. In a roll call vote, the motion passed 4-0 and the meeting entered non-public 
session at 8:58 PM. 

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to exit non-public session. Ms. Cowan seconded. The motion 
passed 4-0 with a roll call vote. 

MOTION: Mr. Chartrand moved to seal the minutes until the matter is resolved. Ms. Cowan 
seconded. The motion passed 4-0. 

11. Adjournment 

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to adjourn the meeting and Mr. Chartrand seconded. The motion 
passed 4-0 and the meeting adjourned at 9: 15 PM. 

Respectfully Submitted, 
Joanna Bartell 
Recording Secretary 

9 



Appointments/Resignations 



10/24/24, 10:12AM 

Town 
of 

Exeter 

Fwd: Arts Commission 
2 messages 

Nancy Belanger <nbelanger@exeternh.gov> 
To: Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov> 

Here it is! 

Nancy 

---------- Forwarded message---------
From: Scott Ruffner <scottruffner@mac.com> 
Date: Wed, Oct 23, 2024 at 11 :52 AM 
Subject: Arts Commission 

Town of Exeter, NH Mail - Fwd: Arts Commission 

Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov> 

Thu, Oct 24, 2024 at 10:10 AM 

To: Niko Papakonstantis <npapakonstantis@exeternh.gov>, Nancy Belanger <nbelanger@exeternh.gov> 

Hey Niko -

Just wanted to let you know that we voted to make Bruce Jones a permanent member of the committee. We now have 6 
voting members and no alternates. I am now the chair and Tony is the vice-chair. We still need to determine a clerk. 

Thanks 
Scott 

Scott Ruffner 
603-512-8396 

Nancy A. Belanger 

Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov> 
To: Nancy Belanger <nbelanger@exeternh.gov> 

Thank you. 

Have a good day. 
[Quoted text hidden) 

P (/111 J fr/ jrqJ' 
Town of Exeter 

Senior Executive Assistant, Town Manager's Office 

603-773-6102 

Human Services Administrator 

603-773-6116 

Thu, Oct 24, 2024 at 10:12 AM 

https://mail.google .com/mail/u/0/?ik=8489ea3 71 S&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 1813804 788639539273&simpl=msg-f: 1813804 7886395392. . . 1 /1 



Tax Exemption and Credit Advisory Committee 

Gerry Hamel 

Mark Furlong 

Jeanne Wright 

Jeremy Myer 

Christine Sautter 

Esther Gentile 



Town of Exeter 
Town Manager's Office 

10 Front Street, Exeter, NH 03833 

Statement of Interest 
Boards and Committee Membership 

Committee Selection: Tax Exemption and Credit Advisory Committee 

NewlZJ Re-Appointment D Regular IZJ Alternate D 

Name: Mark Furlong Email: markwfurlongnh@gmail.com _____ ::,_ ____________ _ 
Address: 20 Forest St, Exeter, NH 03833 Phone: 603-583-5554 

Registered Voter: Yes r8J No □ 
Statement of Interest/experience/background/qualification, etc. (resume can be attached). 

Recently moved to Exeter after living in Kingston for 40 years; while there we were very active in the 
community and I would like to get involved serving Exeter, not only to serve the Town but to get to know more 

people. Previous community service includes 9 years on the School Board (3 1 yr terms as Chair}, served on 3 

building committees and other volunteer activities. I have a good understaning or RSA 91 A and it's requirements 

for a Committee such as this. 

If this is re-appointment to a position, please list all training sessions you have attended relative to your appointed posit ion. 

I understand that: 1. this application w ill be presented to the Exeter Select Board only for the position specified above 

and not for subsequent vacancies on the same board; 2. The Town Manager and Select Board may nominate someone 
who has not filed a similar application; 3. this application will be avai lable for public inspect ion. 

After submitting this application for appointment to the Town Manager: 
• The application will be reviewed and you will be scheduled for an interview with the Select Board 
• Following the interview the Board will vote on your potential appointment at the next regular meeting 
• If appointed, you will receive a letter from the Town Manager and will be required to complete paperwork with the Town 

Clerk prior to the start of your service on the committee or board. 

I certify that I am 18 years of age or o lder: 

Signature: ___ ~ ___ rt.._~--o/-#----------- Date: 8/4/24 

To be completed by Select Board upon appointment: 

Date Appointed: ________ _ Term Ending: _ _ _ ____ _ Full: Alternate: 

'------------- --------- - - - ·- - ----------------------' 



Town of Exeter 
Town Manager's Office 

10 Front Street, Exeter, NH 03833 

Statement of Interest 

Boards and Committee Membership 

Committee Selection: Tcu- ~/(.eyn p i· Qfl O(l d Cr ed; f-- ,Adu,sor:c 

SEP 2 7 2024 

~ 

1u,l0. OcJ. 16, io~+ 
~{)fy') to:f30r· ·· 

cO~fl fUY1ED 

New C2'] Re-Appointment D Regular D Alternate D 

Name: Es th e..c 1:-1 I b-ef\i- ((' 
Address: 80 x:: !Vt..d-fto,ha rrr Dr-; ve , E td::eC 

Email: ~e,,/;/ < , edh,~:/.a:ml. 
Phone: 03 -.S-~ 3 • ] 1 tJO 

Registered Voter: Yes ~ No □ 
Statement of Interest/experience/background/qualification, etc. (resume can be attached). 

I understand that: 1. this application will be presented to the Exeter Select Board only for the position specified above 
and not for subsequent vacancies on the same board; 2. The Town Manager and Select Board may nominate someone 
who has not filed a similar application; 3. this application will be available for public inspection. 

After submitting this application for appointment to the Town Manager: 
• The application will be reviewed and you will be scheduled for an interview with the Select Board 
• Following the interview the Board will vote on your potential appointment at the next regular meeting 
• If appointed, you will receive a letter from the Town Manager and will be required to complete paperwork with the Town 

Clerk prior to the start of your service on the committee or board. 

1 certify that I am 18 years of age or older: 

Signature: ~✓It-<};;.~---- Date: _1 _(i----"l/-+-'&_o_:1.--'t./ __ 
t I 

To be completed by Select Board upon appointment: 

Date Appointed: ________ _ Term Ending: _______ _ Full: Alternate: 



Committee Selection: 

Town of Exeter 
Town Manager's Office 

10 Front Street, Exeter, NH 03833 

Statement of Interest 

Boards and Committ ee Membership 

RegularID Alternate D 

Email: ham,, r,fbP1lcfev @C'Cl:::1t0-.SZ: n6'r 
Phone: fofJ,J- 7 7 {)- J,;J/?) 

Registered Voter : Yes~ No □ 

If this is re-appointment to a position, please list all training sessions you have attended relative to your appointed position. 

I understand that: 1. this application will be presented to the Exeter Select Board only for the position specified above 
and not for subsequent vacancies on the same board; 2. The Town Manager and Select Board may nominate someone 
who has not filed a similar application; 3. this application w ill be available for public inspection. 

After submitting this application for appointment to the Town Manager: 
• The application will be reviewed and you will be scheduled for an interview with the Select Board 

• Following the interview the Board will vote on your potential appointment at the next regular meeting 
• If appointed, you will receive a letter from the Town Manager and will be required to complete paperwork with the Town 

Clerk prior to the start of your service on the committee or board. 

I mt;fy th•:::?•01., 
Signature,;,.,~~-----+----~-------------- Date: 2}s-/4,2-y 

To be completed by Select Board upon appointment: 

Date Appointed: ________ _ Term Ending: _______ _ Alternate: 



Town of Exeter 
Town Manager's Office 

10 Front Street, Exeter, NH 03833 

Statement of Interest 

,ntUV\e,,w' 
1 lALS I 0tp+. ?J, ~0114-

(p~ 00 pm 

Boards and Committee Membersh ip 

New [:3] Re-Appointment D Regular D Alternate D 

Name: .1 e f ef½ ,, C. M '/ e,r 
I I 

' n • ' -Address: io b l {\/\ ,r i.-cv 1 e, 
I 

Email : JefR.:Cb'(Ccf\:\jel@cJt'.Ltu, 1\ . C:cr, 

Phone: (g63 yct1s cl 734 

Registered Voter : Yes g) No □ 
Statement of Interest/experience/background/qualification, et c. (resume can be attached). 

t 1

"{ t,, 5 -42 ~ t' ~ ... ,.L-Lc. d,~c1 
( C1bKr:: le,,,._+tc:, <.:,,,,.,c\ r e..sv ,"1e 

If th is is re-appointment to a position, please list all training sessions you have attended relative to your appointed position. 

I understand that: 1. this application will be presented to t he Exeter Select Board only for the position specified above 

and not for subsequent vacancies on the same board; 2. The Town Manager and Select Board m ay nominate someone 

w ho has not filed a similar applicat ion; 3. this application w ill be avai lable for public inspection. 

After submitting this applica tion for appointment to the Town Manager: 
• The appl ication will be reviewed and you will be scheduled for an interview with the Select Board 
• Following the interview the Board will vote on your potential appointment at the next regular meeting 
• If appointed, you will receive a letter from the Town Manager and will be required to complete paperwork with the Town 

Clerk prior to the start of your service on the committee or board. 

I certify that I am 18 years of age or older: 

s;gnatuce, ¼ 7 ~ Date: --'7~ A-'vc.....0 __ z=-=o 16-=-4.'---

To be completed by Select Board upon appointment: 

Date Appointed: ________ _ Term Ending: _______ _ Full: Alternate: 



Town of Exeter 
Town Manager's Office 

10 Front Stree t, Exeter, NH 03833 

Statement of Interest 

Boards and Committee Membership 

/ox &t'4P'urv Qdd (/Yeti 4dv1___,ury 
Re-Appointment □ Regular □ Alternate □ (! olll/ll 

Committee Selection : 

Ne~ 

::::~s: ---l,~~~~~f-'-.:::~ C eJ!i~;@.g?§;; ef 
Regist ered Voter: Yes J2{ No □ 

If this is re-appointment to position, please list all training sessions you have attended relative to your appointed position. 

I understand that: 1. this application will be presented to the Exeter Select Board only for the position specified above 

and not for subseq uent vacancies on the same board; 2. The Town Manager and Select Board may nominate someone 

who has not f i led a similar appl ication; 3. this application will be available for public inspection. 

After submitting this application for appointment to the Town Manager: 
• The application will be reviewed and you will be scheduled for an interview with the Select Board 

Following the interview the Board will vote on your potential appointment at the next regular meeting 
If appointed, you will receive a letter from the Town Manager and will be required to complete paperwork with the Town 
Clerk prior to the start of your service on the committee or board. 

I certify that I am 18 yeacs of••~~/ 

Slgnatu,e d9 f2~gr-- Date: 

To be completed by Select Board upon appointment : 

Date Appointed: _ _ _ _____ _ Term Ending: _ _ _____ _ Full: Alternate: 



Town of Exeter 
Town Manager's Office 

10 Front Street, Exeter, NH 03833 

Statement of Interest 

Boards and Committee Membership 

Committee Selection: Tax Exemption and Credit Advisory Committee 

n 
Au.qus , 

lD. 60 rm 
toNflmc:b 

Newl;J Re-Appointment D Regular D Alternate 0 

Name: Betty Jean (Jeanee) Wright Email : jeaneewright2021@gmail.com -------'-----'---=---'---------
Address: 40 Hampton Road C-22 Phone: 603-531-3162 

Registered Voter: Yes l;J No □ 
Statement of Interest/experience/background/qualification, etc. (resume can be attached}. 

I have lived in a resident owned MH cooperative in Exeter for nearly 18 years. As a community leader. I have wor ed 

alongside many neighbors as they are seeking exemptions and solutions to support living on reduced or fixed 

incomes. I believe I have keen insight to the challenges that many Exeter low income residents face when the 

income they receive is reduced and living expenses increase. I believe there is great opportunity to 
explore ways that senior, veterans, those with disabil ities and even our working class residents can stay living 

in their homes without fear of displacement, limiting their own needs, and added stress. I believe my service 

would be a welcome presence to represent the many manufactured housing owners in town. 
If this is re-appointment to a position, please list all training sessions you have attended relative to your appointed position. 

I understand that: 1. this application will be presented to the Exeter Select Board only for the position specified above 
and not for subsequent vacancies on the same board; 2. The Town Manager and Select Board may nominate someone 
who has not filed a similar application; 3. this application will be available for public inspection. 

After submitting this application for appointment to the Town Manager: 
• The application will be reviewed and you will be scheduled for an interview with the Select Board 
• Following the interview the Board will vote on your potential appointment at the next regular meeting 
• If appointed, you will receive a letter from the Town Manager and will be required to complete paperwork with the Town 

Clerk prior to the start of your service on the committee or board. 

I certify that I am 18 years of age or older: 

Signature: _fJ_~.....,,;--~..,,__ __ u)_~~--------- Date: August 2, 2024 

To be completed by Select Board upon appointment: 

Dote Appointed: ________ _ Term Ending: _______ _ Full: Alternate: 



Discussion/ Action Items 



Lead Service Line Inventory Project Update 



MEMO 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

EXETER PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
13 NEWFIELDS ROAD• EXETER, NH• 03833-4540 • (603) 773-6157 •FAX (603) 772-1 355 

11111 ·111. exeternlr.gov 

October 24, 2024 

Russe ll Dean, Town Manager 

Steve Dalton, Water Sewer Superintendent 

Lead Service Line Inventory Project Update 

The Town was a recipient of a NH DES Lead Service Line, Sampling Plan and Replacement 
Plan Grant for the amount of $50,000. 

The new Lead Copper Rule Revision (LCRR) under the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
(USEPA) required community water systems to develop and submit to NHDES, an inventory of 
service I ines within the water distribution system by October 16, 2024. The purpose of the 
inventory is to identify the location, material, and other pertinent infonnation of service lines 
and ultimately create a replacement plan for all lead and galvanized service lines downstream of 
lead pipe, also known as "galvanized requiring replacement," within public water distribution 
systems nationwide. 

Weston and Sampson was contracted to perform this inventory using several data sources to 
compile the inventory. There are 2, 173 out of 3,280 services that are currently designated as 
unknown service material. There were no services idcnti fi ed as lead, however there are fi ve 
services that were identified as galvanized requiring replacement (GRR). 

Municipalities arc required to mail notifications to all services designated as unknown or GRR 
by November 16, 2024 and aga in annually until the service material has been identified as non
lead. 

The complete inventory li st is available to the public upon request in electronic or printed 
fo rmat. 

The pH of the treated water from both the Surface Water Plant and Ground Water Plant is 
monitored and regulated so it is not corrosive to potential lead or galvan ized services. Public 
water systems such as Exeter arc regulated to sample for lead in various sections of the water 
di stribution system. This inventory will guide the State required sampling locations to be 
representative of the areas with the most unknown and potential lead service materials. 

Attachments : Publ ic Lead Service Line lnventory 
Weston and Sampson Service Line Inventory Development Summary 



October 11 , 2024 

Steve Dalton 
Water & Sewer Superintendent 
Public Works Department 
13 Newfields Road 
Exeter, NH 03833 

Re: Exeter Water Department Service Line Inventory Project 
Public Water System (PWS) ID# 0801010 

Dear Mr. Dalton: 

Weston@ Sampson 
100 lnlernalional Drive, Suile 152. Porlsmoulh, NH 03801 

Tel: 603.431.3937 

Weston & Sampson is pleased to provide the town of Exeter Water Department (the town) with this report 
summarizing the activities completed to develop the initial Lead Service Line Inventory (LSLI) for the town's 3,280 
service lines that were reviewed under this effort. The inventory was created as required by the United States 
Environmental Protection Agency's (US EPA) Lead and Copper Rules Revisions (LCRR) regulation. The work was 
funded by the Lead Service Line grant program through the New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services 
(NHDES). 

Work performed under this project included the development of a system-wide water service inventory with system
owned and customer-owned water service line characteristics in compliance with the LCRR. The inventory was 
completed in a digital spreadsheet developed by NHDES, provided separately in Microsoft Excel format. In this 
report are descriptions of the NH DES Service Line Inventory spreadsheet, classifications of service lines, data and 
validation methods used, assumptions made, summary of system-wide water service line characteristics, and next 
steps to meet the additional requirements of the LCRR. 

Project Purpose 

On January 15, 2021 , the US EPA released the LCRR to better protect communities from exposure to lead in 
drinking water. The LCRR requires water systems to develop and maintain an inventory of water service lines with 
a compliance date of October 16, 2024. This project, as summarized herein, aims to satisfy these new 
requirements by providing a detailed inventory of water service lines served by the Exeter Water Department. 

LCRR Background 

The LCRR requires that the inventory include material designation for all service lines for both the utility or system
owned portion (main to curb-stop) and private or customer-owned portion (curb-stop to water meter). In addition, 
the LCRR requires that the inventory include all service lines served by the water system regardless of ownership. 

The LCRR also requires that the inventory include all service lines for three primary use categories: domestic, fire 
suppression, and irrigation. Distribution lines for items such as hydrant , blow-off, and bleeder valves are not 
required to be included in the inventory per LCRR and were not assessed during this effort. 

Water System Description 

The Exeter Water Department currently has 3,280 service lines located in the towns of Exeter and Stratham for 
domestic, irrigation, and fire suppression. The town of Exeter purchased the water system in 1950, known as Exeter 
Water Works. The water system originated in 1886. Until 1929, galvanized wrought iron pipe was used for services. 
Since 1929, copper pipe has been used for services. 

westonandsampson.com 



Page 2 

LSLI Template Explanation 

The LSLI template used for this project was provided by NH DES for use by water systems across the State of New 
Hampshire. This template is based ott the EPA template and has data fields that are required (per the LCRR) and 
other fields that are optional. The focus for this project was to address the required fields. 

Required fields, per the LCRR, include the following: 
Locational Identifier - House No .. Street Name, and City or Town. 
System-Owned Portion SeNice Line Material Classification. 
Customer-Owned Portion Service Line Material Classification. 
Entire Service Line Material Classification (auto-populated based on above classifications). 
Assigned LCRR Sample Tier (for future Lead and Copper sampling). 

LCRR SeNice Line Classifications 

All water service lines in the initial LSLI were designated with one classification to represent the entire service, as 
required by the LCRR. Each seNice resulted in either a classification of lead, galvanized requiring replacement 
(GRR), non-lead, or lead status unknown. The table below provides the definition, and an example of each of the 
four classifications. 

Classification Definition Example 
A water service line for which the system-owned 

Lead 
Any portion of the seNice is portion material is copper, and the customer-
known to be made of lead. owned portion material is lead would result in a 

lead classification for the entire seNice line. 
The service line is not made of A water service line for which the system-owned 

lead, but a portion is galvanized, portion material is HOPE, however it cannot be 

GRR 
and the system is unable to proven that it was not lead in the past. and the 

demonstrate that the galvanized customer-owned portion material is galvanized 
line was never downstream of a would result in a GRR classification for the entire 

lead seNice line. seNice line. 

All portions of the seNice line are 
A water seNice line for which the system-owned 

known NOT to be lead or GRR 
portion material is copper, and the customer-

Non-lead 
through an evidence-based 

owned portion material is also copper would 

record, method, or technique. 
result in a non-lead classification for the entire 

seNice line. 
The service line material is not A water service line for which the system-owned 

known to be lead or GRR. For the portion material is copper, and the customer-

Lead status unknown 
entire seNice line or a portion of it owned portion material is unknown and cannot 

(in cases of split ownership), be proven to not contain lead or galvanized 
there is not enough evidence to material would result in a lead status unknown 
support material classification. classification for the entire seNice line. 

Data Collection and Inventory Sources 

Weston & Sampson worked with the town to compile all available service material information for the LSLI. Several 
information sources and methodologies were utilized for the development of the town's initial LSLI. A thorough 
records review was conducted to determine the system-owned material information. The sources of information 
utilized, and actions performed during the inventory development are listed below: 

Reviewed assessor database for the town of Exeter, including building year of construction. 
Reviewed the town's existing GIS database. 

weslonandsampson.com Weston Q '"' 1mpson 



Page 3 

Assisted the town with developing a GIS attribute template (which includes service address, billing 

account number, system-owned service line material, customer-owned service line material, service line 

diameter, and year of install). 

Reviewed all available records for water service lines within the town including: 

o Inspection records from meter change-out and meter repairs. 

o Water main construction plans and as-built drawings. 

o Water service tie-cards and tap-cards. 

Reviewed the town's regulations, codes, and specifications. 

Reviewed historical information for Exeter Water Works. 

Assembled LSLI inventory spreadsheet using NHDES template. 

Assisted the town with updating Lead and Copper tiered sampling designations, per the LCRR. 

Inventory Assumptions 

After review of the existing records and information as described above, some system-owned and customer
owned water service characteristics remained unknown preventing the assignment of material designation. As a 
result , alternative methods were used to determine service line material where possible. A list of these assumptions 
is available below: 

Buildings newly constructed during or after the year 1989 were designated as non-lead for the customer
owned portion of the service line due to the national lead pipe ban. This assumption is based upon the 
US EPA Guidance for Developing and Maintaining a SeNice Line Inventory Appendix 0: Summary of Lead 
Ban Provisions by State. 
All water services lines identified with a pipe diameter greater than 2-inches were assumed to be non- lead 
per the EPA Guidance for Developing and Maintaining a SeNice Line Inventory (Aug 2022). 

Summary of Water System Service Characteristics 

The town has 3,280 services that were reviewed under this effort. Based on the review that was conducted, zero 
service lines were identified as lead, 5 service line was identified as GRR, and 2,173 were designated as lead 
status unknown. 

Lead GRR Lead Status Unknown Non-Lead 
S stem-Side Customer-Side S stem-Side Customer-Side 

0 5 685 1,488 2,595 1,787 

Total 0 5 2,173 4,382 

Unknown Service Lines 

To meet the requirements of the LCRR, the 2 ,173 services that are designated as 'unknown' in the table above 
must be identified within 10 years of submission of the initial inventory, or by 2034. To meet the ten-year deadline, 
approximately 218 services (on average) should be identified per year by the town. 

The 2,173 services designated as unknown contain 685 services on the system-owned side. Field investigations 
such as potholing to identify the service material for these unknown services may be conducted by the town or a 
subcontractor. To meet the 2034 deadline, 69 potholes should be performed (on average) per year. Water main 
replacement projects are also an opportunity to identify system-side unknowns. Water main replacement projects 
planned for the next five years should incorporate inspection of system-side service line material, where applicable, 
to reduce the overall number of potholes required. 

westonandsampson.com 
Weston Q x11pson 



Page4 

The 2,173 services designated as unknown contain 1,488 services on the customer-owned side. Field 
investigations such as targeted inspections focused on unknown services or inspections performed during meter 
changeout/repair may be conducted by the town water department staff or a subcontractor. Residents may also 
self-report to identify the material of the customer-owned side. To meet the 2034 deadline, 149 inspections should 
be performed (on average) per year. Based on the current meter replacement rate of 200-300 per year, this effort 
may be completed in 5 to 7 years. 

Service Lines Potentially Reguiring Replacement 

Five service lines were identified as being galvanized iron pipe on the customer-owned side at: 

• 10 Arbor St, 
• 19 Charter St, 

• 7 Cottage St, 
• 22 Green St, 
• 9 Kossuth St. 

The galvanized service lines were identified from initial records review (tie-card) and water department staff 
inspections. To meet the requirements of the anticipated Lead Copper Rule Improvements (LCRI), any galvanized 
service lines which cannot be proven that a lead line or connector was never upstream will require a replacement 
service line to be installed by 2037. A Service Line Replacement Plan will be developed separately from this initial 
service line inventory project, for any service lines identified as lead or GRR. 

Conclusion 

The US EPA developed the LCRR to better protect communities from exposure to lead in drinking water. It requires 
water systems to develop and maintain an inventory of water service line materials with a compliance date of 
October 16, 2024. Under this effort, all domestic, fire, and irrigation service lines in the town were included in the 
inventory and all received a classification of either lead, GRR, non-lead, or lead status unknown. The service line 
material designations were identified utilizing several information sources and methods, including town assessor 
info, the town's GIS database, tie cards & tap cards, construction and as-builts plans and inspections from meter 
changeout/repairs. 

Next Steps 

To complete the LSLI requirements set forth by the LCRR, the Exeter Water Department must perform the following: 
• Submit the initial inventory to the New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services by October 16, 

2024. 
• Within thirty (30) days of the inventory submission deadline of October 16, 2024, the town must provide 

notification to all persons served by the water system who have a water service classified as lead. GRR, 
or lead status unknown to include, at a minimum, a statement about service line material, lead health 
effects, steps to minimize lead exposure in drinking water, opportunities to have the water tested for lead, 
and opportunities to verify material of the service line. The town must repeat the notification on an annual 
basis until the entire service line is no longer lead, GRR, or lead status unknown. For new customers with 
a service line designated as lead, GAR, or lead status unknown, the town shall also provide the notice at 
the time of service initiation. 

• The notification must be delivered in a manner calculated to reach all persons served by the water system. 
This includes tenants of apartment buildings who are not billed separately. Landlords and property 
manager of multi-family structures are required to post at each building in a conspicuous location. 

• Provide copies of the notification(s) to NHDES along with Service Line Material Notification Certification 
Form by Nov 15, 2024. 

• Submit public notification certification form to NHDES by July 1, 2025. 

westonandsampson.com Weston @Sampson 



Pages 

• Update lead and copper sampling sites by Jan 31, 2025, which must incorporate by newly assigned 
sampling Tiers from the LSLI. 

• Make the LSLI publicly available and include a location identifier for all service lines designated as lead, 
GAR, or lead status unknown. Methods could include but are not limited to hard copies of the inventory, 
publicly-available GIS map, posting the inventory online, etc. 

• The town must include information on how to access the LSLI in the Consumer Confidence Report. 
• If, during normal operations, LSLs or GAR service lines are found after the initial inventory is submitted, 

the town must notify the customer and NHDES within thirty (30) days. 

Following the submission of the inventory Weston & Sampson strongly encourages the town review the 
requirements of the new Lead and Copper Rule Improvements (LCRI), which was released on October 8, 2024. 

Sincerely, 

WESTON & SAMPSON ENGINEERS, INC. 

Jeffrey Provost, P.E. 
Associate/f earn Leader 

Attachments 
• NH DES formatted Lead Service Line Inventory- digital spreadsheet 

westonandsampson.com 
Weston@ Sampson 



EXETER WATER DEPARTMENT SERVICE LINE INVENTORY FOR PUBLIC ACCESS ------ ----------
O C TOBER 2024 

House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 

1 ALLARD STREET Exeter Non-Lead· Other 
---+---- -+----- -

_ _ 2 _______ A_LLA_ RD STREET Exeter Non-Lead· Other 

Non-Lead • Other 
- - ----1 

Unknown • Material Unknown 

3 ALLARD STREET ! Exeter Non-Lead · Other 

R4! ALLARD STREET ----~eterx Non-Lead· Other =i 
ALLARD STREET Exeter Non-Lead· Other -----
ALLARD STREET I Exeter Non-Lead· Other 

Non-Lead • Copper 

Non-Lead• Other 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Non-Lead • Other 

7 ALLARD STREET j Exeter _I_ Non-Lead• Other 

t- 8 I ALLARD STREET I Exeter Non-Lea_d_· _O-th-er 

9

0

~ ALLARD STREET -::: _-___ Ex_e_ter -,--___ N_o_n-Lead · Other 

Unknown• Material Unknown -----
Unknown· Material Unknown 

---+--U_n_known · Material Unknown 

Non-Lead• Other ALLARD STREET Exeter Non-Lead· Other ---- - -------1 
ALLARD STREET Exeter Non-Lead· Other Unknown • Material Unknown ----
ALLARD STREET Exeter Non-Lead· Other Non-Lead• Other -----

__ l __ t----__ A_LL_EN STREET Exeter Non-Lead• Other ~ Unknown. Material Unknown 

2 ALLEN STREET _Ex_e_te_r_--'--___ No_n-Lead · Other ____L ___ Non-Lead· Copper 

__ 3_ ALLEN STREET Exeter J Non-Lead• Other Unknown• Material Unknown 

5 ALLEN S_TR_E_E_T___ _ _Ex_e_te_r_~I ____ N_on-Lead • Other --j~ nown • Material Unkno~ 

__ 7_ ALLEN STREET Exeter _I_ __N_on_-_Lead_· _O_th_e_r __ . Unknown• Material Unknown 

9 ALLEN STREET __ E_xe_t_er _____ N_o_n_-L_e_a_d_· _C_o,__,pper Non-Lead• Copper 

10 ALLEN STREET Exeter Non-Lead· Other Unknown· Material Unknown 

12 ALLEN STREET Exeter I Non-Lead ~ r --i Non-Lead• Copper 
!----------- ---- --- --- -------- - - --- -

15 ALLEN STR_E_ET____ Exeter Non-Lead. Copper Non-Lead_- _c_op'""'p'-e_r ____ 
1 

16 ALLEN STREET Exeter _L Non-Lead• Copper Non-Lead - Cop'-p_er ___ -1 

17 ALLEN STREET Exeter I Non-Lead• Copper Non-Lead• Copper 

18 ALLEN ST_R_E_E_T ___ Exeter Non-Lead · Copper Non-Lead· Co_p_p_e_r ___ _, 

19 ALLEN STREET Exeter t- Non-Lead• Copper Non-Lead• Copper u --_ -_ -_ -_ -___ A_LL_EN STREET Exeter Non-Lead · Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

21 ALLEN STREET Exeter I Non-Lead • Other Unknown· Material Unknown 

~ 22 --1 -- ALLEN STREET _l _ Exeter -,- Non-Lead• C~r -==f- ___ Non-Lead_· _C_o_pp_e_r ___ _, 

L 23 I ALLEN STRE_E_T ____ . Exeter _I__ Non-Lead• Other Unknown· Material Unknown 

25 ALLEN STREET Exeter Non-Lead• Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

27 
f---- -

0 
_ _ __ A_LL_ENSTREET -- I 

ALUMNI DRIVE 

----
Exeter Non-Lead• Other ---------
Exeter Non-Lead• Other 

1 ALUMNI DRIVE Exeter 

Unknown• Material Unknown 

Unknown• Material Unknown 

Non-Lead• Other 
-----,---

Non-Lead• Other 

Non-Lead• Other 
------

3 ALUMNI DRIVE Exeter ----- - - --- --- ---- ------ -----
3 ALUMNI DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead• Other 

4 ALUMNI DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead· Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 
-------- - - ----1 

___ 4__ ALUMNI DRIVE Exeter --J-- Non-Lead· Other 

5 ALUMNI DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead· Other 

7 ALUMNI DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead · Other 

7 ALUMNI DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead· Other 

1 AMBERWOOD DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead · Other ---, 
- - ---- --- ---

4

23 AMBERWOOD DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other 

AMBERWOOD DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other ---,-------
AMBER WOOD DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead· Other 

----'---

5 AMBERWOOD DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other . --- ------ ----
6 AMBERWOOD DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead · Other __ _,____ ----
7 AMBERWOOD DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead· Other ---
8 AMBERWOOD DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead· Other --------- ---
9 AMBERWOOD DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead · Other --
10 AMBERWOOD DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead· Other i 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead • Other 
-------i 

Non-Lead • Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead • Other 

Non-Lead • Other 
- - -----1 

Non-Lead • Other 

Non-Lead • Other 
- - ----1 

Non-Lead • Other 

Non-Lead• Cop'--'p_e_r ___ -1 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead• Other 

Non-Lead• Other 

Non-Lead • Other 
-----

2 ANN'S LANE Exeter Non-Lead· Other Unknown• Material Unknown ---

t 
5 ANN'S LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper 

I----, ----- ----- -----,,------1 1. APPLEDORE AVE Exeter Non-Lead· Copper 

_ _ 4__ _ APPLEDORE AVE ______ Ex_e_ter _L_ Non-Lead · Other 

Non-Lead - Copper 
--+----

Non-Lead • Copper ____ _, 
Unknown • Material Unknown 



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 

1--__ 6 ______ A_P_P_L_ED_O_ RE_ A_V_E ____ +-_ E_x_et_e_r --t-- Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Cop~pe_r ___ --t 

8 _AP_P_L_ED_ORE AV_E ___ __._ Exeter __ N_on-Lead - Coppe_r ______ Non-Lead - Copper 

10 APPLEDORE AVE ___ Ex_e_te_r ___ ~ n-Lead - Copper___ Non-Lead - Cop-'-p_er ___ -1 

[ ~ [ APPLEDORE AVE I Ex_e_te_r _ _,_ ~ -Lead - Copper __ ..,_ ___ Non-Lead - Copper 

~--- APPLEDORE AVE -~ __ E_xe_t_e_r __ .,.__ __ N_on-Lead - Copper Non-Lead -Co~ __ 

1---1_9_ ! ___ APPLEDORE AVE __ ! _ Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

2

7

3 .. 1--- APPLEDORE AVE __i Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
ARBOR STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

------ ----------
8 ARBOR STREET Exeter ~-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

-- ------ ----
10 ____ A_RB_O_R_ STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Galvanized Requiring Replacement 

14 [ ARBOR STREET ___ E~~ ~ -Lead - Coppe_r__ I _-_____ Non-Lead - Copper 
_ 1_5_ _ __ ARBOR STREET Exeter . Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Cop-'-p_er ___ -1 

17 

25 

27 

2 

5 

7 

10 

11 

12 

14 

15 

18 

19 

21 

ARBOR STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Cop--'-p_e_r -----1 

__ ARBOR ST~ T Exeter Non-Lead - Coppe_r ________ Non-Lead - Copper 

ARBOR STREET ___ Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

ARBOR STREET 136 FRONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

r= ASH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper ---- ---- -y- ----r----
ASH STREET ~ Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

ASH STREET - ------ ---
ASH STREET 

ASH STREET -- ---
ASH STREET 

ASH STREET 

ASH STREET 

ASH STREET ---
ASH STREET 

Exeter Non-Lead - Copper ____ Non-Lead - Copper 

___ Ex_e_te_r ____ N_on-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

Exeter ~ __ N_o_n-Lead - Copper ___ Non-Lead - Co_,.p_,__p_er ___ --1 

____ E_x_et_e_r _____ N_on-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

Ex_et_er__ ~-Lead - Copper __ Non-Lead - Coppe_r ___ -1 

Exete_r ____ N_o_n-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper . 

Exeter ~ n-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

--- - ___ E_x_et_e_r _ ~ -Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Cop-'-p_e_r ---, 

3 r 4 

9 

L
_ 13_ , 

20 

21 

23 

ASHBROOK ROAD 

ASHBROOK ROAD ------
ASHBROOK ROAD 

ASHBROOK ROAD 

ASHBROOK ROAD 

ASHBROOK ROAD 

ASHBROOK ROAD 

Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
---'-

Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
------< 

Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown --- ---- ----
26 

28 .... 
30 

35 

37 

3 

10 

16 
' 22 

24 , ___ 
25 ----26 

30 

34 

46 
-
1 

2 

3 

4 ---
f-- 1 --

r 3 

4 

5 

ASHBROOK ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ------ ------- -- ---~t 

---

ASHBROOK ROAD 

ASHBROOK ROAD 

ASHBROOK ROAD 

ASHBROOK ROAD 

Exeter Non-Lead - Other 

Exeter Non-Lead - Other 
-1- Exete_r __ --Non-Lead - Other 

---~ 
I Exeter Non-Lead - Other 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

AUBURN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown -------- ----
AUBURN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
AUBURN STREET-r Exeter Non-Lead - Othe-r -- r Unknown - Material Unknown 

AUBURN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copp_er __ Non-Lead - Copper 

AUBURN STREET + Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
,- --

AUBURN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Coppe_r --· ___ Non-Lead - Copper 

AUBURN STREET T Exeter ~ -Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

AUBURN STREET Exeter ~ n-Lead - Coppe_r _____ Non-Lead - Co~ 

AUBURN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

AUBURN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
BALSAM WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper 

BALSAM WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

BALSAM WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

BALSAM WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
BAYBERRY LANE Exeter ~ n-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

BAYBERRY LANE 7 Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper - ----
BAYBERRY LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
BAYBERRY LANE Exeter ~ n-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 
6 BAYBERRY LANE Exeter Non-Lead• Copper Non-Lead• Copper 
7 BAYBERRY LANE Exeter Unknown• Material Unknown Unknown• Material Unknown 

8 BAYBERRY LANE Exeter Non-Lead· Copper Non-Lead• Copper 

9 BAYBERRY LANE Exeter Unknown• Material Unknown Unknown• Material Unknown 
10 BAYBERRY LANE Exeter T Non-Lead• Copper Non-Lead• Copper 

I ~~- BAYBERRY LANE Exeter Non-Lead • Copper Non-Lead• Copper 

BAYBERRY LANE Exeter Non-Lead• Copper Non-Lead• Copper 

13 BAYBERRY LANE Exeter )---Non-Lead• Copper Non-Lead• Copper 

14 BAYBERRY LANE Exeter I Unknown • Material Unknown Unknown · Material Unknown 

15 BAYBERRY LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead • Copper 

1 BELL AVENUE ~-- Exeter Non-Lead• Copper Non-Lead • Copper 

5 BELL AVENUE Exeter Unknown • Material Unknown Unknown• Material Unknown 

7 BELL AVENUE Exeter Unknown• Material Unknown Unknown • Material Unknown 

B 
BELL AVENUE Exeter Unknown • Material Unknown Unknown• Material Unknown 

BELL AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead • Copper Non-Lead • Copper 

BELL AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead • Copper Non-Lead • Copper 21 

23 BELL AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead • Copper Non-Lead • Copper 

25 BELL AVENUE Exeter Unknown• Material Unknown Unknown • Material Unknown 

29 BELL AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead• Copper Non-Lead • Copper 

33 BELL AVENUE Exeter Unknown · Material Unknown Unknown• Material Unknown 

37 BELL AVENUE Exeter Unknown· Material Unknown Unknown• Material Unknown 

39 BELL AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead• Copper Non-Lead • Copper 

41 BELL AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead • Copper 

2 BITTERSWEET LANE Exeter Non-Lead• Copper Non-Lead• Copper 

3 BITTERSWEET LANE Exeter Non-Lead • Copper 
'----

Non-Lead • Copper 

4 BITTERSWEET LANE Exeter Non-Lead• Copper Non-Lead • Copper 

5 BITTERSWEET LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead • Copper 

6 BITTERSWEET LANE Exeter Non-Lead • Copper Non-Lead • Copper 

I ~ BITTERSWEET LANE Exeter Non-Lead• Copper Non-Lead • Copper 

BITTERSWEET LANE Exeter Non-Lead• Copper Unknown• Material Unknown 

9 BITTERSWEET LANE Exeter Non-Lead• Copper Non-Lead • Copper 

10 BITTERSWEET LANE Exeter Non-Lead• Copper Non-Lead • Copper 

~ 11 BITTERSWEET LANE Exeter Non-Lead• Copper Non-Lead • Copper 

12 BITTERSWEET LANE Exeter Non-Lead • Copper Non-Lead • Copper 

13 BITTERSWEET LANE Exeter Unknown• Material Unknown Unknown• Material Unknown 

14 BITTERSWEET LANE Exeter Unknown• Material Unknown Non-Lead - Copper 

1 BLANCHE LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead · Copper 

2 BLANCHE LANE Exeter Non-Lead• Copper Unknown · Material Unknown 
t-

3 BLANCHE LANE Exeter Non-Lead• Copper Non-Lead • Copper 

4 BLANCHE LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead • Copper 

5 BLANCHE LANE Exeter Non-Lead• Copper Non-Lead • Copper 

~ BLOSSOM LANE Exeter Non-Lead• Copper Non-Lead • Copper 

2 BLOSSOM LANE Exeter Unknown• Material Unknown Unknown• Material Unknown --- ---
3 I BLOSSOM LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead • Copper 

4 BLOSSOM LANE Exeter Non-Lead• Copper Non-Lead • Copper ---
5 BLOSSOM LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead • Copper 

1 BONNIE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead• Copper Non-Lead • Copper 

2 BONNIE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead• Copper 

3 BONNIE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead• Copper Non-Lead • Copper 

4 BONNIE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead • Copper Non-Lead • Copper 

5 BONNIE DRIVE Exeter Unknown • Material Unknown Unknown• Material Unknown ---6 BONNIE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead • Copper 

7 BONNIE DRIVE Exeter Unknown• Material Unknown Unknown• Material Unknown 

8 BONNIE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead• Copper 

9 BONNIE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead • Copper 

10 BONNIE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead • Copper 



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 

11 BONNIE DRIVE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
>---- --'-------- ------1 

tt BONNIE DRIVE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

BONNIE DRIVE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
i----B- 0- ULD_E_R_B_K_D_R-IV_E ___ -,-_Exeter Non-Lead - Other ----U-nknown - Material Unkno_w_n _ __, 

0 BOULDER BK DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unkno_w_n_ --4 

0 ____ BOULDER BK DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

8 BOULDER BK DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown .--- ---- ----
14 BOULDER BK DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

--- -----
1 BOULDER BK DRIVE U01 --+--E_x_e~er _j_ Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

1 BOULDER BK DRIVE U01 Exe~ Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
,--- ------ ---,-- ----

0 BOW STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown --- -~--------------
0 BOW STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

1 BOW STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown p- BOW STREET Exet_e_r -i=--r-- Non-Lead - Copper -_~
1
-_--- Non-Lead - Coppe_r=====__, 

14 BOW STREET E_x_e_te_r___ Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

0 
__ 1_5 _ ___ BOW STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copp_e_r -----< 

__ 1_9_ BO_W_S_T_R_E_ET _______ Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Coppe_r ___ _. 

,-----3_1 *--- BOW STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Cop~r ___ _. 

1 BRENTWOOD ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ,_____ -+---
,___3 ____ BRENTWOOD ROAD Exeter Non-Lead· Copper Non-Lead - Copper ___ _. 

2 

3 

3 

1-- 4 
5 

,-

6 

11 

12 

13 

15 
>---

17 
t----

18 
~ 

... 20 

21 

23 
24 

25 

26 

27 

39 

BRENTWOOD ROAD Exeter Non-Lead. Copper ---- - Non-Lead-Cop'--pe_r ___ -i 

BRENTWOOD ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper ----
BRENTWOOD ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Copper --- --- -~--- Non-Lead-Copp_e_r _ __ _, 
BRENTWOOD ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper ----- -----
BRENTWOOD ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Coppe_r ___ __, 

BRENTWOOD ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Copper -~--- ----- Non-Lead - Cop-'-p_e_r _ ___ 
1 

BRENTWOOD ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper ___ _, 

BRENTWOOD ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Copper 
------

_,_ ___ BRENTWOOD ROAD Exeter __ !_ Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Coppe_r ___ __, 

Non-Lead - Copper ____ , 

BRENTWOOD ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead-Copp_e_r ___ -1 

BRENTWOOD ROAD Exeter Non-Lead. Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

____ BRENTWOOD ROAD Exeter____ Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

BRENTWOOD ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Copper 
--- i- -----

BRENTWOOD ROAD Exeter I Non-Lead - Copper ~---

Non-Lead - Cop,....:p_e_r ___ 
7 

Non-Lead - Copper 

BRENTWOOD ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Copper ---
BRENTWOOD ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Cop_....:p_e_r ____ 
1 

Non-Lead - Copper 

BRENTWOOD ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Copper 
----- Non-Lead-Cop'--pe_r ___ -1 

BRENTWOOD ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Copper ,_____ ---- - ---- Non-Lead - Copp'-e_r ___ _ 

BRENTWOOD ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

BRENTWOOD ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other 

1 BRIAR STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown __ 50 + BROOKSIDE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other 

50 i----BROOKSIDE DRIVE Exeter _j__ Non-Lead - Other 
---- ------1 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

L 50 BROOKSIDE DRIVE Exeter I Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
-----1 

H50 BROOKSIDE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other 

50 BROOKSIDE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other 

Unknown - Material Unknown 
--- -----1 

Unknown - Material Unknown ------ -----
50 BROOKSIDE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
~ ---- ----• I 50 BROOKSIDE DRIVE _____ Exeter _____ Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

50 

50 

50 

2 

2 

BROOKSIDE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ~---
BROOKSIDE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ----- ----
BROOKSIDE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ---BROOKSIDE DRIVE-Ul Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ------ ------ ----- ----

BROOKSIDE DRIVE-Ul Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
----,-- --- ___ _, 

~ 
2

2 

___ BROOKSIDE DRiVE-Ul + Exete_r ___ Non-Lead - Other ____ U_n_known - Material Unknown 

BROOKSIDE DRIVE-Ul Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown t--------- ---- ---
.___ 2 BROOKSIDE DRIVE-Ul ____ Exeter N_o_n_-L_e_ad_ - O_t_h_er ______ U_nknown - Material Unk_n_o_w_n _ __. 



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 

1----2- BROOKSIDE DRIVE-Ul Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

11 BROWNS COURT _ Ex_e_te_r ____ Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Co--'p-'-p_e_r __ _ 

r-+-
3
3 -~----B-R_o_w_Ns COURT Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

f ----:- BUZELLAVENUE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

r __ 4_ BUZELL AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Coppe_r ___ ~ 

5 BUZELL AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

6 BUZELL AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
.____ -----1 

9 BUZELL AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other ------
10 BUZELL AV_E_N_U_E___ _ Exeter I Non-Lead - Ot_h_er_ _ _ _ Unknown - Material Unknown 

,...[ __ 1 _ CAPE LANE (Old Spruce_C--'t ) ____ E_x_e_ter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper 

2 CAPE LANE (Old Spruce Ct) _ _ __ Ex_e_te_r_J__ Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown L. 

___ 3 _ _, ___ C_A_P_E_LA_N_E~ (Old Spruce Ct) _ Ex_e_te_r ___ Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

4 CAPE LANE (Old Spruce Ct ) Exeter Non-Lead - Other _____ Non-Lead - Copper __ __, 

5 CAPE LANE (Old Spruce Ct) Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ------
'-- _6 _____ C_A_P_E_LA_ N_E--'(_O_ld_S-'-p_ru_c_e_C_t-'-) --.- Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

1

2 

11 CARRIAGE DRIVE -----+ Exeter Non-Lead - Copper ____ U_n_k-nown - Material Unknown 

r----;-- CARRIAGE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Unknown - Material Unknown -------
,_ __ 3_ CARRIAGE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Unknown - Material Unknown 

4 CARRIAGE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper r--- -+----------- ------1 

5 CARRIAGE DRIVE Exeter _ ___ N_on_-_Le_ad - Copper Unknown - Material Unknown 

6 CARRIAGE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Unknown - Material Unknown ___ __, 
~ __ 7 ______ C_A_R_R_IA_G_E_D_R_I_V_E_ Exeter -''--__ Non-Lead - Copper Unknown - Material Unknown 

8 CARRIAGE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Unknown - Material Unknown ---------- -----
9 CARRIAGE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Unknown - Material Unknown 

__ l_0_-+ ____ C_A_R_R_IAGE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

_ll _____ _ C_ A_R_R_I_AG_ E_D_R_IV_E Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Unknown - Material Unknown 

12 CARRIAGE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Unknown - Material Unknown 

f- 13 CARRIAGE DRIVE Exeter j Non-Lead - Copper ___l_ Non-Lead - Copper 

,___1_4 ______ CARRIAGE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper _____ un_k_n_ow_ n - Material Unknown 

16 _ _ __ C_A_R_RIAGE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Coppe_r __ _ 

18 CARRIAGE D_R_I_V_E ___ ___ E_x_et_er j- Non-Lead - Copper _ _ 

1 

_ Unknown - Material Unknown 

_2_o ____ __ C_A_R_R_IA_G_E_D_R_IV_E Exeter _ Non-Lead - Copper ___ Un_k_nown - Material Unknown 

22 CARRIAGE DRIVE _ Ex_e_t_er _____ N_o_n_-L_ead - Copper Unknown - Material Unknown 

6 CARROLL STREET Exeter I Non-Lead - Copper ~-Lead - Copper 

7 ______ CARROLL STREET Exeter Unknown• Materia~w-;;-t-- Unknown - Material Unknown 

8 CARROLL STREET _____ E_x_e_te_r Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

9 

10 

11 .. --- ----
11 

13 

~:::~~~ :;:::; __ - _r :::::; ----~- :-~-:-~::: : ~:~~:; ~:~:~::: : ~:~~:-;- --
CARROLL STREET _____ E_x_et_e_r ___ _ Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

CARROLL STREET _E_xe_t_er _____ N_o_n_-_Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Coppe_r _ _ _ 

CARROLL STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

14 

15 

___ C_A_R_R_O- LL STREET _____ E_xe_t_er __ f __ Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

----- CARROLL STREET _Ex_e_te_r_+-_ _ N_o_n_-L_e_ad - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

16 CARROLL STREET ____ E_xe_t_e_r --+--- Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

19 CARROLL STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Co--'pp~e_r ____ ~ n-Lead · Copper 

20 CARROLL STREET E_x_et_er ____ Non-Lead - Copper ___ Non-Lead - Copper 

21 CARROLL STREET Exeter___ Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Cop_p_e_r __ 

22 CARROLL STREET Exeter ,. Non-Lead -Co~ Non-Lead - Copper 

23 CARROLL STREET Exeter ___ Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Co'--'pp_e_r _ _ _ 

24 ____ C_A_R_R_O_LL STREET __ l Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead · Other 

25 

26 
~-27 ___ _ 

1 

CARROLL STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown _______ ,__ __ 
CARROLL STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

---·----
CARROLL STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown -~---------

CASS STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper _____ N_o_n-Lead - Copper 

2 CASS STREET E_x_e_te_r ___ __ N_o_n-_L_ea_d - C_o-'-p-'-p_er __ --,-- Non-Lead - Copper 

_ 3_~ _____ C_A_SS_ S_T_R_E_ET_ ---~-Ex_e_te_r_~ ___ Non-Lead - Copper ~ _ ___ N_o_n-_Lead - Copper 



House No. 

4 

6 

8 

10 

11 

Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 

CASS STREET + Exeter I Non-Lead - Copper ____ Non-Lead - Copper 

CASS STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper ___ [ Non-Lead - Copper 
- - --

CASS STREET _____ Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead- Coppe_r ___ _, 

CASS STREE_T _____ -=_-_+-II ~=_E_xe_t_er __ ,~ Non-Le~p~ Non-Lead - Copper 
CASS STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper --i Non-Lead • Copper --------

14 CASS STREET Exeter Unknown • Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ------- --- -- ·---

~ -~: __ ~ ~::: :;::_:_; ____ l :::::~ Unkn~:~--L~aa~~r~~::nown Unkn~:~-~~aa~~r~a~~n:nown 

20 CASS STREET I Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead • Copper 

22 r-25 __ _ 
0 

----'-
0 

I! F-
8 

,_ __ 1_2_L_ 

14 I 

--- ---
CASS STREET Exeter ~-Lead · Copper _ . __ Non-Lead · Co~ __ 

Exeter I ~-Lead · Coppe_r _______ Non-Lead • Copper CASS STREET 

CENTER STREET 

CENTER STREET 

Exeter f Non-Lead· Other Unknown· Material Unknown -----
Exeter Non-Lead• Other Unknown - Material Unknown ------ ---~---

CENTER STREET 

CENTER STREET 

CENTER STREET 

CENTER STREET 

Exeter Non-Lead· Other Unknown• Material Unknown ---- ---------
Exeter Non-Lead· Copper Non-Lead• Copper -~-- -----,-----

___ Ex e_t _er_ Non-Lead · Copper Non-Lead• Copper 

------ Exeter Non-Lead• Copper___ Non-Lead - Copper 

Exeter Non-Lead• Copper __ t Non-Lead. Co~ CENTER STREET 

15 CENTER STREET Exeter Non-Lead· Other Unknown• Material Unknown 
- --• ------

6 ____ CHADWICK LANE _____ E_x_e_te_r _ Unknown• Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

,_ __ B __ ]__ CHADWICK LANE ____ Exeter Unknown · Material Unknown Unknown• Material Unknown 

10 CHADWICK LANE Exeter Unknown• Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ------ ----
2 CHARRON CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead· Other Unknown · Material Unknown 

: __ o_ I -= CHARTER STRE~ Exe~ --- N-on-Lead • Othe_r _ __ :_-=.-=.-u_-n_-known---M-a-te-ria_l _U-nk_n_ow-n --

0 CHARTER STREET Exeter Non-Lead· Other Non-Lead· Other ---
3 CHARTER STREET Exeter Non-Lead· Copper 

7 1-- CHARTER STREET I Exeter Non-Lead · Copper 

9 CHARTER STREET I Exeter Non-Lead· Copper 

11 CHARTER STREET Exeter Non-Lead· Other 
,- - -------

15 CHARTER STREET Exeter Non-Lead· Other 

19 
21 

26 
29 
30 

1-_-__ C_H_A_RT_E_R STREET ----Exeter 7 Non-Lead· Copper 

---
CHARTER STREET Exeter Non-Lead • Copper 

CHARTER STREET Exeter 

CHARTER STREET Exeter ----

____ N_on-Lead • Copper 

~ n-Lead • Copper 

CHARTER STREET Exeter Non-Lead · Other 

CHARTER STREET Exeter Non-Lead· Other - - - ---
CHARTER STREET Exeter Non-Lead· Other 

_C_H_A_R_T_ER ST_R_E_E_T ___ -_ -_:_ -_ - E~ \ ___ N_on-Lead · Other 

CHARTER STREET Exeter Non-Lead· Other 

CHARTER STREET Exeter Non-Lead· Other ----
CHESTNUT STREET ___ Exeter Non-Lead· Copper 

Non-Lead • Co_p_pe_r ___ -1 

Non-Lead • Co~ 

Non-Lead • Cop~ 

Unknown • Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Galvanized Requiring Replacement 

Non-Lead • Copper 

__ Non-Lead • Copper 

Non-Lead - Cop~ 

1---

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead • Other 

Non-Lead• Other 

Non-Lead • Copper l 

30 

32 
35 

1 

4 CHESTNUT STREET Exeter Unknown • Material Unknown Unknown . Material Unknown 
~ --- ---
► __ 5_ CHESTNUT STREET Exet_er_.....,.. ___ N_on-Lead · Other Non-Lead. Copper 

7 CHESTNUT STREET Exeter Non-Lead · Other Unknown . Material Unknown 
----'---- - - -

9 CHESTNUT STREET Exeter Non-Lead· Copper Non-Lead· Copper 

10 CHESTNUT STREET Exeter Unknown• Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown --- - ------
11 ____ C_H_ES_T_NUT S_T_R_EE_T_ _ _j Exeter ~ n-Lead · Coppe_r _ _ _ f Non-Lead · Copper 

27 CHESTNUT STREET ____ E_x_et_e_r _ --,--___ N_o_n-_L_e_ad_ · _O_th_er I Non-Lead. Copper 

CLARA STREET _ ___ Ex~ ____ Non-Lead· Copper _ ___ Non-Lead· Copper 1 ------
CLARA STREET ___ Exeter Non-Lead• Copper Non-Lead. Copper 

CLARA STREET ___ Exeter Non-Lead · Copp~ ___ Non-Lead -Co~ 

2 

3 !-
4 _____ C_LA_ RA_ STREET ____ Exeter ___ N_on-Lead • Copper Non-Lead. Copper 

5 CLARA STREET Exeter ___ N_on-Lead • Copper__ Non-Lead . Copper 

.... , (3
7 

---'--_____ C_LA_ RA STR __ E_E_T__ E_x_e_te_r ___ ~n-Lead • Copper Non-Lead . Copper 

CLARA STREET Exeter Non-Lead• Plastic Non-Lead - Plastic ------- ----
8 CLARA STREET Exeter Non-Lead• Coppe_r _ _ ____ Non-Lead - Cop_,_p_e_r ___ _. 



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 

8 CLIFFORD STRE_E_T _ _____ E_xe_t_e_r _...._I ___ N_ o_n_-_Le_a_d_-_C_o-'---p'--pe_r Non-Lead- Co~p~pe_r __ 

I 
9 __ C_L_IFFORD STREET I Exeter I Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

12 CLIFFORD STREET _! Exet_er _____ Non-Lead - Co~pp_e_r __ -r- __ N_o_n_-Lead - Copper 

13

3 

-:--___ -::-C_O_A_C_H_ R_O_A_D~~-~:-_~: __ !Tx;_ Exeter Non-Lead - Other ____ U_n_k_n_o_w_n_-_M_a_t_er_ia_l_U_n_k_no_w_n __ -1 ______ C_OACH ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other _U_n_k_n_o_wn - Material Unknown 

COACH ROAD I Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

COACH ROAD -r- Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown --~--- -----
13 COACH ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown r 13 ---C-OACH ROAD ____ __,__E_x_e_te_r _ _... _ _ _ Non-Lead · Other -r Unknown - Material Unknown 

13 COACH ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

+-
3 

r- COACH ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other 

I COACH ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other 
-----+-- ------

COACH ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other 

3!! +J_ COACH ROAD ------Exeter 1- Non-Lead - Other 
COACH ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other --- -
COACH ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other 
COACH ROAD _____ E_x_e-te_r_ l Non-Lead - Other 

COACH ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other ----- -

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

13 COAC_H_R_O_A_D_ _ _ Exeter Non-Lead -Ot~ --l....- Unknown - Material Unknown 

L_ 0 COLCORD POND DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

1 COLCORD PONO DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead · Other Non-Lead· Other ____ __, 

!
2 __ :~~ __ C_O_L_CORD POND DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

COLCORD PONO DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown· Material Unknown 

COLCORD POND DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead · Other Unknown - Material Unknown ---------
5 COLCORD POND DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

6:: ---r--____ C_O_L-CORD PONO DRIVE Exeter _____ N_o_n_-L_ead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
COLCORD POND DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown· Material Unknown --------- --- ---------
COLCORD POND DRIVE + Exeter Non-Lead· Other -r Non-Lead-Copp_e_r ___ __, 

COLCORD PONO DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

10 ,_ _ _ 
11 

12 

13 

114 
15 

16 
1----

17 

18 

--'-------- ------
COLCORD POND DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead · Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

------ ------
COLCORD POND DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown · Material Unknown 

-----+--
COL CORO POND DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead· Other ------
COLCORD POND DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

- ----- ----------
COLCORD POND DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

COLCORD PONO DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown· Material Unknown 
----------- -

COLCORD POND DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead· Other 
-'-------

COLCORD POND DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead· Other Unknown - Material Unknown ----- -----
COLCORD POND DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead· Other Non-Lead· Other 

19 COLCORD POND DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
20 COLCORD POND DRIV_E ___ ~L--E-x-et_e_r - ~I - --N~ - Other Non-Lead· Other 

1 COLONIAL WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other ___ _ Unknown - Material Unknown 
--- -----

2 COLONIAL WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead· Other 
-'--_E_x_et_e_r _____ N_o_n_-L_e_ad_ - _O_th_e_r_ --r---Non-L_e_a_d ___ O_t_he- r-----1 

Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

4 COLONIAL WAY ,.. 
6 COLONIAL WAY 

7 COLONIAL WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown · Material Unknown 
~ -----~-

8 COLONIAL WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown· Material Unknown 
-------------- --- --------

9 COLONIAL WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown -------- -
~ +-____ C_O_LONIAL WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

11 COLONIAL WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

12 COLONIAL WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

13 

14 

115 
16 

17 

18 

------
COLONIAL WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

COLONIAL WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
----- -

COLONIAL WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown · Material Unknown 

COLONIAL W_A_Y ___ _j_ Exe~ . Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

COLONIAL WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
------

COLONIAL WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown • Material Unknown 



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 

19 COLONIAL WAY ---+-__c:__Ex_e_te_r _ _,_ ___ N_o_n_-_Le_ad - Other 

20 COLONIAL WAY ---
=-:_:.:...:..:. ____ ...J_ _ _ Ex_e_ter I Non-Lead - Other 

r 21 COLONIAL WAY ---
22 COLONIAL WAY 

Exeter I Non-Lead - Other 
---,---E-xe-t-er [_ Non-Lead - Other 

t-+ COLONIAL WAY 

COLONIAL WAY 4 
- -- --

26 COLONIAL WAY 

Exeter Non-Lead • Other ------- ----
Exeter t- Non-Lead - Other 
Exeter Non-Lead - Other --- --- ---

4 COLUMBUS AVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper 

5 COLUMBUS AVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper 

6 COLUMBUS AVE 

8 COLUMBUS AVE ~ Exeter Non-Lead - Copper 
-+-

Exeter Non-Lead - Copper 

9 COLUMBUS AVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown ------

l 

---

Non-Lead - Copper __ _ 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

- I 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead • Coppe_r _ _ 

Non-Lead · Copper 
-+------

Non-Lead - Copper 

~ 12 .c=. COLUMBUS AVE ---
14 COLUMBUS AVE 

- , 
Exeter Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Cop"'p...:.e_r --~-I 

+-____ N_on-Lead • Cop.:...p_er __ 

Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

15 
f----

L ~ 
46 

47 

~ 51 

52 

54 ---
55 

58 
0 

59 

61 

63 

64 

65 

66 

68 

3 

4 

5 --
6 

7 
"---

8 

9 

4 

6 

8 

11 
- - -

2 

4 

--------+--- - -- --- ---
COLUMBUS AVE 

1
-- COLUMBUS AVE 

COLUMBUS AVE 

COLUMBUS AVE 

L- COLUMBUS AVE 

COLUMBUS AVE 

==i ~ ter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper __ ~-

Exeter 1-- Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copp_e_r __ 

Exeter ____ N_o_n_-_Lead _- C_op'-p_e_r _______ N_on-Lead - Copper 

Exeter ____ Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper __ 
_____ Ex_e_ter ____ Non-Lead - Copper _______ N_on-Lead - Cop,..!.p_e_r __ 

- - - ------ Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead • Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

_ _ N_o_n-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Cop.,_p_e_r _ 

_ Non-Lead - Coppe_r_ 

___ N_o_n-Lead - Copper 

___ N_on-Lead - Co-'p-'--p_e_r __ 

Non-Lead - Cop'-p'-e_r __ 
Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Cop.:...p_er __ 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper __ 

Non-Lead - Copper __ 

( __ 
I 

+-
;-----

COLUMBUS AVE 

COLUMBUS AVE 

COLUMBUS AVE 

COLUMBUS AVE 

COLUMBUS AVE 

COLUMBUS AVE 

COLUMBUS AVE 

COLUMBUS AVE 

COLUMBUS AVE 

COLUMBUS AVE 

COMINGS COURT -------
COMINGS COURT 

COMINGS COURT 

COMINGS COURT 

COMINGS COURT 

COMINGS COURT - -- --
COMINGS COURT 

COMMERCE WAY 

COMMERCE WAY 

COMMERCE WAY 

COMMERCE WAY 

CONANTLANE ---
CONANTLANE 

+ 
Exeter 

Exeter 
Exeter -j--_ _ __J __ _ 

Exeter ------
--, Exeter ..., __ Non-Lead -_C_o-'p-'p_e_r ___ _ 

_J 

-----;--

----

Exeter_,___ 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter _I_ 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead• Other 

Non-Lead• Other 

Non-Lead• Other 

Exeter Non-Lead - Other 

Exeter Non-Lead - Other 

Exeter Non-Lead - Other 

Exeter Non-Lead - Copper 

r 
Unknown• Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown --- ----
~ n-Lead - Cop· . ..:p_e_r _ _ 

Unknown• Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown• Material Unknown 

Non-Lead• Copper 

Non-Lead • Other 

Non-Lead - Other ----
Non-Lead - Other 

-------- Exeter Non-Lead - Copper 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

~ n-Lead - Co~ 

~-Lead - Cop.:..p_e_r _ _ 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown • Material Unknown 

Unknown • Material Unknown 

~ n-Lead - Cop,...:p_e_r __ 

1 ----
3 

5 

9 

CONNIEROAD 

CONNIE ROAD 

CONNIE ROAD 

CONNIE ROAD -------- -
10 

12 

14 -
0 

2 

CONN IE RO AD ----
CONNIEROAD 

CONNIE ROAD 
t-- ----

CONTINENTAL DRIVE 

CONTINENTAL DRIVE 

Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown ----- -
Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown 

------ ---
Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown --·--- --
Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown ---· --- ----
Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown 

---
Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown --- --- ---
Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown 

Exeter Non-Lead• Other 
Exeter ,.._ --- - Non-Lead • Other 

3 I -- CONTINENTAL DRIVE --1-.I --

r 4 CONTINENTAL DRIVE I 
Exeter Non-Lead - Other 

Exeter Non-Lead - Other 

Exeter Non-Lead - Other 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown • Material Unknown --- ---
Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown• Material Unknown 

Non-Lead - Other ---
Unknown • Material Unknown 

- - --
Non-Lead - Other 

Unknown - Material Unknown 
[ 

6

5 _____ C_O_N_T-INENTALDRIVE 
------

CONTINENTAL DRIVE Exeter -~--- ---- Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 
11 CONTINENTAL DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

12 CONTINENTAL DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

15 CONTINENTAL DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

18 CONTINENTAL DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

19 CONTINENTAL DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

19 CONTINENTAL DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

20 CONTINENTAL DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

22 CONTINENTAL DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

24 CONTINENTAL DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

10 CONTINENTAL DRIVE #J Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
10 CONTINENTAL DRIVE #J Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

~ ~ 

10 CONTINENTAL DRIVE #J Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

10 CONTINENTAL DRIVE #J I Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

10 CONTINENTAL DRIVE #J Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
10 CONTINENTAL DRIVE #J Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
10 CONTINENTAL DRIVE #J Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper -
10 CONTINENTAL DRIVE #J Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
10 CONTINENTAL DRIVE #J Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
10 CONTINENTAL DRIVE #J Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

10 CONTINENTAL DRIVE #J Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

10 CONTINENTAL DRIVE #J _, Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

4 COTTAGE STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

5 COTTAGE STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

6 COTTAGE STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

7 COTTAGE STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Galvanized Requiring Replacement 

10 COTTAGE STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

12 COTTAGE STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

t" COTTAGE STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

16 COTTAGE STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

2 COUNTRY LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

4 COUNTRY LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead • Copper 

11 COURT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

17 COURT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

20 COURT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

21 COURT STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

24 COURT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

27 COURT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

29 COURT STREET 

I 
Exeter Non-Lead - Copper r- Non-Lead - Copp_er __ 

30 COURT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

33 COURT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper_ 

34 COURT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

35 COURT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper ------
36 COURT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

37 COURT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

l 
39 COURT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

40 COURT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

43 COURT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

69 COURT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

70 COURT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

71 COURT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

74 COURT STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

75 COURT STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

76 COURT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

79 COURT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

I 
- >-

80 COURT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

83 I COURT STREET ·- Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 
84 COURT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

86 COURT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
+ 

92 
~ RTSTREET 

Exeter Non-Lead - Copper 

f 

Non-Lead - Copper 

94 URT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

96 URT STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
I 

--
98 URT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

106 COURT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

109 COURT STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

110 COURT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

111 COURT STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

112 COURT STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

115 COURT STREET Exeter !unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

117 COURT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper 
~ 

Non-Lead - Copper 

119 COURT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

135 COURT STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

137 COURT STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

139 COURT STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

141 COURT STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

141 COURT STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

142 COURT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Unknown - Material Unknown 

143 COURT STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

144 COURT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Unknown - Material Unknown 

145 COURT STREET Exeter ~ Uok,awo • Mate,ial Uokoowo Unknown - Material Unknown 

146 COURT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Unknown - Material Unknown 

147 COURT STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

151 COURT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

157 COURT STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

159 COURT STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

161 COURT STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

131 COURT STREET Ul Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

131 COURT STREET Ul Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

131 COURT STREET Ul Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

131 COURT STREET Ul Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

131 COURT STREET Ul Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

131 COURT STREET Ul Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

131 COURT STREET Ul Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

131 COURT STREET Ul Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

131 COURT STREET Ul Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

131 COURT STREET Ul Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

131 COURT STREET Ul Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

131 COURT STREET Ul Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

131 .,_ COURT STREET Ul Exeter j Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

131 COURT STREET Ul Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
131 COURT STREET Ul ·r Exeter r- Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

131 COURT STREET Ul Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

131 COURT STREET Ul Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper .. .. 
131 COURT STREET Ul Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper .. 
131 COURT STREET Ul Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper - ---
131 COURT STREET Ul Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

131 COURT STREET Ul Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

131 COURT STREET Ul Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

95 COURT STREET-U Exeter --- Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
1 CRAWFORD AVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

3 CRAWFORD AVE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

~ 
---

5 CRAWFORD AVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

6 CRAWFORD AVE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 

7 CRAWFORD AVE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ___ _,_ _ _ 
7 CRAWFORD AVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

,-[ -=--=--=-8-=-- CRAWFORD A_V_E ______ E_x_e-te_r_ -+- Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

9 CRAWFORD AVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
----

10 CRAWFORD AVE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown -----+--------
_ 1_1 _ +- __ C_R_A_WFORD AVE Exeter Non-Lead - Cop~_ _ _ Non-Lead - Co_p_pe_r __ 

12 CRAWFORD AVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
----- - - - --I 

15 CRAWFORD AVE ___ _,_ Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead . Copper 

QI CRAWFORD AVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

18 CRAWFORD AVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead· Copper 

__ 1_9_ CRAWFORD AVE _ _ __ f--_Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead · Copper 

~ __ 2_0_-..-_____ C_R_AWFORD AVE Exeter Non-Lead - Cop-;;;----i-~ ___ N_o_n-Lead - Copper 

21 CRAWFORD AVE ,--_Ex_e_te_r _ _,_ __ Non-Lead -Co~ __ Non-Lead · Cop_pe_r _ __ .... 

~

3 

--+-- - CRAWFORD AVE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

l ~ CRAWFORD AVE f--_Ex_e_te_r ____ _ Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead• Copper 

24 CRAWFORD AVE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
--,---- ----- - -------

25 CRAWFORD AVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper -l- Non-Lead -_C_o_p_p_er ___ _ 

26 CRAWFORD AVE __ E_xe_t_er ___ u_n_k_no_wn - Material Unknown Non-Lead - Copper 

27 CRAWFORD AVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
-r-

f---2_9_ [ ____ CR_AWFORD AVE _ _j_ __ E_xe_t_er _____ Non-Lead - Co~pp~e_r____ Non-Lead - Coppe_r ___ ... 

30 7 CRAWFORD AV_E _____ Exet_er ____ _ N_o_n-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

31 CRAWFORD AVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
------------- - - - -----1 

[_ 32 CRAWFORD AVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
1 __ 3_3 _ _,.. ____ C_R_A_W_F_O_R_D_A_V_E__ Exeter Unknown • Material Un-kn_o_w_n ____ U_n-kn- o-wn - Material Unknown 

----- --
34 CRAWFORD AVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper ----- -, >-----

~ -1-- CRAWFORD AVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

36 CRAWFORD AVE _ _ ____ E_xeter Non-Lead - Co~p~p_e_r ____ Non-Lead - Copper 

37 

38 

-+-_ ___ C_RAWFORD AVE _ _ _ E_xe_te_r _____ N_on-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

.. ___ __,__ CRAWFORD AVE Ex_e_te_r_~ ___ N_on_-_Le_ad - Copper Non-Lead - Coppe_r ___ _, 

39 CRAWFORD AVE _____ E_x_et_e_r _____ Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

1 CRESTVIEW DRIVE Exeter __ N_ on-Lead - Copper _ _ ___ N_on-Lead - Copper 

2 CRESTVIEW DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

3 CRESTVIEW DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

,__ __ 4_ CRESTVIEW DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

_ 5 ___ L_. CRESTVIEW DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper _ ___ N_o_n_-L_ead - C_o_p_pe_r ___ .... 

6 CRESTVIEW DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Unknown - Material Unknown 

7 CRESTVIEW DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper t 8 _/ ___ CRESTVIEWDRIVE Exeter Non-Lead-Cop~ _____ N_on_-_Lead-Copper 

9 CRESTVIEW DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead· Copper 
,___ -----I 

10 CRESTVIEW DRIVE Exeter--4 Non-Lead- Cop~ Non-Lead- Copper 

11 CRESTVIEW DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Cop~p_er ___ _. 

12 CRESTVIEW DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper ----
13 CRESTVIEW DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copp_er ___ __, 

14 CRESTVIEW DRIVE __ Non-Lead - Coppe_r ____ Unknown• Material Unknown 
-----'-------+ 

Exeter 

-,--___ C_R_E_STV_ IEW DRIVE ______ Exet~ j Non-Lead -Co~ _ _ _ Non-Lead - Copper 

CRESTVIEW DRIVE ___ Ex_e_te_r_ ..,. ____ N_on-Lead - Copper Unknown - Material Unknown 

CRESTVIEW DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

CRESTVIEW DRIVE __ E_x_et_e_r ____ _ Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

15 ,~ 
[__!?__ 

18 
CRESTVIEW DRIVE ____ Exeter ~ -Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

CRESTVIEW DRIVE _____ Ex_e_te_r _____ Non-Lead - Copper _ _ N_o_n-Lead - Copper 

19 --- .. 
20 

22 CRESTVIEW DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
----- ----

_ _ _ Ex_e_te_r ____ N_o_n_-Lead - Copper Unknown - Material Unknown 24 
1---

CRESTVIEW DRIVE 
- - ----

1 CRONIN ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
--------

CRONIN ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
+--

Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
---- ---

CROSS ROAD 

CROSS ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown --~ 



House No. 

14 

15 

BE 
18 

19 

20 

21 

23 

38 

6 

8 

l_ 
Street Name 

CROSS ROAD 

CROSSROAD ---
CROSSROAD 

CROSS ROAD ----
CROSS ROAD 

CROSSROAD 

CROSS ROAD 

CROSS ROAD 

CROSS ROAD 

CROSS ROAD 

CULLEN WAY 
-----

CULLEN WAY 

City or Town City Side Customer Side 

Exeter I Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown___ Unknown - Material Unknown --,----

J 
Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Unknown - Material Unknown 

Exeter I Unknown - Material~own--1- Unknown-~ Unk~ -

Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Non-Lead - Copper --f-->----- - ------ r 
_j Exeter .!- Unknown - Material Unknow_n__ Unknown - Material Unknown _ 

Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Unknown - Material Unknown 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

~ known - Material Unknow_n ___ Unknown - Material Unknown 

I Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other ---
Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other ----- ---

.... 

.... 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
22 

23 

24 

25 ,_ __ _ 
26 •---
27 

28 

29 

31 ,_ __ _ 
33 

35 

17 

18 

._ __ 1_9_ 

14 

l_1_5_ 
17 

21 

1 

2 ,_ __ _ 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

10 

l 112 

CULLEN WAY 

CULLEN WAY 

Exeter 

Exeter 
l- Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other ---,------
Unknown - Material Unknown ---- -------

CULLEN WAY ------
1 CULLEN WAY 

r-- CULLEN WAY 

CULLEN WAY 

CULLEN WAY 

CULLEN WAY 

CULLEN WAY 

_[ 
Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

__ [ Exeter _)_ 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 
----,----- ----
__J_ Unknown - Material Unknown 

Non-Lead - Other ---- ---
Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

I _E_x_e_te_r_-+-_ 
Exeter 

--- --------

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown j- CULLEN WAY 

CULLEN WAY ------
CULLENWAY Exeter ------

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

1-
j __ _ 

CULLENWAY 

CULLEN WAY 

CULLEN WAY 

CULLEN WAY 
----

CULLENWAY 

CULLEN WAY ---
CULLEN WAY 

CULLEN WAY 

CULLEN WAY 

CULLEN WAY 

CULLEN WAY --- ---
CULLENWAY 

DANIEL STREET 

DANIEL STREET 

DANIEL STREET 

DARTMOUTH STREET 

DARTMOUTH STREET 

Exeter 

-=-j Exeter -i-
Exeter 

-l Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Exeter Non-Lead - Other 

Exeter -j- Non-Lead - Other 
'----

Exeter Non-Lead - Other ------
Exeter Non-Lead - Other 

J ~r Non-Lead - Other ---
Exeter Non-Lead - Other 

Exeter Non-Lead - Copper 

Exeter_______ Non-Lead - Copper 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter ---~ 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Non-Lead - Other 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Materia l Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Non-Lead - Other 

Unknown - Materia l Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Materia l Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown -----
Non-Lead - Copper 

___ N_on-Lead - Cop~pe_r _ _ 

Non-Lead - Copp_e_r ___ _ 

Non-Lead - Copper 

~ n-Lead - Copper 

DARTMOUTH STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

____ D_A_R_T_M_OUTH STREET __J Exeter ___ Unknown - Material Unknown ___ Unknown - Material Unknown _ 

DEARBORN BROOK CIRCLE I Exeter _j_ Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Othe_r __ _ 

DEARBORN BROOK CIRCLE Exeter 

DEARBORN BROOK CIRCLE Exeter 

DEARBORN BROOK CIRCLE Exeter --- --- ---,--- -
DEARBORN BROOK CIRCLE Exeter 

DEARBORN BROOK CIRCLE 

DEARBORN BROOK CIRCLE r -
DEARBORN BROOK CIRCLE 

DEARBORN BROOK CIRCLE 

DEARBORN BROOK CIRCLE ___ , 
DEEP MEADOW LANE -----

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other - - - ---
J_ Non-Lead - Other 

_j__ 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other --- ---
Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other -----
Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other ----,-----
Non -Le ad - Copper 

50 DEEP MEADOW LANE 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

___ Non-Lead - Cop--'p_e_r ___ -1 

Non-Lead - Coppe~ ---------- ---
78 DEEP MEADOW PARK 

_j_ Non-Lead-Co~p~pe_r ____ , 



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 

O DEWEY STREET -----'-__ E_x_et_e_r _____ N_on_-_Le_a_d_-_C_o..:..p_,___p_er__ Non-Lead - Copper 

_ __ 1_-+ _____ D_E_W_E_Y_S_T_RE_E_T_ _ .;... _ _ E_xe_t_e_r ____ N_o_n_-_Le_ad - C_o~p~p_e_r __ ~ _ ___ N_o_n-_Lead - C_o_p_p_e_r _ _ _ 

2:~ - _ ___ D_EWEY STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copp~ Non-Lead· Copper 
DEWEY STREET ___ E_x_e_te_r _ 1----N_o_n-_Lead - Copper Non-Lead -_C_o_p_pe_r ___ ..., 

___ _ DEWEY STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

DEWEY STREET -+ _ _ Ex_e_te_r_ ....... _ _ _ N_o_n_-L_ead • Copper Non-Lead -_C_o_pp_e_r _ _ _ 

DEWEY STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper - ---
100 DOMAIN DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ----------- -
20 f-- ____ D_O_N_N_A_D_R_IV_E_ 1---- E_xe_t_er _____ N_o_n_-L_e_ad - Copper Non-Lead • Co~p~p_er ___ ----, 

1---- 2_1 _ _ , ___ __ DONNA DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

22 I DONNA DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

l----_ _ 2_3 _______ D_O_N_N_A_ D_RI_V_E_ _ Exeter Non-Lead • Copper Non-Lead • Cop~pe_r __ _ 

;----2_4 _ ______ D_O_N_N_A_ D_RI_V_E__ Exeter Non-Lead - Copper + Non-Lead - Copper 

25 DONNA DRIVE -----,-_ _ E_x_et_e_r_+-___ N_o_n-_Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

1---- 2_6 __ 1 ___ __ DONNA DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

27 DONNA DRIVE ____ E_x_et_e_r --t-__ N_ o_n_-_Lead - Copper Non-Lead · C_o~pp_e_r _ _ _ 

..--_ 2_8 _______ DONNA DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead · Copper 

,___ 2_9 ________ D_O_N_N_A DRIVE __ Ex_e_t_er _____ N_o_n-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

30 _ _ _ DONNA DRIVE ___ E_xe_t_er _____ N_o_n_-_Le_ad · Copper Non-Lead· C_o~p..:..p_er _ __ -t 

__ 3_1_ ;--_ _ __ D_ONNA DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead· Copper + Non-Lead · Copper 

32 DONNA DRIVE ______ E_x_et_e_r _____ N_on_-Lead • Copper Non-Lead · Copper 

33 DONNA DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - C_o..:..p~pe_r ___ -1 

1 
__ 3_4 _______ DONNA DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper + Non-Lead - Copper 

I 
35 _ _ _ D_ONNA DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - C_o~p..:..p_er ___ -t 

,... _ _ 3_6 _____ __ DONNA DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper .. Non-Lead - Copper 

37 DONNA DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper I Non-Lead - Co~pp'--e_r __ _ 

1---- 3_8 _ _.. ___ __ DONNA DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper + Non-Lead · Copper 

39 !---____ D_O_N_N_A_D_R_IVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead -_C_o~pp'--e_r ___ -1 

40 DONNA DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead· Copper Non-Lead· Copper 

41 DONNA DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead· Copper Non-Lead· Copper 
!-----------

42 DONNA DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead · Copper ----- -
43 DONNA DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper ---
44 DONNA DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper ---~-----
45 DONNA DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead· Copper Non-Lead· Copp'--e_r ___ --1 

46 DONNA DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead· Copper Non-Lead· Copper - - ----- --
47 DONNA DRIVE Exeter ~ Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

148 DONNA DRIVE Exeter j ____ N_on_-_Le_a_d_-_C_o..:..p..:..p_er__ Non-Lead - Co-pp_e_r _ _ 

1

)49
1

9 _____ D_O_ N_ NA DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead -_C_o'--'ppc....e_r _ _ _ 

DOUGLASS WAY Exeter Non-Lead· Copper Non-Lead· Copper 

12 DOUGLASS WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead· Copper - - -------
__ 3 _______ D _OU GLASS WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

4 DOUGLASS WAY Exeter Non-Lead · Copper Non-Lead - Co_p'--pe_r ___ _, 

_ _ 5 _______ D_O_U_G_LA_ SS_W_ A_Y__ Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead_-_C_op_p_e_r __ _ 

7 DOUGLASS WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead· Copper ---------
1 9

8 DOUGLASS WAY Exeter Non-Lead· Copper Non-Lead· Cop..:..p_er ___ -1 

DOUGLASS WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper ....---- --
DOUGLASS WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

1

2 

_____ D_O_U_G_LASS WAY Exeter Non-Lead · Copper Non-Lead - Co~p~p_er __ _ 

__ D_O_U_G_LA_S_S_W_ AY__ Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead· Copper 

I 
13 DOUGLASS WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

_ 14 DOUGLASS WAY Exeter Non-Lead· Copper Non-Lead· Copper 

I 15 DOUGLASS WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead _· C_o'--p~p_e_r _ _ _ 

~ DOUGLASS WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead· Copper 

~ DOUGLASS WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead· Copper __ _ 

I 
19 DOUGLASS WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Copper __ N_..9n-Lead_-_C_o_p_pe_r ___ __, 

21 DOUGLASS WAY Exeter Non-Lead· Copper Non-Lead· Copper 



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 

23 DOUGLASS WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

24 DOUGLASS WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

25 DOUGLASS WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

26 DOUGLASS WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

§i=7 DOUGLASS WAY ~ '"' " _ _ _ Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
DOUGLASS WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

DOUGLASS WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper -~ 
0 DOW STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

1 DOW STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

1 DOW STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

2 DOW STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

3 DOW STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

7 DOW STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

2 DOWNING COURT Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

3 DOWNING COURT Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

5 DOWNING COURT Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

6 DOWNING COURT Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
7 DOWNING COURT Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown j Unknown - Material Unknown 
10 DOWNING COURT Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

11 DOWNING COURT Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

12 DOWNING COURT Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

16 DOWNING COURT Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

19 DOWNING COURT Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ---
20 DOWNING COURT Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

20 DOWNING COURT Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

20 DOWNING COURT Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

20 DOWNING COURT Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown -- ---
1 DRINKWATER ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other -----
1 DRINKWATER ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead -Co~ 
2 DRINKWATER ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
3 DRINKWATER ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper 

5 DRINKWATER ROAD Exeter i- Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
7 DRINKWATER ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
9 DRINKWATER ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
11 DRINKWATER ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

12 DRINKWATER ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper -- . 
14 DRINKWATER ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

15 DRINKWATER ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

16 DRINKWATER ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ---- ---
18 DRINKWATER ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown - - -
19 DRINKWATER ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

HH-
DRINKWATER ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

-r-
0 DRINKWATER ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown • Material Unknown 

1 DRINKWATER ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

24 DRINKWATER ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
9 ELLIOT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
15 ELLIOT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
19 ELLIOT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

f----§ ELLIOT STREET Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
25 ELLIOT STREET Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
27 ELLIOT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper ~n-Lead • Copper ---
31 ELLIOT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper - - - -
1 ELM STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
2 ELM STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
4 ELM STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Unknown - Material Unknown 
10 ELM STREET 

i 
Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 



I House No. I Street Name I City or Town I City Side I Customer Side 

14 ELM STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

+- __ 16 _______ E_L_M_S_T_R_EET Exeter I Non-Lead - Copper 1

1 

Non-Lead - Co-'-pp'-e_r _ __ ---1 

18 ELM STREET Exeter_-+-_ _ _ Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

1 EPPING ROAD Exeter Non-Lead- Co-'-p-'-p_er _ _ ---+ ____ N_o_n_-L_e_a_d_-_C_o~p-'-p_er _ __ -1 

4 EPPING ROAD _ Exeter Non-Lead - Copper --+-----N_on-Lead - Copper 

10 EPPING ROAD Exeter Non-Lead _- C_o-'p-'p_e_r __ ---,--_ ___ N_o_n-_L_e_ad_ - c_op-'p_e_r ___ --1 

10 EPPING ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Copper ,__ ! ___ N_o_n_-L_e_ad - C--'op-'p_e_r ___ -1 

I EPPING ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Copper ___ ' ____ N_o_n_-L_e_a_d_-_C_o'-pp'-e_r ___ ---t 

j EPPING ROAD Exeter I Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead-_C_o-'-p'-pe_r ___ -1 

14 ...___ 
16 

1-

22 EPPING ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

24 I EPPING ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Cop,_pe_r ___ _ ___ N_o_n_-_Le_a_d_-_C_o.c..pp'-e_r ___ ---t 

26 I EPPING ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
----- - -; 

39 EPPING ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown -
40 EPPING ROAD _____ E_x_e_te_r _____ N_o_n_-_Lead _- C_o_p_p_e_r _ ___ _ __ N_o_n-_L_e_ad_ - C_op_p_e_r ___ _, 

41 EPPING ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Copper I Non-Lead - C_o_p_p_er ___ ___, 

>--
42 EPPING ROAD _ ~ __ Ex_e_te_r_--+ _ __ Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

43 EPPING ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

45 EPPING ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
--------+----- --------1 

46 EPPING ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Copper I Non-Lead - Copper 
- ----; 

48 ___ , ____ E_P_P_IN_G_ R_O_A_D _ __E_xe_t_e_r _____ Non-Lead_-_C_o_p_p_e_r _______ N_o_n_-_Le_a_d_-_c_o_p_p_e_r ---, 

49 EPPING ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper -------------------t 
50 EPPING ROAD Exeter I Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Co_p_pe_r _ __ __, 

57 EPPING ROAD Exeter ____ Non-Lead - Copper I Non-Lead - Copper 

61 [ EPPING ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - C_o-'p-'p_e_r _ __ I ____ N_o_n-_L_ea_d_-_C_o_p-'-p_e_r -----1 

62 I EPPING ROAD Exeter I Non-Lead - Copper _ _ i _ ___ N_ on-Lead - Copper __ 

64 EPPING ROAD Exeter I Non-Lead -_C_o-'-p-'-p_er ____ 1 ___ N_o_n_-_Le_a_d -_C_o_p-'-pe_r ___ _, 

.... 

I-

74 I EPPING ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Copper I Non-Lead - Copper 

.... 78 --+--r _____ E_P_P_IN_G_ R_O_A_D_ Exeter Non-Lead - C_o-'p-'-p_e_r _______ N_ on_-_L_ea_d_-_C_o-'-p-'-p_e_r ___ _, 

80 EPPING ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other i Non-Lead - Other 
----~---------- -----,------,--- ------1 

85 I EPPING ROAD Exeter I Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper ~~--------- ---------1 
85 EPPING ROAD Exeter I Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

85 I EPPING ROAD _____ E_x_et_e_r ___ Non-Lead- Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

85 I EPPING ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

__ 87 I EPPING ROAD _ Exeter Non-Lead - Copp_e_r _______ N_o_n-_L_ea_d_-_C_o-'p-'-p_e_r -----1 

__ 9_l __ l _ ____ E_P_P_ING ROAD Exeter __ Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper -
94 EPPING ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

97 EPPING ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
---r---- --- ---
98 I EPPING ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - C_o-'p-'p_e_r ----1 

103 
1--

104 

109 

115 

120 

I 122 

\- EPPING ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
I EPPING ROAD ---Ex-e-te_r _____ N_o-n--L-ea_d_ - C- o- pper -r- Non-Lead - Copper --

EPPING ROAD ] Exeter Non-Lead - Copper I Non-Lead - Copper --------------
EPPING ROAD ______ E_x_e_te_r _____ N_o_n_-_Le_a_d_-_C_o..cpper _L Non-Lead - Copper 

EPPING ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ------ ----
EPPING ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

124 EPPING ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown --------------------------- -------------------! 
126 I EPPING ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

EPPING ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown --~ --
131 EPPING ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ----------- ---------------------1 
133 EPPING ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Coppe_r ________ N_o_n_-L_e_ad - Copper ----1 

135 EPPING ROAD I Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown r 137 _______ E_P_P-IN_ G_R_O_A_D ________ E_x-et_e_r - ~i-U- nk_n_o_w_n_- Material Unknown I Unknown - Material Unknown 

l 137 _______ E_P_P_IN_ G_R_O_A_D_ -----+ __ E_x_et_e_r ___ U_ nk_n_o_w_n_-_M_a_terial Unknown I Unknown - Material Unknown 

I 137 EPPING ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown >------------ ----'--------
EPPING ROAD ____ I _ E_x_et_e_r _+-_U_nk_n_o_w_n_-_M_a_t_erial Unknow_n_1-I __ U_n_k_no_wn - Material Unknown 137 -

137 EPPING ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ---------'----
137 EPPING ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 
137 EPPING ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

~ 140 

EPPING ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

140 EPPING ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

140 EPPING ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

140 EPPING ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

141 EPPING ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

149 EPPING ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other 
t 

Non-Lead - Copper 

150 EPPING ROAD Exete~ Unknown - Material Unknown 

1 
Unknown - Material Unknown 

151 EPPING ROAD Exeter + Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

152 EPPING ROAD Non-Lead - Other Exeter Non-Lead - Other 

~ 56 EPPING ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Plastic 

158 EPPING ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other -~ 
160 EPPING ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

183 EPPING ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

191 EPPING ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other ----
20 EPPING ROAD UNIT Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

25 ERNEST AVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

27 ERNEST AVE-U Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper 

ERNEST AVE-U Exeter 
T 

Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 39 
" 26 ERNEST AVE-U0l Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper 
" - ·--

1 EXETER FALLS DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper .... -- Non-Lead - Copper 

t 
2 EXETER FALLS DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead • Copper 

3 EXETER FALLS DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead • Copper 
4 EXETER FALLS DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

I--
5 EXETER FALLS DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper ---- Non-Lead - Copper 

6 EXETER FALLS DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead · Copper 

8 EXETER FALLS DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

9 EXETER FALLS DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

10 EXETER FALLS DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

11 EXETER FALLS DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
" 12 EXETER FALLS DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper ----

13 EXETER FALLS DRIVE 
" 

Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead • Copper 
14 EXETER FALLS DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper ----
15 EXETER FALLS DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

16 EXETER FALLS DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

17 EXETER FALLS DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

18 EXETER FALLS DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

19 EXETER FALLS DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

20 EXETER FALLS DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

22 EXETER FALLS DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

0 EXETER FARMS ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

1 EXETER FARMS ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

2 EXETER FARMS ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

I-
3 EXETER FARMS ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
4 EXETER FARMS ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

I-

5 EXETER FARMS ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

6 EXETER FARMS ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

7 EXETER FARMS ROAD -i- Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other ----
8 EXETER FARMS ROAD ____j_ Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

f- - ·--
~ 9 EXETER FARMS ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

10 EXETER FARMS ROAD Exeter:..__,_ Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
11 EXETER FARMS ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
12 EXETER FARMS ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other ,.-
13 EXETER FARMS ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
14 EXETER FARMS ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

15 EXETER FARMS ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 
16 EXETER FARMS ROAD Exeter I Non-Lead· Other Non-Lead . Other 

17 EXETER FARMS ROAD Exeter Non-Lead. Other Non-Lead . Other ----- ------ ______ , 
1

19

8 ±= EXETER FARMS ROAD Exeter Non-Lead· Other Non-Lead. Other 

EXETER FARMS ROAD Exeter Non-Lead · Other Non-Lead . Other --
20 EXETER FARMS ROAD Exeter Non-Lead· Other Non-Lead. Other -------- - ------ - --- - - --- -
21 EXETER FARMS ROAD Exeter Non-Lead· Other -1----N_o_n_·L_e_a_d _· O_t_h_er 

22 EXETER FARMS ROAD Exeter Non-Lead · Other Non-Lead. Other 
I----- ---~- - - -----

23 EXETER FARMS ROAD Exeter Non-Lead · Other Non-Lead . Other 
_ 2_4 ______ E_X_ET_E_R FARMS ROAD -----Ex-e-ter --, __ N_o_n·Le-ad- -- 0-ther 7 Non-Lead_· _O_th_e_r ___ _ 

25 EXETER FARMS ROAD Exeter Non-Lead· Other Non-Lead· Other ---- ,__ ___ - - ---- - - - ----
26 EXETER FARMS ROAD Exeter Non-Lead· Other Non-Lead· Other 

27 +-EXETER FARMS ROAD Exeter j Non-Lead· Other I Non-Lead· Other 

EXETER FARMS ROAD Exeter Non-Lead· Other 
I 

Non-Lead · Other 

9~ - ---+- - EXETER FARMS ROAD Exeter Non-Lead· Othe_r ---+ Non-Lead· Copper __ __, 
EXETER FARMS ROAD Exeter I Non-Lead• Other Non-Lead• Other 

--+---- -
EXETER FARMS ROA_ D _____ Ex_e_ter I Non-Lead_· _O_th_e_r -- Non-Lead - Other 

32 EXETER FARMS ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead· Other 
__ 3_3 _______ E_X-ET_E_R- FARMS ROAD -+-- E-x-et_e_r -~,---N- on-Lead · Other- -_-r= Non-Lead · Other 

EXETER FARMS ROAD Exeter Non-Lead· Other Non-Lead · Other 

:

5 EXETER FARMS ROAD Exeter Non-Lead· Othe-r -_--
1 
-- Non-Lead_·_O_th_e_r ___ _ 

EXETER FARMS ROAD Exeter Non-Lead · Other Non-Lead· Copper ------
EXETER FARMS ROAD Exeter Non-Lead· Other Non-Lead· Other ---------------

f 

40 EXETER FARMS ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead· Other 
------- -------+ 

42 EXETER FARMS ROAD Exeter Non-Lead· Other Non-Lead- Other 

~ ~ EXETER FARMS ROAD Exeter Non-Lead · Other----.:_-_-_ -__ N_o_n_·L_ead ·_O_t_h_e_r ___ _, 

l 46 EXETER FARMS ROAD I Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead· Other 

L ~ +- EXETER FARMS ROAD ___ Exeter I Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead · Other 

50 EXETER FARMS ROAD Exeter Non-Lead· Other Non-Lead· Other --- - -------- - ---- ... 

!
1 ..,_ 1r-__ FIRST STREET PINECREST PK Exeter Non-Lead· Coppe_r ______ Non-Lead · Copper 

FIRST STREET PINECREST PK Exeter Non-Lead · Copper Non-Lead· Copper 
-----+----- - ---- I 

FIRST STREET PINECREST PK Exete_r_ _ _ Non-Lead· Copper Non-Lead· Copper 

_ 4 _ ____ F_IRST STREET PINECREST_P_K ____ E_x_et_e_r -.,-___ N_on_-Lead • Copper Non-Lead· C_o_pp_e_r ____ , 

FIRST STREET PINECREST PK Exeter Non-Lead· Copper Non-Lead· Copper 

FIRST STREET PINECREST PK Exeter Non-Lead · Copper Non-Lead· Copper - --
7 FIRST STREET PINECREST PK Exeter Non-Lead· Copper Non-Lead· Copper 

---- - -
~ I FIRST STREET PINECREST PK Exeter Non-Lead · Copper Non-Lead· Copper 

9 FIRST STREET PINECRE_ST_P_K_ Exeter Non-Lead· Copper Non-Lead· C_o~p~p_e_r ___ _, 

10 FIRST STREET PINECREST P_K ____ E_x_e_te_r _____ N_o_n_-Lead · Copper Non-Lead · Copper 

11 FIRST STREET PINECREST PK Exeter Non-Lead · Copper Non-Lead _· C_o~p~p_e_r __ __, 

12 FIRST STREET PINECREST PK Exeter Non-Lead· Copper Non-Lead· Copper 
----

13 FIRST STREET PINECREST PK Exeter Non-Lead· Coppe_r__ Non-Lead · Copper 

r--1-4 FIRST STREET PINECREST PK Exet;::::-T Non-Lead · Copper Non-Lead· Copper 

15 FIRST STREET PINECREST PK Exeter Non-Lead· Copp_er ___ • __ Non-Lead· C_o~p_p_er ___ _, 

16 FIRST STREET PINECREST PK Exeter Non-Lead· Copper Non-Lead· Copper 
------

17 FIRST STREET PINECREST PK Exeter Non-Lead· Copper Non-Lead· Copper 
1-----

18 FIRST STREET PINECREST PK Exeter Non-Lead · Copper Non-Lead· Copper 

~ FIRST STREET PINECREST PK Exeter Non-Lead . Copper ---t Non-Lead ·_C_o~pp_e_r ___ __, 

[ 20 FIRST STREET PINECREST PK ____ E_x_et_e_r _ _,_ ___ N_o_n•_Lead • Copper j Non-Lead · Copper 

21 FIRST STREET PINECREST PK Exeter Non-Lead· Copper Non-Lead· Copper ----1 

22 FIRST STREET PINECREST PK Exeter Non-Lead· Copper Non-Lead · Copper 

[ 23 FIRST STREET PINECREST PK __ E_xe_t_er _____ N_o_n-Lead - Copper Non-Lead· Copper 

_ 2_4_ • FIRST STREET PINECREST PK Exeter Non-Lead· Coppe_r ______ _ N_o_n_·L_e_ad ·_C_o~p~pe_r ____ , 

• _ 11__ ___ _ FOLSOM COURT Exeter Non-Lead• Plastic Unknown· Material Unknown 

20 I FOLSOM COURT Exeter Unknown• Material Unknown Unknown · Material Unknown 

[± 
------

FOLSOM COURT Exeter Unknown· Material Unknown Non-Lead · Other 

-_.1======-F_O_L_S_O_M_S_T_REET Exeter __!:!:>n-Lead - Copper Non-Lead. C_o_p~pe_r ___ ~ 



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 

3 FOLSOM STREET Exeter Non-Lead· Copper Non-Lead· Copper 
---- - -.l...------+-1 --- -- ----

FOLSOM STREET Exeter , Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

FOLSOM STREET Exeter Non-Lead· Copper Non-Lead· Copper 
------ ,t>tPrl ---

FOLSOM STREET -l-- E~ - ~ n-Lead · Cop..:.p_er___ Non-Lead· C_o..:.p..:.p_e_r -----i 

FOLSOM STREET I Exeter Non-Lead· Plastic Non-Lead· Plastic 
----- ---~ 

10 FOLSOM STREET Exeter Non-Lead • Copper Non-Lead · Copper 

___E_ ~
1 
-----~- FOLSOM STREET _

1 
E~ l ___ N_on-Lead - Cop"'"p_e_r __ Non-Lead - Copp.!':__ __ 

14 FOLSOM STREET ___ Ex~ Non-Lead· Plastic Non-Lead· Plastic 
~ _ _ 1_6_ -- FOLSOM STREET Exeter Non-Lead· Plastic Non-Lead· Plastic 

------
18 

t 6 

FOLSOM STREET Exeter ____ Non-Lead • Plastic Non-Lead · P_la_s_ti_c ___ _ 
____ F_O_L-SO- M WAY ___ :::.,...1-_- Exeter ~ Non-Lead · Other 1-- Non-Lead · Other 

7 FOLSOM WAY Exeter Non-Lead· Other Non-Lead· Other ------ ------ - --- -------
1 

r 6 i---= 
FOREST STREET Exeter Non-Lead· Copper j ____ N_o_n-_L_e_ad · Copper __ _ 

FOREST STREET Exeter Non-Lead· Coppe_r __ ._ ____ N_o_n_-L_ead · Copper 

8 

9 

[ 11 

13 

19 

20 

21 

22 

25 

29 
1 

2 

FOREST STREET Ex_e_te_r____ Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

FOREST ST~ _l_ Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

FOREST STREET I Exeter ,.I Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead · Copper 
FOREST STREET _ __.1--E-x-et_e_r Non-Lead· Copper Non-Lead · Copper 

FOREST STREET 

FOREST STREET 

FOREST STREET 

FOREST STREET 

FOREST STREET 

FOREST STREET 

FOX CHAPEL COURT 

FOX CHAPEL COURT 

-+ 
Exeter Non-Lead - Cop~ Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Co~pp~e_r___ Unknown - Material Unknown 

__ N_on-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter ___ N_on-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

Exeter 

Exeter 
_!ion-Lead - C_o_p_pe_r___ Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ----

t _ 3 _ _.L 
Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

_j--.--E-xe_t_e_r - Unknown - Material Unknown , _ _ Unknown - Material Unknown 
---

FOX CHAPEL COURT 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

1 

FOX CHAPEL COURT - - ----
FOX CHAPEL COURT 

FOX CHAPEL COURT 
' - - ---

FOX CHAPEL COURT 

FOX CHAPEL COURT 

FRANKLIN STREET --------
2 

9 

15 
20 

25 

26 

29 

30 

32 

43 
44 

47 

48 

--

FRANKLIN STREET 

FRANKLIN STREET 

FRANKLIN STREET 

FRANKLIN STREET 

FRANKLIN STREET 

FRANKLIN STREET 

FRANKLIN STREET 

FRANKLIN STREET 

FRANKLIN STREET 

FRANKLIN STREET 

FRANKLIN STREET 

FRANKLIN STREET 

FRANKLIN STREET 

FRONT STREET 4 

9 
·-------

._ ______ _ 
9 

10 

12 
14 

21 
24 

27 

28 

FRONT STREET 

FRONT STREET 

FRONT STREET 

FRONT STREET 

FRONT STREET 

FRONT STREET - ---
FRONT STREET 

FRONT STREET 

FRONT STREET 

Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

Exeter 

- ~ __ Exe~ 
Exeter 

Exeter 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Non-Lead - Other 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Non-Lead - Other Exeter ----
Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown 

Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown -, Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown 

Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown ----
Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown 

Exeter Non-Lead - Other 

Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown ---~---
Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown 

Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown 
__ I_ Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown - - - -

I Exeter ---

_J 
Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter ----
1 Exeter 

Exeter 
----c--

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Non-Lead - Copper 

___ Non-Lead - Copper 

• ___ Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Other 

Exeter Non-Lead - Other 
----'-----

Exeter ______ Non-Lead - Cop~ 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Non-Lead - Other --------
Unknown - Material Unknown - ---
Unknown - Material Unknown , __ _ 

l- Non-Lead - Other 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown --- --- --
Unknown - Material Unknown 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

__ __, 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

~ known - Material Unknown _ 

Unknown - Material Unknown 
----l 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Non-Lead - Copper 



I House No. Street Name I City or Town City Side I Customer Side 

µ 
30 

FRONT STREET I Exeter Non-Lead• Other Unknown - Material Unknown ----
FRONT STREET I Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ------ ---------

37 FRONT STREET I Exeter I Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

40 I FRONT STREET ~ eter ] -N-on--L-ead - Copper --,-- Non-Lead - Copper ---
43 FRONT STREE_T_ _ - [ E:Zet-er- --+--] ___ N_ o_n_--Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper 

-----+---- - --- --
45 FRONT STREET I Exeter I Non-Lead - Copper ______ N_o_n_-_Lead · Copper 

66 

1 

FRONT STREET ! Exeter I Non-Lead• Copper Non-Lead• Copper 

[ 70 FRONT STREET -- _' __ E_x_et_e_r _T___,_ ___ N_on_-_L_ea_d_·_C_o-'-p-'--p_er __ ___,_I_ Unknown - Material Unknown 

72 FRONT STRE_ET _____ I __ Exeter Non-Lead - Copper _____ N_o_n_-L_ead · Copper 

t 

_ 74 FRONT STREET I Exeter I Non-Lead· Copper___ Non-Lead· Copper _ __ _, 

I 
76 j FRONT STREET I Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead• Copper ,____ - r---.-- -----
78 FRONT STREET I Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

- 79 FRONT STREET - - ---'jf---Ex- e-ter -- Non-Lead - Copper -;-- Non-Lead · Copper 
-----,---- - ----

80 I FRONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper , Non-Lead - Copper 

81 FRONT STRE_E_T --- !--Exeter I Non-Lead - Copper I Non-Lead• Copper 
----- -

84 FRONT STREET I Exeter I Non-Lead - Copper ______ N_o_n_-L_ead - Copper ----- ----------
86 FRONT STREET I Exeter I Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

,-----8_7_---lj _____ F_R_O_N_T_S_TR_E_E_T__ I Exeter I Non-Lead-Copper I Non-Lead -Copper 

89 FRONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
90 FRONT STREET I Exeter Non-Lead - Other ______ N_o_n--Lead - Other 

91 FRONT STREET I Exeter 7 Non-Lead - Copper--- - Non-Lead - Copper 
93 -----FRONT STREET ] Exeter Non-Lead - Other _____ U_n_k-no_w_n _ __ M_a_t_e-ria- l~U~n-kn_o_w_n_ 

-~-1-0_0__ FRONT STREET I Exeter Non-Lead - Copper -- Non-Lead - Copper 

102 FRONT STREET I Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper -----• 
____ __, 

103 FRONT STREET I Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

104 FRONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
---

·-----F-RO_ N_T-ST_R_E_E_T___ j Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Un-k-no_w_n _ _. 105 

109 FRONT STREE_T _____ I _ _ E_x-eter ---+-- Non-Lead - Copper _L ___ N_o_n-_Lead - Copper 

I lll ______ F_RONT STREET I Exeter ~ Unknown - Material Unknown Non-Lead - Copper ___ _, 

1--112 FRONT STREET _ _ I Exeter___ Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead-Copper 

114 1 FRONT STREET I Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

_ 1_15 FRONT STREET Exet_er _____ N_o_n_-L_ead - Copper -- Non-Lead - Copper 

_ 1_16 _______ F_R_O_N_T_S_TR_E_ET ____ I __ Ex_e_te_r___ N_o_n_-L_e_a_d_-_C_o~pp~e_r _______ N_o_n_-L_ead - Copper 

11_7 _____ _ FRONT STREET Exeter I Non-Lead-Copper __ Non-Lead-Copper 

119 FRONT STREET __ I Exeter I _ Non-Lead - Copper _ _ ____ N_o_n_-_Lead-_ C_o_p_p_er ___ _, 

_ 12_0 _ ___ __ FRONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper _ Non-Lead - Copper 

123 FRONT STREET , Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

124 I FRONT STREET I Exeter Non-Lead - Copper ____ _ _ _ N_o_n_-Lead - Copper 

1_2_6 _ _____ FRONT STREET Exeter I Non-Lead - Copper _ Non-Lead - Copper --- -1 

127 FRONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper , Non-Lead - Copper -------
129 FRONT STREET Exeter I Non-Lead - Copper I Non-Lead - Copper 
1_31 _ _ 1 ___ _ FRONT STREET j __ E_x_e_te_r _.._I_ N_o_n_--Le_a_d ___ C_o_pp_e_r ___ l --U-n-kn_o_w_n_- Material Unknow_n __ 

133 FRONT STREET _____ E_xe_te_r ____ Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Cop_p_e_r __ _ 

134 FRONT STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
-------- - --------- -

137 FRONT STREET _ E_x_e_te_r _____ N_o_n-_L_ead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

FRONT STREET ______ E_xe_te_r_~_ _N_on_-_Le_a_d_-_C_o-'-p~p_er _______ N_o_n_-_Lead_-_C_o~p~pe_r ___ __, 
r---

139 I 

141 FRONT STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown - - - ----- -- -
142 i FRONT STREET _ _____ E_x_e_te_r__ N_o_n_-L_e_ad_ - C_o~p-'-p_e_r _______ N_o_n-_Lead -_C_o_p_pe_r ___ --1 

,__14_5 __ 1 _____ FRONT STREET _ _ Exe_te_r ____ N_o_n_-L_e_ad - Copper Non-Lead- Copper 

146 I FRONT STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

__ 146 I FRON_T_ST_R_EE_T_ _ _ __ Exeter Non-Lead - Copper _ _ Non-Lead - Copper 

I FRONT STREET Exeter ] Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Coppe_r ___ --1 

I FRONT STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

148 

151 

--15_5_ I FRONT STREET Exeter -- Non-Lead - Other 
---- -----

Unknown - Material Unknown L156 FRONT STREET Exeter 

158 I FRONT STREET I Exeter 
- --'------ - -~--

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead -_C_o-'-p-'-p_e_r ____ _ 



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 
160 FRONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead · Copper Non-Lead • Copper 

161 FRONT STREET Exeter -C-Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead • Copper 

163 FRONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper __ Non-Lead - Copper 

166 FRONT STREET ~ ' +-Noo-Lead-Coppe, Non-Lead - Copper 

I 
,---

170 FRONT STREET _ _ _ er • __ Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
+ 

172 FRONT STREET _ __ er ___ Non-Lead -Co~ Non-Lead - Copper ,---
174 FRONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper .. 

fsH- FRONT STREET Exeter +- Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead • Copper 
•---

0 FRONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Co~ Non-Lead - Copper 

181 FRONT STREET Exeter -----Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

183 FRONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper ·- --
184 FRONT STREET 

1 
Exeter Non-Lead - Copper 

I Non-Lead - Copper --
187 FRONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead . Copper r- Non-Lead - Copp;;--

·---
188 FRONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead• Copper 

189 FRONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

190 FRONT STREET t Exeter C Non-Lead - Copper l_ Non-Lead - Copper 

194 FRONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

195 FRONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead • Copper 

196 FRONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead• Co~ 

199 FRONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead· Copper 

201 FRONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ---- --
202 FRONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead• Copper 

204 FRONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead • Copper Non-Lead• Copper 
·- - -

205 FRONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

208 FRONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead • Copp~ Non-Lead - Copper ·---
209 FRONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper --- ---
211 FRONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead· Copper · - -- Non-Lead - Copper 

212 FRONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead · Copper Non-Lead -Cop~ 
213 FRONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper r 215 FRONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ---
216 FRONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead• Copper Non-Lead · Cop~ ----
217 FRONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
218 FRONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead • Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
219 FRONT STREET Exeter - -- ---- Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead• Copper 
221 FRONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead • Copper Non-Lead- Copper 
222 FRONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead• Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

·---
223 FRONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead • Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
224 FRONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper - --
226 FRONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead• Copper 
228 FRONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead- Copper 
230 FRONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead• Coppe_r __ - - -- --
11 FRONT STREET #1 Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown• Material Unknown --
11 FRONT STREET #2 Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown• Material Unknown 

11 FRONT STREET #3 Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown --
41 FRONT STREET U Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead• Other ---
168 FRONT STREET/1 SANBORN Exeter Non-Lead - Cop~ Non-Lead - Copper 

1 FULLER LANE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown • Material Unknown ---· ---
1 FULLER LANE I Exeter Non-Lead • Other Non-Lead - Other - - -
3 FULLER LANE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
5 FULLER LANE Exeter Unknown • Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

l 
7 FULLER LANE Exeter Unknown • Material Unknown Non-Lead - Copper 
9 FULLER LANE Exeter (_§known - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown --
11 FULLER LANE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
12 FULLER LANE Exeter Non-Lead• Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

~ ~ FULLER LANE Exeter Non-Lead. Other K known - Material Unknown --
15 FULLER LANE Exeter Non-Lead· Other known - Material Unknown 



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 

17 FULLER LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

19 FULLER LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

6 GARDNER STREET ~I Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unkn-ow_ n _ __. 

7 GARDNER STREET ~ __ E_x_et_e_r_:~~~:~_Non-Lead - C_o'-pp_e_r __ -+- Non-Lead - C_o~p~p_e_r ___ --1 

8 GARDNER STREET _____ Ex_e_te_r_-,--___ N_o_n-_L_ea_d_ - C_o_p~p_e_r Non-Lead - Copper 

10 GARDNER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

f---1_1 _____ __ G_A_R_D_N_E_R_S_T_R_E_ET ___ =t_ ~~E_x_e-te_r _____ Non-Lead -c~----=c-~ ____ N_o_n_-L_e_a_d_-_C_o~p'-pe_r 

6 GARFIELD COURT Exeter Non-Lead - Co_p_p_e_r ____ Non-Lead - Copper 

8 GARFIELD COURT Exeter Non-Lead - Cop_p'-e_r______ Non-Lead - Copper _ _ _ __, 

2 -+---- GARFIELD STREET Exeter _L _ ___J!_nknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

7 GARFIELD STREET ____ E_xe_t_e_r __ I ___ Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Cop'-pe_r ___ -1 

10 GARFIELD STREET _E_x_et_e_r -~ ___ Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

14 GARFIELD STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

15 GARFIELD STREET _ _ __ E_x_et_e_r ____ Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper ___ -1 

19 GARFIELD STR_EET__ _ _ _ Exete_r _____ N_o_n_-L_e_ad_ - C_o~p~p_e_r Non-Lead - Copper 

4 ______ G_A_R_F-IE_L_D STREET Exeter >--- - Non-Lead - Copper --=- Non-Lead - Copper 
L ~ GARFIELD S_TR_E_E_T____ Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

28 GARFIELD STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ------- ----- - - ------- - --- -
_ 2_9 ______ G_A_R_FI_ELD STREET _Ex_e_te_r ____ _ N_on-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

27 GARFIELD STREET-RR Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

___ 2_ GARY LANE _ _ __ E_x_e_te_r _____ Non-Lead -Co~ Non-Lead - Copper 

f----3_ _ _ _ ___ G_A_RY LANE _ Ex_e_t_er_-+-___ Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

4 GARY LANE______ Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead -~opper ___ --1 

5 GARY LANE _ _ __ Ex_e_t_er ____ _ Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

___§__j GARY LANE Exeter H on-Lead -Cop~ Non-Lead - Copper -----1 

I 7 I GARY LA_N_E _ __ :_-_-_~...-_E_x_et_e_r ____ Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

- 8 --'-,--- GARY LANE E_xe_t_e_r ____ _ N_o_n_-L_e_ad - Copper Non-Lead - Copper ___ --1 

j _ _ ___ G_A_R_Y LANE ____ E_x_e_te_r_-+-_U_n_k_nown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

GARY LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead -_C_o~p~p_e_r ___ -1 

11 GARY LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
r 

9 

10 

- - -
12 GARY LANE Exeter I Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

---~--------- 1- -- -------
14 GARY LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper -----------t 
15 GARY LANE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ___ __, 
16 GARY LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

17 GARY LANE Exeter I ___ Non-Lead - Cop;;--;-- Non-Lead - Copper 
---

r 

_ 1_8 _______ G_A_R_Y_ LA_NE _______ E_xe_t_er_ ~ _ _ _ Non-Lead -Co~ Non-Lead - Copper 

19 GARY LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

20 GARY LANE Exeter ! Non-Lead - Copper I Non-Lead - Copper 
__ 2_1 _ _._ _____ G_A_R_Y_LA_ NE -----+--E-x-e-te_r_ ---Non-Lead -Cop~ -i Non-Lead- Copper - ----1 

22 GARY LA_N_E___ Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

23 _ G_A_RY_ LANE --+-- Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

~ l GARY LANE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

28 

29 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

12 

13 

- - ------- --
GARY LANE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

------
GARY LANE ____ E_x_e_te_r __ lt-_U_n_k_nown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

GILL STREET Exeter _ _ _ Non-Lead - Cop~ Non-Lead - Copper 

____ GILL STR_E_E_T_____ Exeter Non-Lead - Copper _ __ Non-Lead - Copper 

GILL STREET _ ______,_ __ E_x_e_te_r _____ N_on-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

GILL STREET Exeter __ Non-Lead - Cop~ Non-Lead - Copper ____ , 

GILL STREET Exeter Unknown- Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

GILL STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper . - - - --- ----- ---- ~ 
GILL STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

- - - -t 

GILL STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ----- -----
GILL STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

K GILL STREET _____ E_x_e_te_r_ l Non-Lead - Copp~ _I ____ N_on_-_Lead _- C_o_p_p_e_r_-_-_-_-_-_-_
1 

_ _ ___ G_I LL STREET Exeter L_ Non-Lead - Co'-p'-p_e_r ___ I__ Non-Lead - Copper 

19 GILL STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper --~ 



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 

23 

1 

6 

4 

5 

1 

2 

~ 
5 

6 

7 

9 

15 

10 

12 
15 

17 

5 
7--1 

GILL STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ---- t------- ----I 

GLENERIN LANE ---- Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper ___ __, 

GLENERIN LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other ---
Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper GLENERIN LANE 

GLENERIN LANE 
--- - ----

Exeter Non-Lead - Other 
---

GLENERIN LANE Exeter ---
GLENERIN LANE Exeter ----
GLENERIN LANE 

GLEN ERIN LANE 

Exeter I 
-~-Ex- eter I _ 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

GOVERNORS LANE 

GRANDVIEW TERRACE ---~ 
GRANDVIEW TERRACE ---

Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown 

Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

\ ~ ter _ _ _ Unknown - Material Unknown I Unknown - Material Unkn-ow_n _ __, 
-------

GRANDVIEWTERRACE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

GRANDVIEW TERRACE Exeter Unknown· Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

----
GRANDVIEWTERRACE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown ----

GRANITE STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown 
------

GRANITE STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
--- --- -----I 

GRANITE STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

___ GRANITE STREET Exeter Non-Lead • Copper ~ n-Lead - Copper 

GRANITE STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

GRANITE STREET 

GRANITE STREET 

GRANITE STREET 

GREEN HILL ROAD ----
GREEN HILL ROAD 

GREEN HILL ROAD --- ----
GREEN HILL ROAD 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 
,~ te_r __ 

Exeter 

Exeter 

----
Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
---- ----Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown --- -- ----

Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown ---
Unknown - Material Unknown 

GREEN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown 

.... ---- GREEN STREET ~ er _l_ Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Non-Lead - Copper 

8 GREEN STREET Exeter .... --------
10 GREEN STREET Exeter ---
14 GREEN STREET Exeter 

15 GREEN STREET Exeter ----
17 GREEN STREET Exeter 

18 GREEN STREET Exeter -------
19 GREEN STREET Exeter 

21 GREEN STREET Exeter 

22 GREEN STREET Exeter ---
26 GREEN STREET Exeter 

1 GREYBIRD FARM CIRCLE Exeter --- ---
2 GREYBIRD FARM CIRCLE Exeter 

3 GREYBIRD FARM CIRCLE Exeter ------
4 GREYBIRD FARM CIRCLE Exeter 

---

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Unknown - Material Unknown __ __, 
Non-Lead - Copper 

Galvanized Requiring Replacement 

~--------

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

..... 

5 GREYBIRD FARM CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other 

6 GREYBIRD FARM CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other -------
7 GREYBIRD FARM CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other 

8 GREYBIRD FARM CIRCLE Exeter ,-- Non-Lead - Other 

5 GROVE COUR_T___ Exeter___ Non-Lead - Copper 

6 GROVE COURT Exeter --.-- Non-Lead - Copper 

7 GROVE COURT Exeter Non-Lead - Other --- ----
9 GROVE COURT Exeter Non-Lead - Other -------
10__ __ GROVE COURT Exeter Non-Lead - Copper 

15 GROVE COURT Exeter Non-Lead - Other 

3 

5 

6 

GROVE STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper 

G_ R_O_V_E_S_TR_E_E_T ______ Exeter___ Non-Lead - Copper 

GROVE STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Unknown - Material Unknown 
----I 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

~ Lead - Copper 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

~-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Unknown - Material Unknown 



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 

7 GROVE STREET Exeter j Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
1--- ---'--- - ------------- --- --+ 

1

8

1 

I GROVE STREET Exeter 

I 
Unknown - Material Unknown Non-Lead - Copper ___ __, 

. GROVE STREET ___ Exeter . Non-Lead - Co_p_p_e_r --·-+--____ N_o_n_-_Lead - Copper 

12 I GROVE STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

~ _ I GROVE STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Unknown - Material Unknown 

~ -+..._1-::_-::_-::_==-_G_R_O_V_E_S_T_R_EET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

0 GUINEA ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

~ I GUINEA ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
0 -r- GUINEA ROAD ------Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - 0 th-er _ _ _ __, 

----- ---- --- ----
0 GUINEA ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

-----< 
0 GUINEA ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other --------
0 GUINEA ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

0 GUINEA ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other . - - ----------------
12 GUINEA ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

- - ----- ---- - - --------
14 GUINEA ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown +--- --- ___ ....._ ____ _ 

36 GUINEA ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ---~---------- --- -----
42 GUINEA ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown --->----------
4 HALE STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 1------------------ -i-----~---
9 HALE STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown - - --- --
11 I HALE STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

.... _1_3 __ r--f------H-ALE STREET ____ ~_- _- _-E=x-et_e_r _____ Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copp_er _ _ _ ~ 

14 HALE STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown - - --- ---- ___ __, 
15 HALE STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

1--- - - ----+--- -
16 HALE STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

18 HALE STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ---------+-
i---42 HALL PLACE _ _ _ E_x_et_e_r _____ Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper 

HALL PLACE Exeter Non-Lead· Other Non-Lead - Copper 
--------------

9 HALL PLACE ___ E_xe_t_er_-,-___ N_on-Lead • Other Non-Lead - Cop_p_er __ _ 

__ 1_0_ _ ____ H_A_L_L_P_LA_ C_E _______ Exeter4 Non-Lead - Other _j__ Unknown· Ma~I Unknown 

10 HALL PLACE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown -------- -----L--E HALL_P_LA_ C_E ___ +--E_x_e_te_r _ _,_ _ __ N_o_n_-L_e_a_d_-_O_th_e_r__ Non-Lead - Copper 

,_ _ _ 13_ HALL PLA_ C_E _______ ExeteQ Non-Lead - Other I Unknown - Material Unknown 

15 HALL PLACE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown -----'---------
16 HALL PLACE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

16 HALL PLACE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
>----

16 HALL PLACE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
-------- ----- -----1 

16 HALL PLACE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead· Other 

-L 16 HALL P_LA_ C_E - - - - Exeter Non-Lead - Other ~ nknown - Material Unknown ___ __;_ ____ __,___ _ _ _ _., 
19 HALL PLACE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper ---
20 HALL PLACE ,__E_x_et_e_r _ ____ Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unkn_ow_ n __ 

24 HALL PLACE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper 
--------- -1-----------

26 HALL PLACE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper 

27 HALL PLACE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper -----
29 HALL PLACE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Materia l Unknown 

i--- - -------

HALL PLACE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

l 

30 

31 

32 
33 

34 

37 

41 

7 

8 

9 

10 

- - ---------
,_ _____ H_A_L _L _P LA_ C_E _______ E_x_e t er Non-Lead - Othe_r _ __ ,_ ___ N_o_n_-_Lead - Copper 

HALL PLACE Exeter Non-Lead - Other I Unknown - Material Unknown 
--- ---

HALL PLACE _ _____ Ex_e_t_er__ Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unkn_o_w_n_ --1 

HALL PLACE Exeter_J_ Non-Lead - Othe_r _ _____ U_n_kn_o_w_n - Material Unknown 

HALL PLACE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead· Copper 

HALL PLACE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
j_ HAMPTON FALLS RO_A_D _ ___ _ E_x_e_te_r_ Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

r---HAMPTON FALLS ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown -------
HAMPTON FALLS ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

---
HAMPTON FALLS ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

----i-
ll 1 HAMPTON FALLS ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ------ -



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 

12 
14 

l
,..._15-

16 
>----

17 
'---

18 . --
19 ~--
20 
21 
22 •---
22 

HAMPTON FALLS ROAD Exeter I Unknown - Material Unknown ::....::_.::.....:-=-:_:...:..:.-=-=.::...:...c.::..:..c.::..:.. ___ i..._...c.__ __ --'-

HAMPTON FALLS ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown --- ---
HAMPTON FALLS ROAD I Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown 
HAMPTON FALLS ROA-D---r-Exeter-r- Unknown - Material Unknown 

HAMPTON FALLS ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown 

i_ HAMPTON FALLS RO~ ~ ter I Unknown - Material Unknown 

I HAMPTON FALLS R~- • 1 Exete~ __ Unknown - Material Unknown 

HAMPTON FALLS ROAD Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown ---
Unknown - Material Unknown -----
Unknown - Material Unknown 

+---
Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 
----I 

Unknown - Material Unknown --- Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

--- -------
HAMPTON FALLS ROAD 

HAMPTON FALLS ROAD 

HAMPTON FALLS ROAD Exeter 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

I ~ known - Material Unkn_o_w_n __ , 

Unknown - Material Unknown ____ , 

[_ 23 _i_ 
124 

-----
HAMPTON FALLS ROA_D __ ~..__ Exet_e_r_-1- Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

t------
26 

i~ 
r 30 

32 

HAMPTON FALLS ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown -----
HAMPTON FALLS ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

HAMPTON FALLS ROAD --1 Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

HAMPTON FALLS ROAD I Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

HAMPTON FALLS ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown -------
34 _I_ 
36 

f----

_H_A_M_P_T_ON FALLS ROAD Exeter_j_ Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

HAMPTON FALLS ROAD 

HAMPTON FALLS ROAD 

HAMPTON FALLS ROAD 

___ E_xeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper __ _ 

37 

38 

39 
40 

----
HAMPTON FALLS ROAD ------- ---
HAMPTON FALLS ROAD 

Exeter -- ----
Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 
----1 

Unknown - Material Unknown --- --- ---

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 42 
43 

1----
44 

45 

46 

47 

1

- _ H_A_M_P_TON FALLS RO_A_D ____ Exeter 

HAMPTON FALLS ROAD Exeter 

-I 
-- ---

HAMPTON FALLS ROAD 

HAMPTON FALLS ROAD 

Exeter 

j _ Exet_e_r __ 

HAMPTON FALLS ROAD Exeter 

HAMPTON FALLS ROAD Exeter 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

____ N_o_n_-L_ead - Copper __ _ 

Unknown - Material Unknown ---
Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 
----1 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

47 _c_ HAMPTON FALLS RO_A_D _____ Exeter 
Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
----1 

48 HAMPTON FALLS ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown -------'---
49 HAMPTON FALLS ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Non-Lead - Copper 

50 HAMPTON FALLS ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
51 

55 

65 

1 

HAMPTON FALLS ROAD ---
HAMPTON FALLS ROAD 

HAMPTON FALLS ROAD 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter --~--
Exeter 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Non-Lead - Other 

Unknown - Material Unknown ---- --- ----
Non-Lead - Copper 

------ HAMPTON ROAD 

HAMPTON ROAD 

HAMPTON ROAD 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

7 

8 

9 

9 

[ 10 

11 

12 

LE-
14 

------
------ Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

HAMPTON ROAD 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
HAMPTON ROAD Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ~--- ---
HAMPTON ROAD 

+-
Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

HAMPTON ROAD Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ------- ----

, I 
HAMPTON ROAD 

HAMPTON ROAD 

HAMPTON ROAD 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Non-Lead - Other 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

HAMPTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown ------- -----~- ---- -- --
+---- HAMPTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown 

HAMPTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown 

HAMPTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown ----
HAMPTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown 

HAMPTO_N_R_O_AD ______ Exet_e_r ___ U_nk_n_o_wn - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown ------
Non-Lead - Other 

---
Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown ---
Unknown - Material Unknown 

K-i HAMPTON ROAD 

HAMPTON ROAD 

HAMPTON ROAD 

HAMPTON ROAD 

Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown 

Exeter Non-Lead - Other 

Exeter Non-Lead - Other 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Non-Lead - Other ------- ___ __, 
Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 
18 HAMPTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

19 HAMPTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

t 19 HAMPTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

21 HAMPTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Non-Lead - Copper 
21 HAMPTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Non-Lead • Copper 

'-- 21 HAMPTON ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other _1 Non-Lead - Other 

H HAMPTON ROAD Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
23 HAMPTON ROAD Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ... 
25 HAMPTON ROAD Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

25 HAMPTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

I ~: 
HAMPTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

HAMPTON ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

26 HAMPTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

27 HAMPTON ROAD 

~r 

Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

~ 29 HAMPTON ROAD er Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

31 HAMPTON ROAD er Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

32 HAMPTON ROAD I Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

33 HAMPTON ROAD 
f--

Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

L- 35 HAMPTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

37 HAMPTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

38 HAMPTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

38 HAMPTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

40 HAMPTON ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

42 HAMPTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

1 44 HAMPTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

47 HAMPTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

48 HAMPTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

R 
------

HAMPTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

1 HAMPTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

52 HAMPTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

53 HAMPTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
r--
I 54 HAMPTON ROAD Exeter 

~ 
Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

1 56 
----

HAMPTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

57 HAMPTON ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

63 HAMPTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

~-
2 HARVARD STREET 

I 
Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

5 HARVARD STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

8 HARVARD STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

9 HARVARD STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

~ 10 +- HARVARD STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown • Material Unknown 

11 HARVARD STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper _,___ 
12 HARVARD STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

14 HARVARD STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
---

16 HARVARD STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

17 HARVARD STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
--t-

18 HARVARD STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

19 HARVARD STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

20 HARVARD STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

1 HAVEN LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

2 HAVEN LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

3 HAVEN LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ---
l=: HAVEN LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

L HAVEN LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

6 HAVEN LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

7 HAVEN LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

L 
-r--- ---

8 HAVEN LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Unknown - Material Unknown 



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 
9 HAVEN LANE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

c lO HAVEN LANE L Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

11 HAVEN LANE I Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
I 12 HAVEN LANE I Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

i--- 14 HAVEN LANE r Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ..__ 
19 HAVEN LANE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

20 HAVEN LANE Exeter J Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
t-- ---

21 HAVEN LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other .... 
...____±2 HAVEN LANE 

;... 
Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

23 HAVEN LANE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

~ 24 HAVEN LANE Exeter ~ Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

25 HAVEN LANE Exeter own - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

26 HAVEN LANE Exeter own - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown - - -
28 HAVEN LANE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

29 HAVEN LANE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

30 _L HAVEN LANE 
I-

Exeter Unknown - Material Unkn~ Unknown - Material Unknown 

31 HAVEN LANE ..__ Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

32 HAVEN LANE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ---
34 HAVEN LANE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ---
35 HAVEN LANE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ---
36 HAVEN LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Plastic Non-Lead - Plastic 

37 HAVEN LANE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
--

1 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other ,__ 
L l HAYES MH PK 

~ r 
Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

---r- --
2 HAYES MH PK er Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

3 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other ..__ 
4 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

5 t- HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

6 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown •---
7 HAYESMH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

t--- ---
8 HAYESMH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

t-- -
9 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

10 HAYESMH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

11 HAYESMH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

12 HAYESMH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown - ------ ---
13 HAYESMH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

14 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown --- ---
1---

15 HAYESMH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
+ ---

16 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
---

17 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

F 18 
HAYES MH PK Exeter J_ Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

19 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

20 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other - -- Non-Lead - Copper 

21 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

r 22 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
1- --- --

23 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown .... ----'--
24 HAYESMH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ·- - -
25 HAYESMH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper 

26 HAYESMH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
f ---

27 HAYESMH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
--;-- ---

28 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
---

29 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown --
30 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

I 31 HAYES MH PK Exeter !- Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

32 HAYESMH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown - - -
33 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 

HAYES MH PK I Exeter Non-Lead • Other Unknown - Material Unknown 34 
I---

35 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead• Other Unknown - Material Unknown -----
36 HAYES MH PK I Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
--<~-- - ---------+-----~---

_ _ 3_7_ HAYES MH PK j __ Ex_e_t_er _____ N_o_n_-_Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

38 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ·~-- -
HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown --------- - - ---

0 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other ----~---- ----------
1 HAYES MH PK t-I_E_x_et_e_r_~ ___ Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

_ _ 4_2_ _ ___ __ H_A_Y_E_S_M_ H_P_K____ ! _E_xe_t_e_r ____ _ N_o_n-_L_ead_-_O_t_h_e_r Unknown - Material Unknown 

43 HAYES MH PK Exeter I Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper -
44 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - C_o-'--p-'-pe_r ___ -t 

45 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
--------1 

46 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

47 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

48 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper 

~ 9 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ~ -+-------- ----
50 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown - - ------- ------------'-- -
51 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ____ ..,_ _______ _ 
52 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
53 ~-----H-A_Y_E_S_M_H_P_K Exeter Non-Lead - Other --j- Non-Lead - Other 

---i---------------1 
54 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

55 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other ------ -- ------
56 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
57 HAYES MH PK T Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead -0 --th_e_r ___ _ 

58 HAYES MH PK f Exeter Non-Lead ___ O_t_h-er---;-- Non-Lead - Other 
-----

59 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other - - -----
60 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

61 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

I 62 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

F 63 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

64 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - C_o_pp_e_r ___ -t 

65 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

~

7 

HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other _ _ ____ N_o_n_-L_ead - O_th_e_r ___ -l 

I 67 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

j 68 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Ot_h_er ___ _ 

69 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

70 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead __ -O __ th_e_r ____ 
1 ,...Lii __ 7_1_ T HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

72 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

73 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ---------
74 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

1 _ _ 75 f----- HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

76 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other ___ _, 
77 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

------
78 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

Cij HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other --- - Non-Lead - Other 

~ HAYES MH PK Exeter /_ Non-Lead· Other Non-Lead - Other 

Bl HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

82 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead • Other Non-Lead - Copper - --
83 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

84 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ------ -----
85 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

86 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other 

87 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other 

I 88 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other 

L_ 89 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Non-Lead - Other 



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 

90 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

91 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper 
----

ti HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

5 E HAYES MH PK 
~ Exeter~ Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

K HAYES MH PK Exeter I Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

9 HAYES MH PK Exeter I Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

100 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

101 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

103 HAYES MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

1 HERITAGE WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

2 HERITAGE WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

3 HERITAGE WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown .... --
4 HERITAGE WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

F: HERITAGE WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown -
HERITAGE WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

~ HERITAGE WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

8 HERITAGE WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

9 HERITAGE WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ----
10 HERITAGE WAY Exeter __J__ Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

11 HERITAGE WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ---
12 HERITAGE WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

13 HERITAGE WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

14 HERITAGE WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ---
c____!_5 HERITAGE WAY ~ Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

17 HERITAGE WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
--

18 HERITAGE WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper 

19 HERITAGE WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

21 HERITAGE WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

R HICKORY LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

5 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

8 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

10 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

11 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

13 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead • Copper --- ---
16 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead • Copper . --- ---
17 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

20 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

21 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper - -r--
24 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

25 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper ._____ ----
27 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper -- ---
30 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

L_ 31 I HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

35 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper ---
39 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

46 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
r-47 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead• Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

50 HIGH STREET 
-r-

Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

53 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper - -- ---
55 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

56 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

59 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

~ 
,-.-

HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

61 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Unknown - Material Unknown 

______§4 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side 

f _ 65 _ _ _ H_ IG_H_S_T_R_E_ET ____ l __ E_x_et_e_r --+-__ Non-Lead - Copper 

~ 68 _ _,_ _____ H_I_G_H_S_T_RE_ET _ _ ____ E_xe_ter Non-Lead - Copper 

69 ____ HIGH STREET ____ Ex_e_ter Non-Lead - Copper 

~ -=tt-;!1 HIGH STREET___ Exeter Non-Lead - Copper 
~ ___ HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper 

HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper 

81 _ _,_,___ HIGH STREET ~ er Non-Lead - Copper 

r __ 82 _ __,__ HIGH STREET j ~ er I Non-Lead - Copper 

I 86 HIGH STREET _____ _ Ex_e_ter ~ Non-Lead - Copper 

89 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper 

Customer Side 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper --r- -----
N on -Le ad •_C_o.:...p.:...p_er ___ -1 

Non-Lead - Copper 

,_ ___ N_o_n_-L_e_ad_-_C_o'--'pp_e_r ___ -1 

Non-Lead - Copper 

T
- Non-Lead• C_o.:...p~pe_r ___ -t 

__ Non-Lead - Copper 

I ____ N_o_n-_L_ea_d· _C_o~pp~e_r ___ -1 

---- - - ---,--
~ _ 90 HIGH STREE_T____ Exeter I Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead • Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

L 9_2_-"---- HIGH STREET _____ E_x_eter _I_ Non-Lead - Copper ,_ ___ N_o_n-_Le_ad -_C_o.:...p~pe_r ___ -1 

95 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper 
---- -----,---

96 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper I= 10_1_--e..____ HIGH STREET ______ Ex_e_ter Non-Lead - Copper 

108 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Co~ 

Non-Lead - Copper 

I Non-Lead - Copper 

I Non-Lead - Copper 
I___ Non-Lead - C_o.:...p.:...p-er--- -1 

110 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

111 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
112 HIGH STREET ~----_ -----+-1 __ E_xe_t_e_r ____ N_-o_-n_--=_L-e-ad ___ C_o_p_p_e_r ---,---- Non-Lead- Copper 

113 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

116 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

118 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

120 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

• _ 1_2_1 _____ HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

128 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
.___1_29_~---- HIGH STREET ----+----E-xe-ter C Non-Lead - -C-op_p_e_r ---t-- Non-Lead - Copper 

133 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown - ------
135 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead• Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

-i - 136 HIGH STREET Exeter No_n_--Le_a_d ___ C_o-pp_e_r __ -rL----N-o-n--L-ead- Copper 

140 HIGH STREET _ _ ____ E_x_eter Non-Lead - C_o~pp~e_r____ _ Non-Lead• Copper 

_ 1_44 _______ H_IG_H_ ST_R_E_ET ---~ _ _ E_xe_ter Non-Lead - Co_p_p_er______ Non-Lead - Copper 

148 +---____ HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

152 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
-------

153 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead _- C_ o_,p...'..p_e_r -----I 

154 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

156 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead• C_o_p_p_e_r -----1 

157 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead• Copper Non-Lead - Copper -------
160 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead_-_C_o.,_pp,_e_r ___ 

4 
162 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
163 ______ HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper -i-- Non-Lead - Copper 

164 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper -------
165 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper r 166 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
171 HIGH STREET ------E-xe- ter I Non-Lead - Co-pp_e_r----,---U- nknown - Material Unknown 

~----------- -
173 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - C_o.:...p.,_pe_r ___ -1 

175 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
---

176 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

178 HIGH STREET _____ E_x_e_te_r___ Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - C_o_,_p.:...p_er ___ -t 

179 HIGH STREET , __ E_xeter __ Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

180 r HIGH STREET Exeter L N_o_n_-L_e_ad_ - C_o_p_p_e_r __ -.,... ____ N_o_n_-L_ead-Copper 

181 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
---'---- -

182 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

183 j_ ____ H_IGH STREET Exeter - ~ __ N_o_n_-_Le_ad - P_la_s_ti_c __ -,-_ Non-Lead - Plastic 

184 I HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper ___ _, 

~-1_8_5 _ .... I ____ _ H_IG_H_S_T_R_EET _____ I __ E_xe_ter Non-Lead - Co_pp_e_r______ Non-Lead - Plastic 

1_8_6 _ _._ ____ HIGH STREET L Exeter Non-Lead_- _O_th_e_r____ Non-Lead - Copper 



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 

187 

188 

190 

191 

192 

193 

194 

HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead· Other 
HIGH STREE_T____ 1-__ ,___Ex_e_ter Non-Lead • Copper 

HIGH STREET Exeter____ Non·Lead_· _O_th_e_r_ 

HIGH STREET I Exeter Non-Lead • Other 
HIGH STRE_E_T___ Exeter-=- Non-Lead -Other 

HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead· Other - ----- -

Unknown• Material Unknown 

Non-Lead• Copper __ _ 

Unknown· Material Unknown 

Unknown• Material Unknown 

Unknown• Material Unknown ----
Unknown• Material Unknown ----

HIGH STREET Non-Lead· Other Unknown• Material Unknown ,-----~---
195 ___ HIGH STREET t Exeter 

Exeter Non-Lead• Other Unknown• Material Unknown - -- ---
196 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead• Copper Non-Lead• Copper 

197 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead• Copper Non-Lead• Copper ----
198 HIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead • Copper Non-Lead• Copper 

199 HIGH STREET Exeter r 201 H-IG_H_ S_T-REET Exeter 
,---~--------- ------

Non-Lead • C_o~p~p_er_____ Non-Lead • Copper 

Non-Lead• Other Unknown• Material Unknown 

203 HIGH STREET Exeter 

~ -2-04-~---- HIGH STREET ~ Exeter __ _ 

205 HIGH STREET I Exeter 

Non-Lead• Copper Non-Lead• Copper 

Non-Lead• Other Unknown• Material Unknown 

Non-Lead• Other Unknown• Material Unknown 

Unknown• Material Unknown 

l 

l 

r. 

,-

I-

----
100 HIGH STREET #1 Exeter 

100 HIGH STREET #1 Exeter 

202 HIGH STREET #1 Exete~ -----
202 HIGH STREET #1 ---- Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

202 HIGH STREET #1 

202 HIGH STREET #1 -----
Exeter 15 [ HIGH STREEHM/U 

6 HIGHLAND STREET Exeter --- ---
6 HIGHLAND STREET Exeter 

Non-Lead • Other 

Non-Lead • Other 

Non-Lead• Other 

Non-Lead• Other 

Non-Lead • Other 

Non-Lead• Other 

Non-Lead • Copper 

Unknown• Material Unknown 

Non-Lead • Other ------ ---
8 HIGHLAND STREET Exeter Unknown· Material Unknown 

10 HIGHLAND STREET Exeter Non-Lead · Copper 

15 HIGHLAND STREET Exeter 
·-----

Non-Lead • Copper 

17 HIGHLAND STREET I Exeter 
---"---

18 HIGHLAND STREET Exeter -----
19 HIGHLAND STREET Exeter 

21 HIGHLAND STREET Exeter ----

-----1 
Unknown • Material Unknown 

Unknown• Material Unknown 
----1 

Unknown • Material Unknown 

Unknown• Material Unknown 

Unknown• Material Unknown 

Non-Lead . Copper __ _ 

Unknown• Material Unknown 

Non-Lead• Other 

t-- Unknown• Material Unknown 

Non-Lead• Copper 

Non-Lead• Copper 

Unknown • Material Unknown 

Non-Lead• Copper 

Non-Lead • Copper 
-- ---

Non-Lead • Copper 

24 HIGHLAND STREET Exeter 

Unknown · Material Unknown 

Non-Lead • Copper 

Non-Lead• Copper 

Non-Lead • Copper 

Non-Lead• Copper ____ Non-Lead • Copper ___ _, 

26 HIGHLAND STREET --- _ __E_x_eter Non-Lead • Copper 

3 HILLIARD CIRCLE Exeter Unknown• Material Unknown 

4 HILLIARD CIRCLE ~ eter Unknown• Material Unknown 

6 HILLIARD CIRCLE Exeter Unknown • Material Unknown ---
7 HILLIARD CIRCLE Exeter Unknown · Material Unknown 

Non-Lead • Copper 

Unknown• Material Unknown 

Unknown • Material Unknown __ _, 

,__ _ _ _ 
Non-Lead · Copper 

Unknown · Material Unknown --- ---
0 HILLSIDE AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead • Other Non-Lead• Other ---
1 HILLSIDE AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead• Other --~-- Non-Lead• Other -----
2 HILLSIDE AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead • Other Non-Lead • Other 

3 HILLSIDE AVENUE ----f.. 
Exeter Non-Lead• Other Non-Lead• Other 

4 HILLSIDE AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead• Other Non-Lead. Other 

5 HILLSIDE AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead• Other Non-Lead. Other - ------ ----
6 HILLSIDE AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead· Other ____ Non-Lead• Other 

7 HILLSIDE AVENUE Exeter 
r --8- _,_ ___ HILLSIDE AVENUE ~ xete_r __ _ 

Non-Lead• Other Non-Lead• Copper 

Non-Lead· Other Non-Lead• Other 

9 HILLSIDE AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead· Other Non-Lead· Other 

_ l_O _ _;__~ ___ HILLSIDE AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead· Other Non-Lead· Copper 

1 HOBART STREET Exeter Unknown· Material Unknown Unknown. Material Unknown 
- - - - --- - - -1 

2 HOBART STREET Exeter Unknown· Material Unknown Unknown. Material Unknown --- ---- ----
3 HOBART STREET Exeter Unknown• Material Unknown Unknown. Material Unknown - - -
6 HOBART STREET ~ Exet_er ___ Unknown · Material Unknown Unknown• Material Unknown 

8 HOBART STREET Exeter Unknown • Material Unknown Unknown . Material Unknown --------
10 HOBART STREET Exeter Unknown• Material Unknown Unknown. Material Unknown 

L 12 HOBART STREET 
--- --~ 

_._!:xeter ___ Unknown · Material Unknow~ Unknown• Material Unknown 



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 
14 HOBART STREET Exeter Unknown• Material Unknown Unknown· Material Unknown 

I ~6 

HOBART STREET Exeter Unknown· Material Unknown I Unknown • Material Unknown -
! HOLLAND WAY Exeter Non-Lead • Other Non-Lead· Other 

HOLLAND WAY Exeter Non-Lead• Other Unknown• Material Unknown 

I 7 HOLLAND WAY Exeter I Non-Lead • Other I Unknown• Material Unknown 

E~ HOLLY COURT Exeter± Non-Lead - Other I Unknown• Material Unknown 

HOLLY COURT Exeter Non-Lead - Other I Unknown • Material Unknown 

4 HOLLY COURT Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown• Material Unknown 

5 I HOLLY COURT Exeter Non-Lead • Copper Non-Lead• Plastic 

7 HOLLY COURT Exeter Non-Lead • Other Unknown• Material Unknown 

I 0 HUNTER PLACE Exeter Non-Lead • Other Unknown• Materia l Unknown 

[_1 HUNTER PLACE Exeter Non-Lead • Other Non-Lead• Other 

2 HUNTER PLACE Exeter Non-Lead. Other Non-Lead• Other 
I 

2 HUNTER PLACE Exeter Non-Lead• Other ~~ Non-Lead• Other 

3 HUNTER PLACE Exeter Non-Lead • Other Non-Lead• Other 
-1-

4 HUNTER PLACE Exeter Non-Lead• Other Unknown• Material Unknown 

5 HUNTER PLACE Exeter Non-Lead • Other Unknown• Material Unknown 

6 HUNTER PLACE Exeter Non-Lead• Other Unknown • Material Unknown 
7 HUNTER PLACE Exeter Non-Lead• Other Unknown • Material Unknown 

8 HUNTER PLACE Exeter Non-Lead • Other Unknown• Material Unknown 

9 HUNTER PLACE Exeter Non-Lead• Other Unknown• Material Unknown 

10 HUNTER PLACE I Exeter Non-Lead• Other Unknown• Material Unknown 

11 HUNTER PLACE + Exeter Non-Lead . Other Unknown • Material Unknown 

12 HUNTER PLACE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown• Material Unknown 

13 HUNTER PLACE Exeter Non-Lead • Other Unknown • Material Unknown 

1 14 HUNTER PLACE Exeter I Non-Lead • Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

L 15 HUNTER PLACE Exeter -1- Non-Lead • Other Unknown • Material Unknown 

I 16 HUNTER PLACE Exeter _I_ Non-Lead • Other Unknown• Material Unknown --
0 ICEY HILL COOP MH PK Exeter Non-Lead • Other Non-Lead • Copper 

--·-
1 ICEY HILL COOP MH PK Exeter Non-Lead • Other Non-Lead · Copper 

2 ICEY HILL COOP MH PK Exeter Non-Lead • Other Non-Lead• Copper 

3 ICEY HILL COOP MH PK Exeter Non-Lead • Other Non-Lead • Copper 

4 ICEY HILL COOP MH PK Exeter Non-Lead • Other Non-Lead • Copper 

5 ICEY HILL COOP MH PK Exeter Non-Lead • Other Non-Lead • Copper 

6 ICEY HILL COOP MH PK Exeter -,- Non-Lead • Other Non-Lead• Copper 

7 ICEY HILL COOP MH PK Exeter -- I Non-Lead • Other Non-Lead • Copper 

8 ICEY HILL COOP MH PK Exeter Non-Lead • Other Non-Lead • Copper 

9 ICEY HILL COOP MH PK Exeter Non-Lead • Other Non-Lead • Copper 

10 ICEY HI LL COOP M H PK Exeter Non-Lead • Other I Non-Lead • Copper 
r--

ICEY HILL COOP MH PK Exeter Non-Lead • Other Non-Lead • Copper 11 

12 ICEY HILL COOP MH PK Exeter Non-Lead • Other Non-Lead • Copper 

13 ICEY HILL COOP MH PK Exeter Non-Lead • Other Non-Lead • Copper 

FF ICEY HILL COOP MH PK Exeter Non-Lead • Other Non-Lead• Copper 

ICEY HILL COOP MH PK Exeter Non-Lead • Other Non-Lead • Copper 5 

ICEY HILL COOP MH PK Exeter Non-Lead • Other Non-Lead • Copper 

~ 1~2 

ICEY HILL COOPERATIVE MH Exeter Non-Lead • Other Unknown• Material Unknown 

ICEY HILL COOPERATIVE MH Exeter 
L 

Non-Lead • Other Unknown• Material Unknown 

INDUSTRIAL DRIVE Exeter Unknown• Material Unknown Unknown • Material Unknown 

17 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE Exeter Unknown· Material Unknown Unknown• Material Unknown 

18 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead • Other Non-Lead• Other 

~ 
INDUSTRIAL DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead• Other Non-Lead • Other 

2 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE Exeter 
'---

Non-Lead • Other Non-Lead • Other 
- - -

7 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE Exeter Unknown • Material Unknown Unknown • Material Unknown 

40 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead • Other Non-Lead • Other 

~ :~ INDUSTRIAL DRIVE Exeter Unknown • Material Unknown Unknown • Material Unknown 

INDUSTRIAL DRIVE Exeter Unknown · Material Unknown Unknown• Material Unknown 



House No. 

1 

t=12 _ 

22 - - -
26 

!~ 
32 --- -
33 - ---
34 

35 

36 

39 
43 

Street Name 

JADY HILL AVENUE 

JADY HILL AVENUE 

JADY HILL AVENUE 

JADY HILL AVENUE 

JADY HILL AVENUE 

JADY HILL AVENUE 

JADY HILL AVENUE ---~ 
JADY HILL AVENUE 

JADY HILL AVENUE 

JADY HILL AVENUE 

JADY HILL AVENUE 

City or Town 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

_I 

Exeter ~ 

City Side Customer Side 

Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

Non-Lead - Copp~ _ Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Oth_e_r___ Non-Lead - Copper --- -1 

Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper 
-----: 

Non-Lead • Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

Non-Lead • Othe_r___ Non-Lead - Copper 

Exeter Non-Lead• Ot_h_er_ _ _ Non-Lead. Copper 

Exeter Non-Lead · Othe_r _ _______ Non-Lead - Copper 

Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown• Material Unknown 

--+-_ Exeter J- Non-Lead - Other __ [ Non-Lead• Copper _ __ _, 

JADY HILL AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead. Other Non-Lead. Copper 

JADY HILL AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead· Other Unknown· Material Unknown 
.... - - ------
~ _47 _ _____ JA_D_Y_ HILL AVENUE l_Exeter Non-Lead· Other Non-Lead- Copper ___ _. 

~ 49 JADY HILL AVENUE I Exeter Non-Lead• Other Unknown• Material Unknown 

53 JADY HILL AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead· Other Unknown . Material Unknown ----
55 JADY HILL AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead· Other Unknown. Material Unknown ___ _, 
56 JADY HILL AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead· Other Unknown · Material Unknown 

t-

i 57 JADY HILL AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unkn_o_w_n _ __, 

r--- 58 JADY HILL AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

59 JADY HILL AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead· Copper 

i---
61 JADY HILL AVENUE --,- Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown· Material Unknown 

63 JADY HILL AVENUE --r-Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown · Material Unknown 

t---

64 

67 

69 

71 
73 

77 

79 

2 
'--

3 

5 

6 

- - -

----

JADY HILL AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown . Material Unknown ___ _, 
JADY HILL AVENUE ____ E_xeter Non-Lead· Other ___ Non-Lead- Copper 

JADY HILL AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown· Material Unknown --- ----- -
_J_A _D Y_ H_I LL AVENUE _l_ Exeter __ l _ Non-Lead · Copp~ - • Non-Lead • Copper 

JADY HILL AVENUE 

JADY HILL AVENUE 

JADY HILL AVENUE 

JADY HILL CIRCLE 

JADY HILL CIRCLE 

JADY HILL CIRCLE 

JADY HILL CIRCLE 

JADY HILL CIRCLE 

Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown• Material Unknown -----
Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

----, 
Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

- -I - Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown• Material Unknown 
--- .L - - --I 

Exeter Unknown• Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
--- --- --I 

Exeter Unknown• Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ---
Exeter Unknown• Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ----- ----1 
Exeter Unknown• Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 8 

9 
----- -----

t-

i--

10 

11 

12 
14 

1 

3 

~ ! 
3 

4 

---- JADY HILL CIRCLE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown 

JADY HILL CIRCLE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown 

JADY HILL CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead· Other 
- - ------ ----

JADY HILL CIRCLE Exeter Unknown· Material Unknown 

JADY HILL CIRCLE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown 
--- ---

JADY HILL COURT Exeter Unknown· Material Unknown ---
JADY HILL COURT Exeter 
JADY HILL COURT ___ Exeter 

JUNIPER RIDGE ROAD ___ Exeter 

JUNIPER RIDGE ROAD Exeter 

Unknown• Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

JUNIPER RIDGE ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown ------
L_ 5 _l_ ---

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 

_ _;__ 

... ---

t:t± 

JUNIPER RIDGE ROAD 

JUNIPER RIDGE ROAD 

JUNIPER RIDGE ROAD 

JUNIPER RIDGE ROAD 

JUNIPER RIDGE ROAD 

JUNIPER RIDGE ROAD 

JUNIPER RIDGE ROAD - - - ---
JUNIPER RIDGE ROAD 

JUNIPER RIDGE ROAD 

JUNIPER RIDGE ROAD 

_j_ Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown 

Exeter Unknown• Material Unknown 

Exeter Unknown• Material Unknown 

Exeter Unknown • Material Unknown 

Exeter Unknown• Material Unknown --- -
Exeter Unknown• Material Unknown ---
Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown ---
Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown 

Exeter Unknown· Material Unknown 
-___r--Exete-r - - - Unknown• Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown• Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown• Material Unknown 
- - - --1 

Unknown • Material Unknown 

Unknown • Material Unknown 

Unknown• Material Unknown 

Unknown• Material Unknown 

Non-Lead - Other 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 
----1 

Unknown • Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 
----1 

Unknown - Material Unknown - - -
Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown ___ _, 
Unknown • Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown• Material Unknown ___ __, 
Unknown• Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 

15 JUNIPER RIDGE ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

16 JUNIPER RIDGE ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
17 JUNIPER RIDGE ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material_U_n_k_n-ow_ n ____ U_n-kn_o_w_n __ - M- at-e-ri-al_U_n_k_n_o_w_n _ _.. 

18 JUNIPER RIDGE ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

20 JUNIPER RIDGE ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
- - - ----,.--

22 JUNIPER RIDGE ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown _ _._ _____________ 1 

24 JUNIPER RIDGE ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
,______ -------- ---------- -

__ 1 __ +-____ KA_ THLEEN DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Co-'-p-'-p_er ___ ~ 

2 KATHLEEN DRIVE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

~ ___ KATHLEEN DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

4 KATHLEEN DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper I Non-Lead - Copper 
5 KATHLEEN DRIVE _ E_xe_t_e_r -+-___ N_on-Lead - Cop~ - ~r-_-_-____ N_o_n_--Le_a_d ___ C_o~p~p-e-r -

~ KATHLEEN DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

t 
7

8 

KATHLEEN DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Cop~p_e_r____ Non-Lead - Copper 

_ KATHLEEN DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

10 KATHLEEN DRIVE ______ E_x_eter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

p._ __ 1_2 _______ KA_ T_HLEEN DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

14 KATHLEEN DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

16 KATHLEEN DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - C_o~pp~e_r__ Non-Lead- Copp_e_r __ 

66 KIMBALL ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

2 KINGS WAY AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
---- -----

6 KINGS WAY AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead- Other ---
0 KINGSTON ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

6 KINGSTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ------ ----
8 KINGSTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Non-Lead - Other 

,___l_O_ KINGSTON ROAD Exeter -! Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

12 KINGSTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 1-------------- -
16 KINGSTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

t-----

16 KINGSTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

33 KINGSTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
t-----

38 KINGSTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

44 KINGSTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

46 KINGSTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
1---- ---1 

50 KINGSTON ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

55 KINGSTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

56 KINGSTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ---
61 I KINGSTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material U_nk_n_o_w_n ____ U_n_k_n_o_w_n - Material Unknown 

62 . KINGSTON ROAD __ E_xe_t_e_r ___ U_nk_n_o_w_n_- Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

67 KINGSTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

78 ~ KINGSTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
I 91 r- KINGSTON ROAD ,---E-xe_t_e_r -+--U- nk_n_o-wn - Material Unknown- +----U-n-k-no_w_ n_- -M-a-te-r-ia-1 U- nk_n_o_w_n- ----1 
f----

92 KINGSTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown - - -----------
93 KINGSTON ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown __L_ Unknown - Material Unknown 

~ KOSSUTH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
- - ---1 

9 KOSSUTH STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Galvanized Requiring Replacement 
--- ----- -------

11 KOSSUTH STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown ____ ;._ ____ __. ___ _ Unknown - Material Unknown 

11 KOSSUTH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Co~ -- Non-Lead - Copper 

KOSSUTH STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

i ____ K_O_S_S_U_T_H_S_T_R_E_E_T _____ _ Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown ___ Non-Lead - Copper 

1 . KOSSUTH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Coppe_r __ 

KOSSUTH STREET ___ _ __ Ex_e_t_er _ ___ N_on-Lead - Copper Unknown - Material Unknown 

KOSSUTH STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

LADDS LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

LANGDON AVENUE Exeter Unknown - Material Unkno_w_n ____ U_n_k_no_w_n_ - Material Unknown 

LANG DON AVENUE ___ 
4 

__ E_x_et_e_r _4-_U_n_kn_o_w_n_-_M_a_t_e_ria_l_U_n_k_n_ow_ n Unknown - Material Un known 

LANGDON AVENUE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 



House No. 

L _ 5 
6 

Street Name 

LANGDON AVENUE 

City or Town City Side Customer Side 

Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
----l-- - - ----

Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

~ r= 
LANGDON AVENUE 

LANGDON AVENUE 
----

LANGDON AVENUE =-i 
LANGDON AVENUE 

Exeter ~ known - Material Unknown 

Exeter · Unknown - Material Unknown 
--,--

Unknown• Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

I 
12 

13 

LANGDON AVENUE 

LANGDON AVENUE ------
14 LANGDON AVENUE 

t----

1 LANTERN LANE 

2 LANTERN LANE 
'----- --------

4 LANTERN LANE ·---
1 LAPERLE AVENUE ---
2 

3 !--~ERLE AVENUE 
LAPERLE AVENUE 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown - ---- -
Unknown - Material Unknown _ __.__ 

Unknown• Material Unknown 

Non-Lead - Other 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown ----- -
Exeter J__ Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copp_er _ _ 

Unknown - Material Unknown Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Non-Lead - Other 

____ N_o_n_-L_ead - Copper _ _ ____ Non-Lead -Co~ 

Non-Lead• Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

Exeter ~ Non-Lead• Other -.- Unknown - Material Unknown ---------- - -- --
4 LAPERLE AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead· Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

[ 6

1 

j ____ -_LA=_P- E~R~L_E-A~V~E_N-_U-_E ___ Exeter Non-Lead --C-o_p_p_e_r ---- ~n-Lead - Cop'-p_e_r - -----1 

LARY LANE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown • Material Unknown ------
50 __ LA_ RY LA_ N_E_ _ __ ..;__E_x_e_te_r ___ Unknown - Material Unknown Non-Lead - Other 

2 
1--

4 

5 

3 

4 

5 

6 
t-7-

8 

9 

10 

1 

1 

1 

2 

8 

11 

12 

13 

15 

17 

20 

21 

21 
24 

25 

28 

~ 
( ~ 

40 

42 

48 

50 

52 

53 

54 

56 

!- LAUREL COURT 

LAUREL COURT 

LAUREL COURT 

LEARY COURT 

LEARY COURT -------
LEARYCOURT 

LEARY COURT ------
LEARYCOURT 

LEARY COURT ----
LEARY COURT ------
LEARYCOURT 

---

LEXINGTON AVENUE 

Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ---
Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

Exeter Non-Lead - Copper ~ n-Lead - Cop__,_p_e_r __ 

Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ------
Exeter Unknown• Material Unknown Unknown• Material Unknown 

Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

-i--unknow~ aterial Unknown 

----

Unknown • Material Unknown 
- - - ----
Unknown • Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Non-Lead - Copper 

LEXINGTON AVENUE Exeter 

Non-Lead • Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown • Material Unknown ----LE- X-IN- G- TON/\VENUE - j ~er 

LINCOLN STREET ----- - - --
LINCOLN STREET 

LINCOLN STREET 

LINCOLN STREET ------
LINCOLN STREET 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

LINCOLN STREET 

LINCOLN STREET 

LINCOLN STREET 

__ ! Exeter-== 

f Exeter 

------
LINCOLN STREET 

LINCOLN STREET 

LINCOLN STREET 

LINCOLN STREET 

LINCOLN STREET 

LINCOLN STREET 

LINCOLN STREET 

LINCOLN STREET 

LINCOLN STREET 

LINCOLN STREET - --
LINCOLN STREET 

LINCOLN STREET 

I ~OLN STREET 

r- LINCOLN STREET -------
LINCOLN STREET 

..L_ 
LINCOLN STREET 

Exeter 

Exeter_.__ 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter ---
Exeter 

---'--

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

- - - ---
Unknown • Material Unknown 
--- -- ---

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Coppe_r ___ _. 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

__ Non-Lead-Coppe_r __ 

Unknown • Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead • Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

-------

Non-Lead - Other 
- -- ---- ----
Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Non-Lead - Cop~ 

Non-Lead - Cop_p_e_r ___ __, 

___ N_on-Lead - Copper 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

___ N_on-Lead - Cop~ 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown • Material Unknown 

Non-Lead - Cop~ 

Unknown • Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Non-Lead - Copper 



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 

58 LINCOLN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown -----
64 LINCOLN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

-----+ 
68 LINCOLN STREET _ E_xe_t_e_r ---'-___ Non-Lead - Other ________ N_o_n-_L_e_ad_ - _C_op'--'p'-e_r __ _ 

85 LINCOLN STREET Exeter Non-Lead _- O_ t_h_e_r ___ Non-Lead - Copp_e_r ___ -1 

r-9

0

_7_~1-_-_-____ L_INCOLN STREET- - ----E-xe- t-er Non-Lead - Other Unknown • Material Unknown 

LINDEN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown - - ------
0 LINDEN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown --,.-------- - - -----
0 LINDEN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead · Other -----~ 

0 LINDEN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

0 LINDEN STREET _ _ ____ E_xe_ter J Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other ___ _ 

,--- ------------ --------+--- - - --
0 LINDEN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead- Other ----~ 
0 LINDEN STREET Exeter 1-- Non-Lead -_O_th_e_r __ -+--- Non-Lead· Other 

0 LINDEN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
!-------'---- --------------- -

0 LINDEN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
------------- -----1 

0 LINDEN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
I 2 LINDEN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Un_k_n_o_w_n ____ U_n_k_n-own - Material Unknown 

~ 11 LINDEN STREET ---- Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
- - ------ ------- -

17 LINDEN STREET ~ _ _ E_xe_t_e_r ___ __ Non-Lead - Copp_er___ Non-Lead· C_o~p'-p_e_r ____ , 

21 LINDEN STREET Exeter -+-_ _ Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Coppe_r __ _ 

23 LINDEN STREET _ _ ___ E_x_e_te_r _____ Non-Lead - Copp_e_r ______ Non-Lead - Copper 

25 LINDEN STREET _ __ Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Co~pp'-e_r _ __ --1 

, 27 LINDEN STREET ______ Ex_e_ter Non-Lead -_C_o~pp'-e_r___ Non-Lead- Copper 

L 29 ______ LINDEN STREET Exeter =r= Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Co~p~p_e_r ---i 

31 LINDEN STREET Exeter Non-Lead -_C_o~pp'-e_r______ Non-Lead - Copper 

'--
35 LINDEN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

__ 37 -I ____ L_I_N_DEN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

46 LINDEN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

49 LINDEN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
-------- -- --- --

50 LINDEN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

~ -- LINDEN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

56 LINDEN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
------------- ----- ---l 

60 LINDEN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown• Material Unknown 
t----

61 LINDEN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown -------------
64 LINDEN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ------ ---------~ 
67 LINDEN STREET Exeter Unl<nown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

6_8 _______ LINDEN STREET ~ Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

69 LINDEN STREET Exeter ~own - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

70 LINDEN STREET Exeter I Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ---- ---------- ---------'----
71 LINDEN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown --- -----
73 LINDEN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

74 LINDEN STREET _ ____ Ex_e_te_r_ I Unknown - Material Unkn~ wn Unknown - Material Unknown 

75 LINDEN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

76 LINDEN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown ----- -------
78 LINDEN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown 

78 LINDEN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown _ _ _,_ ____ _ 
80 LINDEN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown - - ----------
81 LINDEN STREET Exeter Unknown· Material Unknown -----
82 LINDEN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown --------"--- --

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown ----
Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

83 LINDEN STREET Exeter Unknown • Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown -------
84 LINDEN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

85 LINDEN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown --------
86 LINDEN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown - - ---'----------
87 LINDEN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Non-Lead - Other 

------1 

89 LINDEN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

E-9-3-------L-INDEN STREET ---+-_E_x_e_te_r _____ U_n_kn_own - Material Unknown t- __ U_ nk_n_o_w_n_-_M_a_t_e_ria_l_U_n_k_n_ow_ n_ --1 

94 LINDEN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown --~----- ----~--



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 

95 LINDEN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

tli -I 
LINDEN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

7 LINDEN STREET Ex~ Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

8 LINDEN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

103 LINDEN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

h 103 LINDEN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

103 LINDEN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

103 LINDEN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

104 LINDEN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ---
~ 106 LINDEN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown I - Non-Lead - Copper 

108 LINDEN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

110 LINDEN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

114 LINDEN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown --
18 LINDEN STREET U 

Ea 
Non-Lead - Copper .(..___ Non-Lead - Copp_e_r __ 

0 LITTLE PINE LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ---
0 LITTLE PINE LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown --
1 LITTLE PINE LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown r ---

Exeter=c 4 LITTLE PINE LANE Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

5 LITTLE Pl NE LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
i-

6 LITTLE PINE LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

7 LITTLE Pl NE LANE Exeter Non-Lead-Copper Non-Lead - Coppe_r __ 

8 _J_ LITTLE Pl NE LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

9 LITTLE PINE LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ---· 
10 LITTLE PINE LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ---

f- 11 LITTLE PINE LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

12 LITTLE Pl NE LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

13 LITTLE PINE LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ... ---
14 LITTLE PINE LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

15 LITTLE PINE LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper r 1s-r LITTLE PINE LANE -[ Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
17 LITTLE PINE LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
18 LITTLE PINE LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Cop~ ---
19 LITTLE PINE LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
20 LITTLE PINE LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ---
21 LITTLE PINE LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

22 LITTLE PINE LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ---
23 LITTLE PINE LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Co~ 

r + 
24 LITTLE PINE LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

r-25 LITTLE PINE LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ---
27 LITTLE PINE LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

[ ---
29 LITTLE PINE LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

+ 
31 LITTLE PINE LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Cop~ 
1 LITTLE RIVER ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

2 LITTLE RIVER ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
f- ---

3 LITTLE RIVER ROAD Exeter ~ nknown - Material Unknown +--- Unknown - Material Unknown r 
4 LITTLE RIVER ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ---
6 LITTLE RIVER ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
8 LITTLE RIVER ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ... 

12 LITTLE RIVER ROAD Exeter Non-Lead • Copper Non-Lead - Plastic --- ---
4 LOCUST AVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper -- ---
5 LOCUST AVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper ,_ ---
6 LOCUST AVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper ,_ 

i 
7 LOCUST AVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

-'-
8 LOCUST AVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
9 LOCUST AVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
10 LOCUST AVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ----



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 

11 LOCUST AVE - -+--E_x_e_te_r _____ Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Coppe_r ___ _. 

LOCUST AVE Exete_r _____ N_on_-_L_ea_d_-_C_o~p~p_e_r __ -+-____ N_o_n-_L_ea_d_ - C_o~p~p_e_r ___ _ 

LOCUST AVE Exeter Non-Lead - Cop'--pe_r __ --+ ____ N_o_n-Lead - Copper 

LOCUST AVE ____ Ex_e_te_r ____ Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper _ __ _. 

15 LOCUST AVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

~ 16 LOCUST AVE ---+---Ex_e_t_er_-+-___ Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper ___ _, 

~ 18 - -+-_____ L_O_C_U_S_T_A_V_E____ Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

19 LOCUST AVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

22 LOCUST AVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
1 - ---- MAGNOLIA LANE ~1--Exete_r_ _ _ Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper 

2 MAGNOLIA LANE I Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
-'·------ --- --- --t 

8 MAGNOLIA LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown - ---------------- --- ---------- ----------------1 
10 MAGNOLIA_LA_N_ E _ _____ E_xe_ter _L Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

LJ12 MAGNOLIA LANE ______ E_x_et_e_r_ -+-___ Non-Lead - Other --~ nknown - Material Unknown 

18 MAGNOLIA LANE Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
-----

30 MAGNOLIA LANE Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
----t 

3 MAIN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Co-'-p-'--p_er _______ N_o_n-Lead - Copper 

7 MAIN STREET i ~ eter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

13 MAIN STREET LTuter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

20 MAIN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
--- -------------------! 

40 MAIN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

41 MAIN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

~ MAIN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
I 44 MAIN STREE- T----->---E-xe- t-er __ '~~~-Non-Lead - Copp_e_r---+--_-_-_- _- _-N~o~n_-L_e_a_d_-_C_o---''--p--'p:e:r:----t 

45 MAIN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Unknown - Material Unknown 
- ------- -------- --

46 MAIN STREET ----+-__ Ex_e_t_er _ ____ Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

49 MAIN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
--+---------------+--

55 MAIN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

59 MAIN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

60 MAIN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
------1 

,___6_1_ I MAIN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

64 MAIN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Unknown - Material Unknown 

65 MAIN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - _C_o'--pp_e_r ___ _. 

68 MAIN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

69 MAIN STREET 
1 
__ E_xet_er _____ N_o_n-_L_e_ad_ - _C_o'--pp'--e_r _____ U_n_k_n_o_wn - Material Unknown 

70 MAIN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Unknown - Material Unknown 

72 MAIN STREET Exete_r _ ____ Non-Lead -Copper Non-Lead -Copper 

~ 3 MAIN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Non-Lead - Copper 

75 MAIN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

75 MAIN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead_-_C_o-'-p-'-p_er ___ ___, 

80 MAIN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

81 MAIN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown k 83 MAIN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

87 MAIN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

88 MAIN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

92 MAIN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead -_C_o_p_p_e_r ___ -1 

93 MAIN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

100 MAIN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper ___ . Non-Lead - Copper 

101 MAIN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

102 MAIN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

I 
o
2 

MAIN/FRONT/TAN LANE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

MAPLE STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

3 MAPLE STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

>---4- MAPLE STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

6 MAPLE STREET Exeter_-+-- Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

__ 7 ___ MAPLE STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper ~ n-Lead - Copper 



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 

8 MAPLE STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead• Copper 

9 MAPLE STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

10 MAPLE STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
---

11 MAPLE STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

P, MARILYN AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead - Coppe_r_ Non-Lead - Copper 

MARILYN AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Cop~ 

MARILYN AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead - Plastic Non-Lead - Plastic 
r----

4 MARILYN AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

~ MARILYN AVENUE Exeter 

~ 
Non-Lead - Plastic Non-Lead - Plastic --

6 

l 
MARILYN AVENUE Exeter ~ n-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

7 MARILYN AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead - Plastic Non-Lead - Plastic 

8 MARILYN AVENUE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ---
9 MARILYN AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Cop~ 

10 MARILYN AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
f-

7 MARLBORO STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

E± MARLBORO STREET Exeter ~ n-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - c~ 
MARLBORO STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

10 
1----

MARLBORO STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

11 MARLBORO STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

2 MARSTON STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Co~ 

4 MARSTON STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

MCKINLEY STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

MCKINLEY STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
•---

3 
I-----

MCKINLEY STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

t-+ MCKINLEY STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown - --
MCKINLEY STREET Exeter 

l 
Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

3 MCKINLEY STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
+ 

3 MCKINLEY STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown --
3 MCKINLEY STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

4 MCKINLEY STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
I--- ---- ---

5 MCKINLEY STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
i a MCKINLEY STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
f-----:-'.-

11 MCKINLEY STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

12 MCKINLEY STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

13 MCKINLEY STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
1---

14 MCKINLEY STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown -- r 

15 MCKINLEY STREET Exeter _j Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown --
16 MCKINLEY STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

1 MEADOW LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

~ MEADOW LANE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

4 MEADOW LANE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ---- --

I ! MEADOW LANE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

MEADOW LANE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

7 MEADOW LANE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

8 MEADOW LANE ..... Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

9 MEADOW LANE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown --- ----- --
10 MEADOW LANE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

0 MEADOWOOD DRIVE Exeter I Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

1 MEADOWOOD DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other ---
2 MEADOWOOD DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other ----
3 MEADOWOOD DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other .. 
4 MEADOWOOD DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other ----
5 MEADOWOOD DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

6 MEADOWOOD DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

7 MEADOWOOD DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other --
8 MEADOWOOD DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 

fil MEADOWOOD DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
I MEADOWOOD DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

1 MEADOWOOD DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
12 I MEADOWOOD DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
13 MEADOWOOD DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
14 MEADOWOOD DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
15 MEADOWOOD DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
16 MEADOWOOD DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
17 MEADOWOOD DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
18 MEADOWOOD DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
19 MEADOWOOD DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
20 MEADOWOOD DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
21 MEADOWOOD DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other I Non-Lead - Other 
22 MEADOWOOD DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other I Non-Lead - Other 
23 MEADOWOOD DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

ci MEADOWOOD DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
5 MEADOWOOD DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

26 MEADOWOOD DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
28 MEADOWOOD DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

30 MEADOWOOD DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

1 32 MEADOWOOD DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

34 I MEADOWOOD DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

36 MEADOWOOD DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

2 MEETING PLACE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
r-- 1 MELODY LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown .. 

2 MELODY LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

6 MEMORIAL LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

~ 8 MEMORIAL LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

12 MEMORIAL LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper 

1 MICHAEL AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

1--
2 MICHAEL AVENUE 

---t 
Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

3 MICHAEL AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

4 MICHAEL AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

5 MICHAEL AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

6 MICHAEL AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

8 MICHAEL AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

1 MILL STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other -r Unknown - Material Unknown 

3 MILL STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

~ 4 MORROW STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

6 MORROW STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other I Unknown - Material Unknown ----- I 
I 

7 MORROW STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

8 MORROW STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

I 9 MORROW STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

10 MORROW STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

1 MORTON STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

2 MORTON STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

~ 3 MORTON STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

4 MORTON STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

5 MORTON STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

6 MORTON STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

f-- 1

8

0 

MORTON STREET Exeter L Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

MORTON STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

12 MORTON STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

14 MORTON STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
r 

16 MORTON STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

18 MORTON STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 



House No. 

1--20 _ _,_ __ 
22 

F~:------'---
28 

r-3: 
6 

7 

8 

----

I--

I 190 ___ _ 

12 

15 -----
16 

----'--
17 
19 
1 

2 

f--- 3 
4 

5 

6 

r= ; 
9 

0 

----

---"---

---

i ; -

r--

6 

7 

1 

10 

12 

13 
14 

0 

----'----

---
-+-

---'---

0 

0 

2 

Street Name 

MORTON STREET 

MORTON STREET ----
MORTON STREET 

MORTON STREET ----
MORTON STREET 

City or Town City Side 

Exeter Non-Lead - Other ---
Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other ----
Non-Lead - Other 

Customer Side 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown ---------,--
MORTON STREET Exeter I Non-Lead - Other 
MYRTLE STREET ----+---E-x-eter~ __ Non-Lead - Copper----,-

MYRTLE STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper --- ---
MYRTLE STRE_ET____ Exeter __ Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

MYRTLE STREET Exeter ___ Non-Lead - Copper Unknown - Material Unknown 

MYRTLE STR_E_ET___ Exeter t Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

MYRTLE STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown -----
MYRTLE STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

-----
MYRTLE STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

---
MYRTLE STREET I Exeter_+---Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

MYRTLE STREE_T _____ -_-__ i-

1 

__ E_x_e_te_r __ Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

MYRTLE STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper -i-- Non-Lead - Copper 

NATHANIEL WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
-------I 

NATHANIEL WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

NATHANIEL WAY -+-- E_x_e-ter j Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
NATHANIEL WAY Exeter -r- Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead-- -0-th_e_r ___ _ 

----
NATHANIEL WAY ______ E_xe_ter ____ Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Ot_he_r __ _ 

NATHANIEL WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other ----
NATHANIEL WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other 

-----+----
NATHANIEL WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other -------
NA THANIEL WAY ----
NELSON DRIVE 

NELSON DRIVE ----
NELSON DRIVE 

NELSON DRIVE ----

Exeter Non-Lead - Other ----
Exeter Non-Lead - Other 

Exeter L Non-Lead - Copper 
---j--

Exeter Non-Lead - Other ----- ----
Exeter Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Plastic ---
Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

NELSON DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ---------
NEWFIELDS ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

-+----
NEWFIELDS ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ---- -
NEWFIELDS ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

NEWFIELDS ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ----
NEWFIELDS ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

NO HAMPTON ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ----
NO HAMPTON ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ---- --- - ---
NO HAMPTON ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown --------- ----
NO HAMPTON ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

NO HAMPTON ROAD Exeter I Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 5 

0 

5 

6 

7 

8 

NO HAMPTON ROAD-SS Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

OAK STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Coppe_r____ Non-Lead - Co-'p-'-p_e_r ___ -1 

OAK STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

OAK STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

----- OAK STREE_T____ Exeter _____ N_o_n-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

9 

10 
11 r 12 
14 

15 
16 

----

---
18 

21 ----
22 ---

OAK STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper ______ N_o_n-_L_e_ad - C_o~pp~e_r ___ -1 

OAK STRE_ET___ Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

OAK STREET Exeter I Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

OAK STRE_ET___ Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

OAK STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper --- ----
OAK STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper --------
OAK STREE_T___ Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

__ O_ A_K STREET _______ Exeter Non-Lead - Copper __ ---,-_ Unknown - Material Unknown 

OAK STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper --~ ___ N_o_n_-L_e_a_d_-_C_oc_pp~e_r_ 

OAK STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Unknown - Material Unknown ----



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 

23 I OAK STREET Exeter Non-Lead• Other Unknown • Material Unknown --- -------
r--2_4_ OAK STREET ______ E_x_e_te_r_-+-___ N_o_n_-_Le_a_d_·_C_o-'p-'-p_e_r _ Non-Lead • Copper 

1 ORCHARD CIRCLE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown • Material Unknown 

2 ORCHARD CIRCLE Exeter Unknown· Material Unknown Unknown • Material Unknown 

3 ORCHARD CIRCLE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown• Material Unknown 

4 ORCHARD CIRCLE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown• Material Unknown ----------
5 ORCHARD CIRCLE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown• Material Unknown 

-----t 

62 PARK COURT Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

64 PARK COURT Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown• Material Unknown 

66 PARK COURT Exeter Non-Lead• Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
---- ---------- ------I 

66 PARK COURT Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

25 PARK STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Non-Lead• Other ,_ __ 
27 PARK STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 1---------------
28 PARK STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

-I - 30 PARK STREET Exeter Non-Lead· Copper Non-Lead· Copper 

I 31 PARK STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead· Copper 

_I_ 32 PARK STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

39 PARK STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown• Material Unknown --------------
42 PARK STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

4

47

8 

PARK STREET Exeter Unknown· Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

~ PARK STREET Exeter Non-Lead• Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

49 _ _._ _ ____ P_A_R_K_S_T_R_E_E_T_ Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Unknown - Material Unkn_o_w_n_ -1 

__ 5_0_ PARK STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

51 PARK STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

__ 5_2 _ PARK STREET Exeter Non-Lead • Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

53 PARK STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

54 PARK STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

__ 5_5_ PARK STREET Exeter Non-Lead• Copper Non-Lead• Copper 

I 56 PARK STREET Exeter Non-Lead• Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

L 57 PARK STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead· Copper --------1 

I 58 PARK STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

I 59 PARK STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
----1 

60 PARK STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper ---
61 PARK STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead• Copper 

63 PARK STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

_ _ 6_5_ PARK STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

67 PARK STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

68 PARK STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

I 69 PARK STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Non-Lead - Copper 

69 PARK STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

70 PARK STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

I 71 PARK STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

I 77 PARK STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Unknown - Material Unkn_o_w_n _ ___, 

[ 77 PARK STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper J Unknown - Material Unknown 

8 PARKER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper ---
9 PARKER STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

10 PARKER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper ----L 11 PARKER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead- Copper 

I 12 PARKER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

I 14 PARKER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Unknown • Material Unknown 

15 PARKER STREET Exeter Non-Lead • Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

R 
PARKER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

7 PARKER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead · Copper 

1 PATRICIA AVENUE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown - ---------------

~ 
__ 23 ______ P_ATRICIAAVENUE Exeter Non-Lead -Copper Non-Lead-Copper 

PATRICIA AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Coppe_r ___ _ 



House No. 

4 

5 

6 

Street Name 
PATRICIA AVENUE 

PATRICIA AVENUE ------
PATRICIA AVENUE 

City or Town City Side Customer Side 
l Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

___ Ex_e_te_r Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Cop....:.p_e_r __ _ 

---- Exeter_-+ ___ N_o_n_-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

Exeter [ ___ N_on_-_Le_a_d_-_C_o~p~p_er__ j Non-Lead - Copper 

& 
10 

11 
1----

12 

13 j 

PATRICIA AVENUE 

PATRICIA AVENUE 

PATRICIA AVENUE ----
PATRICIAAVENUE 

PATRICIA AVENUE 

PATRICIA AVENUE 

Exeter [ Non-Lead - Copper I Non-Lead - Copper 

___ E_x_e_te_r_ Non-Lead - Copper I Non-Lead - Copper 

Exeter Non-Lead - Copper ~ n-Lead_-_C_o'--'pp'--e_r __ _ 

____ Ex_e_te_r_ Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

___ E_x_e_te_r_ Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

PATRICIA AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper + Non-Lead - Copper 

15 ___ P_A_T_RICIAAVENUE ___ Ex_e_te_r_ Non-Lead-_C_o~p~p_er _______ N_o_n_-_Le_a_d_-_C_o~p~pe_r_ 

~ - 1_7 _ ___;. ____ P_A_TRICIA AVENUE ____ E_x_e_ter Non-Lead -_C_o~p~p_er _______ N_o_n-Lead - Copper 

19 PATRICIA AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead -Copper Non-Lead. C_o-'-p~p_e_r ---1 

~ ____ P_A_T_RICIAAVENUE Exeter Non-Lead-Copper Non-Lead · Copper 

1 PENN LANE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

3 PENN LANE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
----

4 PENN LANE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

5 PENN LANE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown - ---- ----- --
6 PENN LANE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ---------- ------
8 PENN LANE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown --------
1 _ ___ PHINNEY LANE ____ Ex_e_ter ~ -Lead - Copper Non-Lead· Copper 

,__2_ ________ P_H_INNEY _LA_N_ E ______ E_xe_ter __ ~ -Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

4 ___ PHINNEY LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

5 PHINNEY LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Plastic ---- -----
7 ___ P_H_INNEY LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper .. Non-Lead - Copper 

1- 8 '- ____ PHINNEY LANE Exeter t- __ N_o_n-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

9 ___ P_H_I_NNEY LANE Exeter __ No_n_-Lead - Cop~ Non-Lead· Copper 

~ PHINNEY LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

11 PHINNEY LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper ---- ----
12 ___ PHINNEY LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

13 PHINNEY LANE _ _,_ __ Ex_e_ter ~ n-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

14 '--____ P_HINNEY_LA_ N_E ______ E_x_e_ter ___ N_o_n-_Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

I-
16 PHINNEY LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

~ ____ PHINNEY LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

83 PHINNEY LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other -----
1 PINE GROVE ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

I- _ 1_ -----P-INE GROVE ROAD -i~ er ----N-o-n-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

1 PINE GROVE ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

1 PINE GROVE ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
-"---- -- ----

1 PINE MEADOWS DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other __ Non-Lead - Copper 

1 PINE MEADOWS DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper 

~ 1

1 

---+-___ P_IN_E_ MEADOWS DRIVE Exeter ___ N_o_n-_Lead _- O_t_h_er___ Non-Lead - Copper 

I PINE MEADOWS DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper 

___ 1_ PINE MEADOWS DRIVE Exeter ___ N_o_n-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper 

1 PINE MEADOWS DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead_- C_ o---'p-'-p_e_r _ _ _ 

,_1 PINE MEADOWS DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other ~ n-Lead_- _C_op---'p_e_r _ _ _ 

1 

____ 

3

1 PINE STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

_ _ ___ PINE STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper ~ n-Lead -_C_o~p~p_er _ __ _ 

5 PINE STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead- Copper 

14 PINE STREET Exeter ___ N_o_n_-Lead - Cop~ Non-Lead - Copper 

20 PINE STREET Exeter ____ No_n_-_Le_ad - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

22 PINE STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copp~ Non-Lead- Copper 

'--_ 2_5_ PINE STREET _L_____fiter _ _ _ N_ o_n_-_Lead - Copper Non-Lead- Copper 

27 PINE STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

28 PINE STREET Exeter ~ -Lead - Cop~ Non-Lead - _C--'op---'p_e_r __ _ 

I 32 PINE STREET Exeter ~ _ _ N_o_n_-L_ead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 

33 PINE STR_E_E_T ____ ____; __ Ex_e_te_r _ _.__Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

PINE STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

PINE STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
---,.L----- P-IN_E_S_T_R-EE_T_ Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

38 PINE STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead. Copper 
~ PINE STREET ~ 1 EExxeetteerr _ _ ___ N_o-n--Lead - Coppe_r _______ N-on- --L-ea_d_ - C- o~p~p_e_r----1 

PINE STREET Non-Lead - Copper --~--- Non-Lead - Copper ----t 

5 PINE STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

7 PLEASANT STREET Exeter I Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - C_op~p_e_r ___ _, 
5 -+----P- L_E_A_S-AN_T_ S_T_R_E_E_T_ _ _ Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper 

- -+-----
23 PLEASANT STREET Exeter Non-Lead· Other Non-Lead - Copper 

25 PLEASANT STREET Exeter Non-Lead· Other Unknown - Material Unknown - - --- -
1 PLEASANTVIEW DRIVE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

2 PLEASANTVIEW DRIVE Exeter Unknown · Material Unknown Non-Lead - Copper 

3 PLEASANTVIEW DRIVE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

4 PLEASANTVIEW DRIVE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
+---- ----------

5 PLEASANTVIEW DRIVE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown r-----~------
6 PLEASANTVIEW DRIVE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

7 PLEASANTVIEW DRIVE Exeter Unknown - Materia l Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ---- --- ---------------
8 PLEASANTVIEW DRIVE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

9 PLEASANTVIEW DRIVE Exeter j_ Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
10 PLEASANTVIEW DRIV_E ___ _,___ E_x_e-te-r J Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
--+---

11 PLEASANTVIEW DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
---- ------- - ----t 

12 PLEASANTVIEW DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead · Other _j Unknown · Material Unknown 

F 13 PLEASANTVIEW DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other J Unknown· Material Unknown 
14 - - --P-L-EA_S_A-NTVIEW DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other ' Unknown· Material Unknow_ n_ ----1 

------- -----

[ 
15 _, ___ PLEASANTVIEW DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other I Unknown - Material Unknown 

16 PLEASANTVIEW DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead· Other Unknown· Material Unknown 

17 PLEASANTVIEW DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead · Other Unknown· Material Unknown ------ ----- --------
18 PLEASANTVIEW DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead· Other Unknown· Material Unknown r- ----+--- - - --------
~ _,__ _ __ P_L_E_A_SA_NTVIEW DRIV_E_ _ _ Exeter Non-Lead· Other Unknown· Material Unknown 

22 PLEASANTVIEW DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown· Material Unknown 

I-
24 PLEASANTVIEW DRIVE Exeter I Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

_ 2_6 _ ___ _ PLEASANTVIEW DRIVE ____ E_x_e-te_r_-i_,-_:--N-o-n-Lead · Other Unknown· Material Unknown 

28 PLEASANTVIEW DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown· Material Unknown ---------,----
30 PLEASANTVIEW DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead· Other Unknown · Material Unknown 

r----o PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown· Material Unknown --------- ---
1 PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ---------- -

PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter Non-Lead · Copper Non-Lead · Copper 
t--- ---- - -----~----,----

2 

PORTSMOUTH AVE _____ Ex_e_te_r _ _ ___ N_on-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper __ __, 3 
I-----+---

PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown -------,---- -
PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter I Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

!-------- ---------- -i---; 
PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Materia l Unknown ----- -------

12 ____ P_O_R_T _S _M_O_U_T_H_A_V_E ___ ___ E x_e_t e_r _____ N _on -Le ad· Copper Non-Lead· Cop~ ---1 

f- 15 PORTSMOUTH AVE ~ ter-----1-- _ N_o_n-_L_ea_d_· C_o_p_p_e_r __ -+-____ Non-Lead · Copper 

~ _ 16 PORTSMOUTH AVE _--4-__ E_xe_t_er_· _-'-i ___ N_o_n_-Lead · Copper Non-Lead· Copper 

19 PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter Non-Lead· Copper Non-Lead· Co~p~p_e_r ___ _, ----------
21 PORTSMOUTH AVE 1--_ Ex_e_te_r _____ No_n_-_Le_ad · Copper Non-Lead · Copper 

23 PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter Non-Lead · Copper Non-Lead · Copper ------- - - -----+--- -
25 PORTSMOUTH AVE _____ E_x_e_te_r ___ U_n_kn_o_w_n_- Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

30 PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

31 PORTSMOUTH AVE __:_ __ E_xe_t_e_r ____ N_o_n_-_Lead · Copper Non-Lead· Copper 

32 PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

~ 3 _7 __ +-____ PO_ RT_S_M_O_ U_TH_ A_V_E ___ ~ Exeter Non-Lead· Copper __ -+ ___ _ Non-Lead - C_o_;.p_;.p_e_r ___ -1 

I 38 PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter ~ Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown · Material Unknown 

r 39 _____ PO_ RT_S_M_O_ U_TH_ A_V_E ___ __._ _ _ E_x_e_te_r _____ N_o_n_-_Le_a_d_-_C_o~p~per Unknown · Material Unknown 



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 

40 1 PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter \ 
--'--

_N_ on_-_L_ea_d_-_c_o...:p...,_p_e_r __ ..----Non-Lead • Copper 

PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter 
" --43 Non-Lead• Copp_e_r __ ___ U_nknown • Material Unknown 

44 PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter ___ N_o_n_-Lead • Copper I __ N_o_n-_L_e_ad_ - Co_p-'p'-e_r ___ --1 

45 PORTSMOUTH AVE -- j ~ r 
L--_4_7_ _ ___ P_O_R-TSMOUTH AVE _ Exeter I Non-Lead • Copper , ____ N_o_n_-_Le_ad • Copper 

Non-Lead • Copp_er______ Non-Lead - Copper 

48 l___ PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter 

[ 49 _I-_ PORTSMOU_T_H_A_V_E __ -_-_ -1 Exeter J 
Non-Lead • Copper ___ Non-Lead • Copper __ _ 

Non-Lead• Copper___ ___ Non-Lead - Copper 

51 PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter Non-Lead• Copper __ • Non-Lead • Copper __ 
e -- ----- -

PORTSMOUTH AVE t ~ er 

PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter ------

54 

55 

Non-Lead • Copper ______ Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead· Copper Non-Lead • Copper ___ ..., 

57 PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter Unknown• Material Unknown Unknown• Material Unknown 

I 
- PORTSMOUTH AVE -----Exeter 

PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter 

Non-Lead• Copper ___ Non-Lead• Copper 

____ N_o_n_-Lead - Other -r __ _ Non-Lead • Other --- --
PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter Unknown• Material Unknown Unknown• Material Unknown 

--- ----l 
[ 6641 l PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter L Unknown· Material Unkn_o_w_n ____ U_n_k_n_ow_ n_• _Material Unknown 

[ PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter . Non-Lead· Copper Non-Lead · Copper 

66 PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter Unknown• Material Unknown Unknown• Material Unknown --- -
n 1 

;...__7_5 ___ I __ 
75 

76 

82 
84 

•--
88 

92 ,.. __ 
~ ~ 

I~ 
97 

98 

l 

PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter Unknown • Material Unknown Unknown• Material Unknown ----t---
P ORTS MOUTH AVE Exeter Non-Lead • Other Non-Lead• Other -------
PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter Non-Lead· Other Non-Lead· Other ------
PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter Unknown · Material Unknown Unknown• Material Unknown 

PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter Unknown • Material Unknown Unknown• Material Unknown 

PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter Unknown• Material Unknown Unknown• Material Unknown 

PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter Unknown • Material Unknown Unknown• Material Unknown 

PORTSMOUTH AVE [ ~ er Unknown• Material Unknown . __ U_n_known • Material Unknown 

PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter Unknown· Material Unknown 

PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter Unknown · Material Unknown -------
PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter Non-Lead· Copper 

PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter Non-Lead· Plastic -- -- ------ -

Unknown • Material Unknown 

Unknown • Material Unknown ---
Non-Lead • Plastic 

---------1 
Non-Lead • Plastic 

100 

105 •---

PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter Non-Lead · Other Unknown• Material Unknown 

Unknown · Material Unknown I PORTSMOUTH AVE~====- __ E_xe_t_e_r ___ Unknown• Material Unk-n-ow_ n __ 
~---

105 

108 

109 

111 

120 
t---

128 
133 

134 

135 •---
137 

138 

139 L__ 
140 

146 

~ i= 
150 
151 
153 

1 

3 

5 

6 

10 

2 

PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter Unknown · Material Unknown 

PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter____ Non-Lead· Other 

PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter Non-Lead· Other 

PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter 

Exeter 

Non-Lead • Other 

Non-Lead • Other 

Unknown • Material Unknown 

Unknown • Material Unknown 

Unknown • Material Unknown 

Unknown • Material Unknown 

Non-Lead• Other PORTSMOUTH AVE 

PORTSMOUTH AVE 
-------- --- --- ____ _, 

Exeter Non-Lead• Other ---
PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter Non-Lead· Other 

PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter Non-Lead· Other 

PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter Non-Lead· Other 

PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter Non-Lead· Other 

PORTSMOUTH AVE 

PORTSMOUTH AVE 

Exeter 

Exeter 

PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter 

PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter 

PORTSMOUTH AVE !Exeter 

Non-Lead • Other 

Non-Lead • Other 

Non-Lead • Plastic 

Non-Lead • Other 

Non-Lead• Other --- - - ----
PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter 

PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter 

PORTSMOUTH AVE Exeter -------
POWDER MILL ROAD Exeter 

POWDER MILL ROAD Exeter 

Non-Lead • Other 

Non-Lead• Other 

Unknown • Material Unknown 

Non-Lead . Other 

Non-Lead• Other 

Unknown • Material Unknown 

Unknown• Material Unknown 

Unknown - Materia l Unknown 

Unknown • Material Unknown ----
Non-Lead• Copper 

Non-Lead • Other ------
Non-Lead • Other 

Non-Lead • Copper 

Unknown · Material Unknown 
f ---

---

Non-Lead• Other 

Non-Lead • Other 

Non-Lead • Other 

Unknown· Material Unknown 

Unknown• Material Unknown 

Unknown • Material Unknown ----'---- +- ------
POWDER MILL ROAD 

POWDER MILL ROAD 

POWDER MILL ROAD 

PRENTISS WAY 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Exeter 

Non-Lead • Other Unknown• Material Unknown 

Non-Lead • Other Unknown • Material Unknown - - - · 
Non-Lead• Other Unknown • Material Unknown 

Non-Lead• Other Non-Lead • Other ---- ---
4 PRENTISS WAY Exeter Non-Lead• Other Non-Lead• Other 



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 
6 PRENTISS WAY 

RF PRENTISS WAY I Exeter Non-Lead - Other I 
PRENTISS WAY Exeter I Non-Lead - Other 

Exeter . Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other _ _ _ _, 
Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other 

F+ PRENTISS WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other 

·I 
PRENTISS WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other -
PRENTISS WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other _ __ ____, 

Non-Lead - Other --
Non-Lead - Other 

I PRENTISS WAY Exeter I Non-Lead - Other 17 Non-Lead - Other 

17 PRENTISS WAY Exeter Non-Lead -Other Non-Lead- Other r - --- ----- ___ __, 
L__ 1_9_-+ _____ P_R_E_N_T_IS_S_W_A_Y Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

21 PRENTISS WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other :-------------- ------------- - ____ _, 
23 PRENTISS WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other --- ------L 24 PRENTISS WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead- Other 

25 PRENTISS WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
-----I 

26 PRENTISS WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other - -------
27 PRENTISS WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead- Other 

~ 
- --- -1 

28 PRENTISS WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
___,___ ----

29 PRENTISS WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other - - ------ ____ _, 
31 PRENTISS WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead- Other - -------·----- ---------,.---
33 PRENTISS WAY I Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead- Other 

_ 3_5 _______ P_R_E_N_TI_S_S_W_A_Y ---r Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other ___ __, 

36 PRENTISS WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other - ----- -------- ------------ _____ .., 
37 PRENTISS WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead- Other 

- - -------- - ----1 

L 38 PRENTISS WAY Exeter j _ Non-Lead - Other _L Non-Lead- Other 

39 PRENTISS WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other -j Non-Lead - Other 
- ------------- - ----------- -----
4 PROSPECT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

5 PROSPECT STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
--6--.-----P- R_O_S_P_E_C_T_S_T_R_E_ET Exeter Unknown - Material Unkn~ Unknown - Material Unknown 

7 PROSPECT STREET ______ E_xe_t_er ____ _ Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copp_e_r ____ , 

11 _ _,_ ____ P_R_O_S_P_E_C_T_S_T_R_E_ET____ _E_x_e_te_r_-+-___ N_o_n_-_Le_a_d_-_C_o~p~p_e_r ______ Non-Lead - Copper 

12 PROSPECT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper _ ______ N_o_n_-_Le_a_d_-_C_o~pp~e_r ___ _, 

I 
13 PROSPECT STREET Exeter Unknown - Materia l Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
15 PROSPECT STREE_T ______ E_x_e-te_r_ Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

[__ 16 PROSPECT STREET Exeter _ No_n_-_Le_a_d_- _C--'op
0 0

p_e_r _ _ _,_ ____ N_o_n-Lead - Copper 

I 19 PROSPECT STREET ___ -4-----__ E_xe_t_e_r --+-- U_n_k_n_o_w_n_-_M_a_te_r_ia_l_U_n_k_no_w_n_ Unknown - Material Unknown 

20 PROSPECT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

21 PROSPECT STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ----------
22 PROSPECT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

-
4
3

8 

______ P_R_o_s_P_E_c_r_s_T_R_E_ET_ Exeter ____ N_on-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Coppe_r ___ -i 

PROSPECT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

PROSPECT STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

1 __ 1 

2 

-~----P_U_MPKIN CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Coc..cppc..e_r ___ -1 

PUMPKIN CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper --------~---
3 PUMPKIN CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper ___ -1 

,_ 4 PUMPKIN CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

5 PUMPKIN CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper ___ -1 

6 _ ______ P_U_MPKIN CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Coppe_r _______ N_o_n-Lead - Copper 

0 RAILROAD AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ---------------------
10 RAILROAD AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown .---- ------ ----- -------l-----f- _82 __ ,__ ___ R_A_IL_R_O_A_D_A_V_E_N_U_E_ Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

1 RIDGECREST DRIVE r Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

2 RIDGECREST DRIVE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

~ 4 ______ RI_D_G_E_C_R_E_S_T_D_R_IV_E ______ Ex_e_te_r Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

5 RIDGECREST DRIVE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown -------~-- ----
6 RIDGECREST DRIVE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

7 RIDGECREST DRIVE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
--------
8 RIDGECREST DRIVE _ _ ___J. __ Ex_e_te_r _ _,,__u_n_k_n_ow_ n_- Material Unknown l Unknown - Material Unknown 



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 

9 r- RIDGECREST DRIVE _l Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

10 RIDGECREST DRIVE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

11 RIDGECREST DRIVE I Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Non-Lead · Copper ---
12 RIDGECREST DRIVE Exeter ~ n-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

13 RIDGECREST DRIVE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

[ --- --- ----
14 RIDGECREST DRIVE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

15 RIDGECREST DRIVE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

16 RIDGECREST DRIVE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

18 RIDGECREST DRIVE Exeter I Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
t-

20 RIDGECREST DRIVE Exeter j Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

22 RIDGECREST DRIVE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
t-

24 RIDGECREST DRIVE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

~ 
1 RIDGEWOOD TERRACE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

3 I RIDGEWOOD TERRACE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

_I_ --
4 RIDGEWOOD TERRACE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

5 RIDGEWOOD TERRACE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

~ 6 1- RIDGEWOOD TERRACE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper ·-
7 RIDGEWOOD TERRACE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

8 RIDGEWOOD TERRACE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

9 RIDGEWOOD TERRACE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ---
10 RIDGEWOOD TERRACE L Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ,__ 
11 RIDGEWOOD TERRACE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

12 RIDGEWOOD TERRACE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

13 RIDGEWOOD TERRACE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown r ---
0 RIVER BEND CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

0 RIVER BEND CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown --
1 RIVER BEND CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown --
2 RIVER BEND CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown --
3 RIVER BEND CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
4 RIVER BEND CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

5 RIVER BEND CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

6 RIVER BEND CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

7 RIVER BEND CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

8 RIVER BEND CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ---
9 RIVER BEND CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

--
10 RIVER BEND CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown • Material Unknown 

---•- - --
11 RIVER BEND CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other ----
12 RIVER BEND CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
13 RIVER BEND CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
14 RIVER BEND CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead• Other Unknown • Material Unknown 
16 RIVER BEND CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

r 18 RIVER BEND CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead • Other Unknown - Material Unknown --
20 RIVER BEND CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead • Other Non-Lead - Copper 
22 RIVER BEND CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead• Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
24 RIVER BEND CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead • Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
26 RIVER BEND CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

------
28 RIVER BEND CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown• Material Unknown ---
30 RIVER BEND CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown• Material Unknown 
32 RIVER BEND CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead • Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
34 RIVER BEND CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead • Other Unknown - Material Unknown --- --- --
36 RIVER BEND CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ---
38 _I_ RIVER BEND CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
40 RIVER BEND CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ---
5 RIVER STREET Exeter Unknown• Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ---
12 RIVER STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
17 RIVER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 

18 RIVER STREET - +-_E_x_e_te_r_-,-___ N_o_n_-_Le_a_d_-_C_o~p~p_e_r Non-Lead. Copper 

F-19 RIVER ST_R_EE_T _ ______ E_xeter + Non-Lead · Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

20 RIVER STREET Exeter 
1
__ Non-Lead• Cop~p_e_r __ ,_ ___ Non-Lead - Copper 

22 RIVER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead. Copper 

24 RIVER STREET Exete_r -,-- Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead. Copper 

28 RIVER STREET ______ Ex_e_te_r_-+- - Non-Lead · Copp~ ____ N_o_n_-L_e_a_d_· _C_o_pp_e_r ___ -1 L 3_0 _______ R_IV_E_R_S_T_R_E_ET__ Exeter Non-Lead - Copper I Non-Lead• Copper 

31 RIVER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper I Non-Lead· Copper 
- - -----

L- 34 _______ R_I_V_ER_ S_TR_E_E_T_ _ _ _ __ Ex_e_te_r _____ N_o_n-_L_e_ad_ · C-----'op'-'p'-er Non-Lead - Copp_e_r ___ __, 

35 RIVER STREET Exeter Non-Lead · Copper Non-Lead - Copper -----,.---
36 RIVER STREET Exeter Non-Lead · Copper Non-Lead• Copper 

44 RIVER ST_RE_E_T____ Exeter Non-Lead· C_o.:..p.:..p_er____ Non-Lead · Copper 

__ 8_ RIVER STRE_E_T_E_XT ______ E_xeter _J_ Non-Lead · O_ th_e_r ______ U_n_kn_o_w_n_-_M_a_t_e_ria_l_U_n_k_n_ow_ n_ --1 

9 RIVER STREET EXT Exeter Non-Lead• Other Unknown• Material Unknown 
- --+-----

15 RIVER STREET EXT Exeter Non-Lead · Other Unknown · Material Unknown - ------------- ___ _, 
1 RIVERWOODS DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown· Material Unknown -----------~------ ---------
2 RIVERWOODS DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead · Other Unknown· Material Unknown 

3 RIVERWOODS DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead · Other Non-Lead - Other 

4 RIVERWOODS DRIVE Exeter t= Non-Lead · Oth_e_r __ ___, ____ Non-Lead - Other 

5 RIVERWOODS DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead · Other Non-Lead - Other ---------- ---------- ---- ---
7 RIVERWOODS DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead· Other Non-Lead· Other 

9 RIVERWOODS DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead· Other Unknown· Material Unknown r- 1--------
1 ROBIN LANE Exeter Non-Lead · Other Non-Lead· Copper 

L4 ROBIN LANE Exeter Non-Lead • Other Unknown• Material Unknown 

5 ROBIN LANE Exeter Non-Lead• Other Unknown• Material Unknown 

6 ROBIN LANE Exeter Non-Lead• Other Unknown• Material Unknown 

ROBIN LANE Exeter J_ Non-Lead· Other Unknown • Material Unknown 
- - -- - --1 

7 

9 ROBIN LANE Exeter Non-Lead· Other Unknown• Material Unknown 

11 ROBIN LANE Exeter Non-Lead· Other Unknown• Material Unknown 
---➔ L 12 - r-_____ RO_ B_IN LANE Exeter --t-- Non-Lead· Other Unknown· Material Unknown 

I 1 f ROCKINGHAM STREET Exeter ~ nknown · Material Unknown Unknown · Material Unknown 

6 _f ___ ROCKINGHAM STREET Exeter Non-Lead· Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

8 ROCKINGHAM STREET Exeter Unknown• Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
- - -----

20 ROCKINGHAM STREET Exeter Unknown• Material Unknown Unknown • Material Unknown 

---2- ROCKY H_IL_L__ Exeter ~ own · Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

3 ___ ___ R_O_C_KY HILL Exeter -l- Unknown· Material Un_k_n_o_w_n ___ _ U_n_kn_o_w_n • Material Unknown 

5 ROCKY HILL Exeter Unknown• Material Unknown Unknown• Material Unknown 
------'-------- -- -+ 

0 ROUTE 101 Exeter Non-Lead · Other I Unknown · Material Unknown 

I
~ 0

0 

ROUTE 101 r Exeter- -!- Non-Lead· Other j Unknown· Material Unkno_w_n_ ---, 

ROUTE 101 ! Exet_e_r ___ Non-Lead • O_th_e_r ______ U_n_kn_o_w_n_-_M_a_t_e_ria_l_U_n_k_n_ow_ n __ , 

0 ROUTE 101 Exeter Non-Lead• Other Unknown • Material Unknown ---------
0 ROUTE 101 Exeter Non-Lead• Other Unknown • Material Unknown 

0 ROUT_E_l0_l _____ H Exeter Non-Lead• Other Unknown • Material Unknown 
----l------ ----- -----t 

1 SALEM STREET _ ___; __ Ex_e_te_r_-'-___ Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead· Copper 

2 SALEM STR_E_E_T _______ E_xeter -,- Non-Lead - Coppe_r _______ N_o_n_-Lead · Copper 

3 SALEM STREET Exeter --,--__ N_o_n_-L_e_a_d_-_C_o'--'pp'---e_r___ Non-Lead· Copper 

4 SALEM STREET Exeter Unknown· Material Unknown Unknown • Material Unknown 
~ ---------

7 SALEM STREET Exe_t_er ___ _ Non-Lead · Cop~ Non-Lead· Copper 

8 --- -
9 

10 

11 

3 ,.... ______ _ 

SALEM STREET Exeter Non-Lead· Copper Non-Lead· Copper 

SALEM STREET Exeter _ __ Non-Lead . Copp_e_r ______ Non-Lead. Copper 

SALEM STREET Exeter Non-Lead . Copper Non-Lead. Copper 

SALEM STRE_E_T ______ _ Ex_e_te_r Non-Lead· Copper Non-Lead· Copper 

SANBORN STREET Exeter Unknown· Material Unknown Non-Lead• Copper 

~ SANBORN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper _______ N_o_n_-L_ead · Copper 

I- _ 5 _ __,___ SANBORN STREET Exeter Non-Lead• Co~p_p_er __ -1,-- Non-Lead - Copper 

'--6 --- __ S_A_N_B_O_R_N_ STR_EE_T ___ ~ __ E_x_e_ter _ _c. ___ Non-Lead · Copper_ Non-Lead · Copper 



House No. 
7 

8 

Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 
SANBORN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper -------- ----
SANBORN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper - ___!:!_on-Lead - Copper 

~ SANBORN STREET Exeter =k Non-Lead - Copp_er__ _ __ N_ o_n_-Lead - Copper 

10 SANBORN STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown - ------- -----1 
11 

------'---
SANBORN STREET Exeter Non-Lead· Copper Non-Lead - Copper - --- --- ---,-

12 

r- 13--'-

SANBORN STREET ~ er Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

SANBORN STREET ~ ~ eter -r- Non-Lead - Copper ___ N_o_n-Lead - Copper ----1 

SANBORN STREET ___ E_x_et_er -r Non-Lead - Cop_pe_r__ Non-Lead. Copper 

I-

I-

14 

16 

7 

8 

9 

2 

5 

SANBORN STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ___ ____, 

SCAMMON LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead· Copper 

SCAMMON LA_ N_E ____ .___ Exeter___ Non-Lead - Copper ___ N_o_n-Lead - Copper 

SCAMMON LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
---

SCAMMON LANE Exeter ____ Non-Lead· Copper ___ N_ on_-Lead - Copper 

SCAMMON LANE [ ~ eter N_o_n_-L_e_ad_ - C_o_p_p_er _______ _ N_on-Lead - Coppe_r ___ ... 

SCAMMON LANE I Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Coppe_r __ _ 

SCAMMON LANE Exeter Non-Lead · Copper Non-Lead - Copper - ---
SCAMMON LANE Exeter Non-Lead · Other Unknown - Material Unknown ----
SCAMMON LANE Exeter Non-Lead · Cop~ Non-Lead - Copper 

SCHOOL STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
----1 

SCHOOL STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

7 SCHOOL STREET ___ Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Unknown - Material Unkn_o_w_n _ __, 

8 SCHOOL STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

9 SCHOOL STREET - ---------- - Non-Lead - Copp_er__ t-~---N_on-Lead - Copper Exeter --- - ---
10 SCHOOL STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper__ Non-Lead - Copper 

11 SCHOOL STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper __ Non-Lead- Coppe_r __ _ 

12 SCHOOL STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

l
~--16 SCHOOL STREET Exeter 

17 SCHOOL STREET Exeter 

_ _ _, 
Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

Non-Lead - Copper Unknown - Material Unknown - ------- ----
20 SCHOOL STREET Exeter 

24 SCHOOL STREET Exeter 

1 _[_ SECOND STREET PINECREST PK 

2 SECOND STREET PINECREST PK 

Exeter 

Exeter 

3 

4 

5 

6 

SECOND STREET PINECREST PK Exeter ---- ---- ----
SECOND STREET PINECREST PK Exeter 

SECOND STREET PINECREST PK Exeter ----
SECOND STREET PINECREST PK Exeter --- --'-

7 SECOND STREET PINECREST PK Exeter 
--- ---

8 SECOND STREET PINECREST PK Exeter 

9 SECOND STREET PINECREST PK i ~ et;--r-L 10 _ ___,___ SECOND STREET PINECREST PK Exeter-r-

11 SECOND STREET PINECREST PK Exeter 

L 12 SECOND STREET PINECREST PK Exeter 

13 SECOND STREET PINECREST PK Exeter 

14 SECOND STREET PINECREST PK --r-Exete_r _ _,__ 
---

15 SECOND STREET PINECREST PK Exeter ----

L 
16 SECOND STREET PINECREST PK Exeter 

17 SECOND STREET PINECREST PK -1- Exeter __ _ 

18 SECOND STREET PINECREST PK j Exeter 

19 SECOND STREET PINECREST PK Exeter ... ---
20 SECOND STREET PINECREST PK Exeter 

21 SECOND STREET PINECREST PK Exeter 
~ 

22 SECOND STREET PINECREST PK Exeter ---
23 SECOND STREET PINECREST PK Exeter ... ----
24 SECOND STREET PINECREST PK Exeter 

Exeter - - -
Exeter 

,_[ __ 2_5 _ _ __ S_EC_O_ N_ D_ ST_REET PINECREST PK 

L _26_ _ SECOND STREET PINECREST PK j 

Non-Lead - Copper _ _ _ Non-Lead - Copper ___ _ 

Non-Lead - Copper ~ on-Lead - Copper ___ _ 

Non-Lead - Coppe_r __ _ ___ N_on-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper ___ _ N_on-Lead - Copper __ _ 

Non-Lead - Copper _ _ _ _ Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper ____ _ N_on-Lead • Copper - - -.j 

Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
--- -- --- -- --- ----

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper ---
Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 
---

Non-Lead - Cop~p_er __ 

Non-Lead - Co~ 

Non-Lead - Cop~ 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper - - -
Non-Lead - Copper 

---
Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper --- -

_ __ Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper _ ___ , 

~ n-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

___ N_ on-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper ___ _, 

_ _ __ N_on-Lead - Copper 

___ _ N_on-Lead - Copper _ _ _ 

Non-Lead - Copper __ _ 

___ _ Non-Lead - Copper _ _ _ 

Non-Lead - Coppe_r __ _ 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper ----
Non-Lead - Copper 

____ N_on-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 
----

Non-Lead - Copper 

___ N_on-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Co_p_pe_r __ ~ 

Non-Lead - Copper __ _, 

Non-Lead - Copper 



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 

~ ~
2
1 -+1-----S_H_A_D_Y_LA_ N_E__ Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

~ SHADY LANE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ----- -----------------,-
5 SHADY LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

,-~--7

9

--1 SHADY LAN_E___ Exete_r ___ U_n-kn_o_w_n - Material Unknown Unknown - Material U-n-k-no_w_n _ _, 

SHADY LANE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Non-Lead - Copper 

2 SILVIO DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

3: '. SILVIO DRI_V_E___ Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

SILVIO DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown - - --- - -------
SILVIO DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ----- -------

6 SILVIO DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

___ 7 __ ,r---- SILVIO DR-IV_E_====------'-_E_xeter Non-Lead - Other -l--U_n_k_n_o_w_n_-_M_a_t_er_ia_l_U_n_k_no_w_n __ ---1 

8 SILVIO DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
--- - r - - --------- - - ------,----

1 SLEEPY HOLLOW ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

3 SLEEPY HOLLOW ROAD -E-x-et_e_r _-+-------~---N~o_n_-L_e_a_d_-_O_th_e_r __ --41 Unknown - Material Unknown 

4 SLEEPY HOLLOW ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

6 SLEEPY HOLLOW ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown --------
3 l SMITH AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper 
4 SMITH AVENUE ----1--E_x_e-te_r_--1--___ N_o_n_-L_e_a_d ___ O_t-he_r ___ _,_ __ U_n_k_n_ow_ n _- -M-a-te-r-ia-'l -'U-nk_n_o_w_n_ --1 

~--- ---5 SMITH AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

7 SMITH AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ---~---
2 SOUTH STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

4 SOUTH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Co_p~p_e_r ______ Non-Lead - Copper 

_9 __ .__ ____ SOUTH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper 

1 

_ Non-Lead - Co_p_pe_r _ __ _, 

10 SOUTH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper . Non-Lead • Copper 

11 SOUTH STREET Exeter Non-Lead· Coppe_r _______ N_o_n-_L_e_ad · C_op_p_e_r ___ __, 

'--__ 15 __ -,--____ SOUTH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead· Copp_e_r ___ __, 

17 SOUTH STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Non-Lead - Copper 

28 SOUTH STREET Exeter Non-Lead· Copper Non-Lead· Copper 
--- ---

__ 2_9 _______ S_O_U_TH_ S_T_RE_E_T __ ~ Exeter Non-Lead· Copper Non-Lead· Copper 

30 SOUTH STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
----+----

31 SOUTH STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
-----+-----

33 SOUTH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead· Copper 
----

L
34 SOUTH STREET ____ E_x_e_te_r_-+-___ N_o_n-Lead - Copper Non-Lead· Copp~ 

40 SOUTH STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ---
41 SOUTH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead· Co~p~p_e_r ___ _, 

45 SOUTH STREET _.:___E_xe_t_er _ __;_ ___ N_on-Lead - Copper Non-Lead • Copper 

L 1_1 ______ S_P_R_IN_ G_ S_TR_E_E_T ____ - Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

17 SPRING STREET Exeter Unknown • Material Unknown Unknown · Material Unknown 

3 SPRUCE STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown • Material Unknown 
,-----_-_4-=_-=_--,-----S-P-RU_C_ E_S_TR_E_E_T__ Exeter Non-Lead· Othe~ Unknown· Material Unknown 

5 SPRUCE STREET Exe~ Non-Lead - Other Unknown· Material Unk_n_ow_ n __ ---------------6 SPRUCE STREET Exeter Non-Lead· Copper Non-Lead· Copper 

7 SPRUCE STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown· Material Unknown 

>- __ 9__ _ SPRUCE STREET Exeter Non-Lead · Copper Non-Lead· Cop_p_e_r ___ __, 

14 SPRUCE STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ... - - -----
... 1 __ 1_7 _ _ J SPRUCE STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown• Material Unknown 

,.. _ 19 __ j..._ _ _ __ SPRUCE STREET _ __ E_xe_t_e_r _____ N_o_n_·L_ead · Copper Non-Lead· Copper 

21 I SPRUCE STREET Exeter Non-Lead· Copper Non-Lead · Copp_e_r _ __ __, 

22 SPRUCE STREET Exeter Non-Lead· Copper Non-Lead· Copper 

23 SPRUCE STREET Exeter Non-Lead · Copper Non-Lead · Cop_p_e_r _ __ .., 

24 SPRUCE STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown -----------------SPRUCE STREET ____ Ex_e_te_r _____ N_o_n-Lead • Copper Non-Lead· Other 

6 SPRUCE STREET Exeter Non-Lead · Copper Non-Lead · Co~p~p_e_r - ---t 

1 SQUAMSCOTT CIRCLE Exet_er _ ____ N_on-Lead · Other Non-Lead_-_O_th_e_r ___ --t 

2

3 

_ SQUAMSCOTT CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead · Other Non-Lead· O_th_e_r ----t 

SQUAMSCOTT CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead· Other Non-Lead · Other ~--- --'------'------- ----------



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 

4 I SQUAMSCOTT CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

5 SQUAMSCOTT CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

' 1 SQUIRE WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
--- ---· 

~ 2 SQUIRE WAY Exeter ___ Non-Lead - Other ---{ Non-Lead - Other 

3 SQUIRE WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead- Other 

4 SQUIRE WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
,-

1 Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 5 SQUIRE WAY Exeter --- ---
Non-Lead - Other -r Non-Lead - Other 6 SQUIRE WAY Exeter --- ---

7 SQUIRE WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

8 SQUIRE WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other ------
I-

9 SQUIRE WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

10 SQUIRE WA_Y __ Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
t- ---

2 STAR AVENUE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

L 
4 STAR AVENUE ~ Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Non-Lead - Cop~ 

-- -~--
2 STEVENS COURT Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ---
3 STEVENS COURT Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown -
4 STEVENS COURT Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ,- ----
5 STEVENS COURT Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

6 STEVENS COURT Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

7 STEVENS COURT Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
t- ----

8 STEVENS COURT Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

9 STEVENS COURT Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ,_ ---
10 STEVENS COURT Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown --- --- -- ---
11 STEVENS COURT Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown --
4 STONEYBROOK LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown --- ---
6 STONEYBROOK LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

r --- ----
10 STONEYBROOK LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other ___ Non-Lead -Copper -- + 
12 STONEYBROOK LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

t- --- ---
14 STONEYBROOK LANE 

t-
Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

1 STONEYWATER ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown . ---
2 STONEYWATER ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ,-
3 STONEYWATER ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

---
5 STONEYWATER ROAD ,- Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

6 STONEYWATER ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ----
7 STONEYWATER ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown -------
4 STRING BRIDGE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown -- ---· -- ---
1 

I- ---
STROUTS MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

2 STROUTS MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
3 STROUTS MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown --- - -----
4 STROUTS MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ·--- ~ 

5 STROUTS MH PK I .... Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
6 STROUTS MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown --- ----
7 STROUTS MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown --- --- -1-8 STROUTS MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown --- -
9 STROUTS MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

~ ---· --- ------
10 STROUTS MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
11 STROUTS MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
12 STROUTS MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
13 STROUTS MH PK Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown -- ---------
3 SUMMER & 37 PARK STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper r- - -+ 
5 SUMMER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
8 SUMMER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other ----
9 SUMMER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other i- ----
10 SUMMER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
11 SUMMER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
12 SUMMER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 

.--_1_5 _______ S_U_M_M_ ER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

~ 18 SUMMER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other l Non-Lead - Copper 

L 26 - -+----- SUMMER STREET Exeter __ N_on_-_L_ea_d_ - O_t_h_e_r __ ---,I ___ U_nk_n_o_w_n_-_M_a_t_e_ria_l_U_n_k_n_ow_ n_ -1 

28 SUMMER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
-----1 

1 TAMARIND LANE Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
-----j---

3
2 _____ TAMARIND LANE 1---_ E_x_et_e_r_ --,-__ Non-Lead - Othe_r ___ t-__ U_n_k_no_w_ n _- _M_a_te_ri_a_l U_nk_n_o_w_n_ --1 

TAMARIND LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ---- ~--
4 TAMARIND LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown --- -- ------, 
5 TAMARIND LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ~-----,----- --- ------
6 TAMARIND LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

7 TAMARIND LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown --L----
8 TAMARIND LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other ------------- -
9 TAMARIND LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

--- --1 
10 TAMARIND LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

11 TAMARIND LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
- ----1 

I 12 TAMARIND LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

13 TAMARIND LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

14 TAMARIND LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

~ --15- TAMARIND LANE :CExeter Non-Lead- Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

2 THELMA DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

_ __ 3 _______ T_H_E_LM_A_ D_R_IV_E___ Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

I
- 4

5 

THELMA DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

_ THELMA DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

;___ __ 6_ THELMA DRlVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper ___ -1 

7 THELMA DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

__ 8_ THELMA DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

9 THELMA DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

10 THELMA DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

11 THELMA DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper - -------
_ _ 1_2_ THELMA DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper ____ Non-Lead - Copper 

13 THELMA DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead_-_C_o:_:pp'-e_r ___ -l 

14 THELMA DRIVE Exeter ___ Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

15 THELMA DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper ---------
17 THELMA DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
~ L _T_H_E_L_M_A_D_R-IV_E ____ -,. __ E_x_e-ter Tinknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

1 THORNTON STREET Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

3 THORNTON STREET Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

3 THORNTON STREET Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

5 THORNTON STREET l-- Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

7 THORNTON STREET Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

9 THORNTON STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Non-Lead - Copper 

11 THORNTON STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown -----
15 THORNTON STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

L- 17 THORNTON STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

1 TlL TON AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
- ----,,-------- - - -

2 TILTON AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper -------,------
3 TILTON AVENUE Exeter 1------Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

4 TILTON AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead- Copper Non-Lead- Copper 

1
-

6

5 TILTON AVENUE Exeter ___ Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

TILTON AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead-Copper Non-Lead- Copper 

7 TILTON AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

~1 __ 8 _______ T_I_LT_O_N_ A_V_EN_ U_E_ Exeter Non-Lead - Cop~p_e_r ________ N_o_n-Lead - Copp_e_r ----1 

5 TIMBER LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

5 TOWLE AVENUE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknow_n_~ __ U_nk_n_o_w_n_-_M_a_t_e_ria_l_U_n_k_no_w_ n_
7 

14 TOWLE AVENUE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unk_n_o_w_n_ ---t 
) 15 TOWLE AVENUE Exeter Unknown - Material_U_n_k-no_w_n _ _,_ __ U- nk_n_o_w_n_- Material Unknown --L---------------~----~--- _;: ___________ _. 



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 

I-
3

1 T_R_E_M_O_N_T_S_TR_E_ET _ ___ -,-_E_x_et_e_r __ Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copp_e_r - - -i 

I TREMONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

r- 7-_-_- _ ...... _-:_ ___ TR_E_MONT STREET Exeter ----N-on- --Le- ad - Other -j ~ nown - Material Unknown 
~ _ _,___ --- _____ ,_ - - --1 

l 
14 TREMONT STREET ___ Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-lead - Cop~p_er ___ _ 

15 TREMONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
- - -

16 TREMONT STREET Exeter Non-lead - Copper 

18_ -'--_ TREMONT ST_R_E_ET- =c Exeter=r Non-Lead - O_t_h_er _ _ _ 

19 TREMONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper - - -----
21 TREMONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper ----

Non-lead - Cop'-pe_r ___ -1 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Non-Lead - Coppe_r __ _ 

Non-Lead - Copper 
,---- --

Non -Le ad - Copper 23- - 1- TREMONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper 

,---27 TREMONT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other 
---

Unknown - Material Unknown .. ---
1 TWIN POND CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other - - - ____ N_o_n-Lead- Copp_er ___ -1 

2 TWIN POND CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

L 
4
3 - --,-____ TW_ IN_ P_O_N_D_C_IR_C_L_E _____ _ E_x_et-er_ _ _ Non-lead---0-th_e_r - -

L TWIN POND CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other 

- --
Non-Lead - Other 

Non-Lead - Other ----
5 TWIN POND CIRCLE Exeter Non-lead - Other Non-Lead - Other -~-
6 TWIN POND CIRCLE Exeter Non-lead - Other Non-Lead - Other - - -
7 TWIN POND CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

----j--

8 TWIN POND CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other 
--- --1 

Non-Lead - Other - - - ___ __, 

r-
9 TWIN POND CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other 

- ---'----
Non-lead - Other ----

10 TWIN POND CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other - - -------------------
12 TWIN POND CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-lead - Other 

----~ 
_8 _______ U_N_ION STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Coppe _r __ _ 

1--9 ----'---- UNION STREET Exeter Non-lead - Copper Non-lead- Copper 

1_1 ______ U_NION STREET Exet_er___ Non-lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

12 UNION STREET Exeter __ N_o_n-_L_ea_d_-_C_o-'-p~p_er ____ _ Non-Lead - Copp_e_r __ _ 

T ,-- Non-Lead - Copp_er · 13____ _ __ U_N_ION STREET Exeter Non-lead - Cop_p_e_r _ _ 

14 UNION STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead- Cop,_pe_r _ _ _ 

15 __ U_N_ION STREET - - - Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead- Cop'-p_er ___ -i 

18 UNION STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

19 UNION STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ~-------
21 _ __ U_NION STREET ___ __ E_xeter Non-Lead - Copper ____ _ Non-Lead - Copp_e_r _ _ _ 

22 UNION STREET Exeter Non-lead - Copper Non-Lead - Cop-'-p_e_r __ _ 

25 UNION STREET ____ Exeter Non-lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

... 26 UNION STREET Exet_er_ _ Non-lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copp_e_r ---< 

29 UNION STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
!------- ----- ----- ----- ---

r 

t-

1 

3 

5 ---
VETERANS WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other ---- -----
VETERANS WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other --- -
VETERANS WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-lead - Other ---

7 VETERANS WAY Exeter Non-lead - Other Non-lead - Other 
---- -----9 VETERANS WAY Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other --- --------------

5 VINE STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper ____ Non-lead - Cop-'-p_er ___ -1 

8 VINE STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
- - -

_9 _______ V_I_N_E STREET Exeter _ N_o_n_-L_e_a_d_- _C_op'-p_e_r _______ Non-lead - Coppe_r __ 

1 VINTAGE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

3-~- _ V_I_NT_A_G_E_D_R_I_V_E ___ -=_:t-=--=--=-E_x_e-t_e-_r--~~--~ __ N_o_n_-_Le_a_d_-_O_th_e_r ___ (_ Non-lead - Ot_he_r _ _ _ 

1 WADLEIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown --- ---
3 WADLEIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

4 WADLEIGH STREET Exeter Non-lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown - --- --- ------------ -----
5 WADLEIGH STREET Exeter Non-lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

----
6 WADLEIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ---- --------- - - -- ---~ 
7 WADLEIGH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
----------- - ----1 

10 WADLEIGH STREET Exeter Non-lead - Copper Non-lead - Copper_ ---i 

WALLACE ROAD I Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown --- ---- --
WAL LACE ROAD __ I_ Ex_e_te_r __ Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

WALLACE ROAD Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ---



House No. I Street Name Cltyor Town I City Side I Customer Side 
2 WALNUT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
3 I WALNUT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

~ 

I 4 WALNUT STREET Exeter Non-Lead• Copper Non-Lead • Copper 
~ 

5 I WALNUT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
6 I WALNUT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper - .. -

I 7 I WALNUT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
8 WALNUT STREET I Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
10 WALNUT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper 

I 
Non-Lead - Copper 

I- 12 

I 
WALNUT STREET 

I 
Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

14 WALNUT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
15 WALNUT STREET I Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown -

I 
I I 16 WALNUT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

R WALNUT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other r Unknown - Material Unknown 

9 WALNUT STREET ! Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

r---
20 WALNUT STREET I Exeter Non-Lead • Copper Unknown - Material Unknown 

21 I WALNUT STREET 

I 
Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

I 

22 I WALNUT STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

26 WALNUT STREET I Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

3 WARREN AVENUE Exeter 

t 

Non-Lead• Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

I 5 WARREN AVENUE I Exeter Non-Lead - Other I Unknown - Material Unknown 

7 WARREN AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown• Material Unknown ,- 8 WARREN AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

9 

I 
WARREN AVENUE I Exeter 

I 
Non-Lead - Other 

I 
Unknown - Material Unknown 

~ 

I 10 WARREN AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead • Other Unknown • Material Unknown - - I 11 WARREN AVENUE I Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown• Material Unknown -13 WARREN AVENUE I Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

I 7 
I 

WASHINGTON STREET I Exeter Non-Lead• Plastic -i Non-Lead - Copper 
-

I 8 WASHINGTON STREET i Exeter Non-Lead - Plastic I Non-Lead - Copper - -
9 WASHINGTON STREET I Exeter Non-Lead - Plastic Unknown - Material Unknown - - [ 11 I WASHINGTON STREET Exeter Non-Lead• Plastic I Unknown - Material Unknown 

i---
12 WASHINGTON STREET I Exeter Non-Lead - Plastic Non-Lead - Copper 

13 WASHINGTON STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Plastic ~ n-Lead - Copper 

16 WASHINGTON STREET I Exeter Non-Lead - Plastic Unknown - Material Unknown 

19 I WASHINGTON STREET i- Exeter Non-Lead• Plastic Unknown • Material Unknown - - - -
I 21 I WASHINGTON STREET Exeter I Non-Lead - Plastic Non-Lead - Copper -

23 WASHINGTON STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Plastic Unknown - Material Unknown -- f i 26 WASHINGTON STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Plastic Non-Lead - Copper 

1 28 I WASHINGTON STREET Exeter l Non-Lead - Plastic I Non-Lead - Copper 

33 I WASHINGTON STREET Exeter I Non-Lead - Plastic r Non-Lead - Copper 

34 I WASHINGTON STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Plastic I Unknown - Material Unknown 

36 I WASHINGTON STREET l Exeter Non-Lead - Plastic 

I 
Non-Lead - Copper 

,- --- -
37 I WASHINGTON STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Plastic Unknown - Material Unknown 

37 I WASHINGTON STREET Exeter I Non-Lead - Plastic I Unknown - Material Unknown I 
>-

I 37 WASHINGTON STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Plastic Unknown • Material Unknown 

I 
---

e---37 WASHINGTON STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Plastic Unknown • Material Unknown 
-· 

38 I WASHINGTON STREET .1 Exeter Non-Lead - Plastic Unknown - Material Unknown 

I 40 I WASHINGTON STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Plastic Non-Lead - Copper 

41 I WASHINGTON STREET Exeter I Non-Lead - Plastic -1 Non-Lead • Copper ---
42 I WASHINGTON STREET I Exeter Non-Lead - Plastic Non-Lead· Copper 

44 I WASHINGTON STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Plastic Non-Lead - Copper 

45 I WASHINGTON STREET I Exeter Non-Lead - Plastic Non-Lead - Copper 

47 WASHINGTON STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Plastic I Non-Lead - Copper 
-

I 
--

54 WASHINGTON STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Plastic Non-Lead - Copper 

55 WASHINGTON STREET I Exeter Non-Lead - Plastic Non-Lead - Copper -
I I 57 WASHINGTON STREET Exeter I Non-Lead - Plastic Non-Lead - Copper 

I 58 I WASHINGTON STREET I Exeter I Non-Lead - Plastic Non-Lead - Copper 



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 

61 WASHINGTON STREET Exeter I Non-Lead - Plastic Non-Lead - Copper 

F~:+ WASHINGTON STREET Exeter I Non-Lead - Plastic Non-Lead - Copper 

WASHINGTON STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Plastic Non-Lead - Copper 

72 WASHINGTON STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Plastic Unknown - Material Unknown 

76 WASHINGTON STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Plastic Non-Lead - Copper 

t ---

-I L_ 78 WASHINGTON STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Plastic Non-Lead -Co~ --
80 WASHINGTON STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Plastic Unknown - Material Unknown 

84 WASHINGTON STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Plastic Non-Lead - Coppe_r __ 

87 WASHINGTON STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Plastic Unknown - Material Unknown 
►-- + Exeter 89 WASHINGTON STREET Non-Lead - Plastic Non-Lead - Copper ----

93 WASHINGTON STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Plastic Unknown - Material Unknown 

99 WASHINGTON STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Plastic Non-Lead - Copper 

101 WASHINGTON STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Plastic Unknown - Material Unknown 

l 
- - - ---

105 WASHINGTON STREET L Exeter Non-Lead - Plastic f-- Unknown - Material Unknown 

62 WASHINGTON STREET #1 Exeter Non-Lead - Plastic Unknown - Material Unknown 

62 WASHINGTON STREET #1 Exeter Non-Lead - Plastic Unknown - Material Unknown .. 
0 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

0 I WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other [ ~known - Material Unknown 

0 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

0 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

1 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Unknown - Material Unknown r---
f-- 11 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Co~ Non-Lead - Copper 

12 WATER STREET 
I-

Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

20 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
23 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

24 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper _)_ Non-Lead - Copper 

27 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
+-

36 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
37 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

39 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper i-- Non-Lead - Copper 
I-

~ Exeter 42 WATER STREET Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copp~ 
45 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
53 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper --- ---
59 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
64 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
69 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
81 WATER STREET --, - Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copp_e_r __ -
85 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
93 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
99 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Unknown - Material Unknown 
105 WATER STREET Ex~ ~ Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
109 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Unknown - Material Unknown 
115 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
119 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

127+ WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ---
129 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
149 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
163 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper ---
163 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
164 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
173 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

--
183 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
203 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
223 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other ---
225 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
231 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Unknown - Material Unknown 



I House No. Street Name I City or Town I City Side I Customer Side 
239 WATER STREET I Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper - -
255 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper I Non-Lead - Copper 
274 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

I --
277 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
279 WATER STREET 

>---
Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

280 WATER STREET Exeter I Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 
286 I WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

288 I WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

305 WATER STREET Exeter 
I 

Non-Lead - Copper I Non-Lead - Copper I 

307 WATER STREET Exeter I Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

309 WATER STREET Exeter I Non-Lead - Copper I Non-Lead - Copper 

316 WATER STREET Exeter I Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

I 
326 I WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper I Non-Lead - Copper 

330 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ---
334 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

336 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

340 WATER STREET Exeter I Non-Lead - Other I Non-Lead - Copper ~-- -,-344 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper 

374 WATER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other I Unknown - Material Unknown -- -,-130 WATER STREET #3-4 Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
' 130 WATER STREET #3-4 Exeter I Non-Lead - Other I Non-Lead - Other 

135 WATER STREET UNIT Exeter -,-Non-Lead - Other -, Unknown - Material Unknown 

1 WAYSIDE DRIVE Exeter I Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
.---

t 
I 2 

I 
WAYSIDE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

3 WAYSIDE DRIVE Exeter I Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

4 I WAYSIDE DRIVE Exeter I Non-Lead - Other I Non-Lead - Copper 
--- ·--

5 I WAYSIDE DRIVE Exeter I Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

7 --
6 WAYSIDE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

f-

I --l- Exeter I 7 WAYSIDE DRIVE Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

8 WAYSIDE DRIVE I Exeter I Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

9 WAYSIDE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper .... 
10 WAYSIDE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown --- --

I 11 WAYSIDE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

I 1 I WEBSTER AVENUE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

2 WEBSTER AVENUE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown 
I 

Unknown - Material Unknown - -
I 3 I WEBSTER AVENUE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

I 4 I WEBSTER AVENUE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

I 5 I WEBSTER AVENUE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

RI -
' Unknown - Material Unknow~ Unknown - Material Unknown WEBSTER AVENUE I Exeter 

WEBSTER AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

i - -- --
WEBSTER AVENUE I Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

I 12 I WEBSTER AVENUE I Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

I 13 WEBSTER AVENUE +- Exeter +- Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

114 WEBSTER AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper 7 Non-Lead - Plastic 

15 WEBSTER AVENUE I Exeter 
I Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

17 WEBSTER AVENUE I Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

18 WEBSTER AVENUE I Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

19 WEBSTER AVENUE I Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Non-Lead - Copper -- -,-1 WENTWORTH STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

2 WENTWORTH STREET I Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
--- --

4 WENTWORTH STREET I Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

5 WENTWORTH STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Non-Lead - Copper 

6 WENTWORTH STREET I Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

I 7 WENTWORTH STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown I Unknown - Material Unknown 

8 WENTWORTH STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
f---

8 WENTWORTH STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 



House No. Street Name 

9 WENTWORTH STREET 

10 WENTWORTH STREET 
!----- ------

11 WENTWORTH STREET 
!-----

12 WENTWORTH STREET 
----- ·<------

13 WENTWORTH STREET 
--- -1----
~ 5 ____ W_E_NTWORTH STREET 

16 WENTWORTH STREET .__ _ __ '-----
17 WENTWORTH STREET •-- ----
18 WENTWORTH STREET 

[ 19 ---'---W- ENTWORTH STREET 

20 WENTWORTH STREET -----
22 WENTWORTH STREET 

f---
28 WENTWORTH STREET ---- ------
29 WENTWORTH STREET 

l-1 - WESTSIDE DRIVE 

WESTSIDE DRIVE -----
1 WESTSIDE DRIVE ---
2 

~ 

3 
f---

4 
r-- 5 

WESTSIDE DRIVE 

WESTSIDE DRIVE -----
WESTSIDE DRIVE 

'-----
WESTSIDE DRIVE -----

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

12 

13 

15 
17 

r--------
19 

20 

21 

23 
25 
27 

29 

31 

32 
r----

33 

35 

WESTSIDE DRIVE - --
WESTSIDE DRIVE -~-----
WESTSIDE DRIVE 

H ESTSIDE DRIVE 

WESTSIDE DRIVE 

WESTSIDE DRIVE 

WESTSIDE DRIVE 

WESTSIDE DRIVE ----
WESTSIDE DRIVE 

!-----

WESTSIDE DRIVE 

WESTSIDE DRIVE 
-----

WESTSIDE DRIVE 
-----

WESTSIDE DRIVE 

WESTSIDE DRIVE -----
----

1 

WESTSIDE DRIVE 

WESTSIDE DRIVE 

WESTSIDE DRIVE 

WESTSIDE DRIVE 

WESTSIDE DRIVE 

WESTSIDE DRIVE 

City or Town City Side 

Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown ------
____ Exeter Non-Lead - Copper 

Exeter Non-Lead - Copper 
--'----

Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown 
--'----

Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown 

Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown -~---
Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown ---
Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown -~-------
Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown _ _.... __ _ 
Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown 

Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown -----
Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown 

Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown -----
Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown 

Exeter I Non-Lead - Other 
_~_~_L-_-_-_-E_x-e~t_er "--___ Non-Lead - Other 

Customer Side 

Unknown - Material Unknown 
~---

Non-Lead - Copper - ---
____ N_o_n_-Lead - Copper 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown ~---
Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Exeter Non-Lead - Copper --- --
Exeter Non-Lead - Other 

___ Ex_e_ter ____ Non-Lead - Copper 

_____ N_on-Lead - Copper 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Non-Lead - Copper 
Exeter Non-Lead - Copper 

Exeter I Non-Lead - Copper 
--'---Ex-e-te-r ]-- - Non-Lead - Copper 

____ E_xe_ter Non-Lead - Copper 

_ _;___Ex_eter Non-Lead - Copper 

Exeter Non-Lead - Copper 

____ E_xe_ter Non-Lead - Copper 

Exeter Non-Lead - Copper 

Exeter Non-Lead - Copper 

---+-__ Ex_e_te_r __ Non-Lead - Copper 
Exeter Non-Lead - Copper 

--+-_E_x_et_er Non-Lead - Copper 
Exeter Non-Lead - Other 

----'---

~-'---_Ex_e_ter Non-Lead - Copper 

----"---_E_xe_te_r Non-Lead - Copper 
Exeter Non-Lead - Copper -----

__ --"--__ E_xe_ter Non-Lead - Copper 

----"--E_x_et_er Non-Lead - Copper 
Exeter Non-Lead - Copper 

_____ E_xe_te_r Non-Lead - Copper 

Exeter Non-Lead - Copper 

Exeter Non-Lead - Other 
-'----

-----
Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper -----
Non-Lead - Copper ----
Non-Lead - Copper 

____ Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

____ N_on-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

___ Non-Lead - Copper 

-l ___ Non-Lead - Copper 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

____ N_o_n-Lead - Copper 

__ Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper -----
Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

_____ Non-Lead - Copper 

____ N_o_n-Lead - Copper 

~ ___ N_on-Lead - Copper 

Unknown - Material Unknown .__ __ 
37 

38 

39 

___ W_ E_ST_S_I_D_ED_R_IV_E ___ --" __ E_x_e_ter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
_____ N_on-Lead - Copper 

____ Non-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 
____ Non-Lead - Copper 

WESTSIDE DRIVE -----
WESTSIDE DRIVE 

- ~ -======W=-E-STSIDE DRIVE 
WESTSIDE DRIVE 

WESTSIDE DRIVE ------
45 WESTSIDE DRIVE 

47 WESTSIDE DRIVE 

_;___E_xe_te_r Non-Lead - Copper 

__ ....;_ __ Ex_e_te_r Non-Lead - Copper 

_;___Ex_e_ter Non-Lead - Copper 

_ _;_ __ E_x_et_er , ___ Non-Lead - Copper 

_ __;__ __ E_x_et_er Non-Lead - Copper 

---'-_E_x_et_er _ _ _ Non-Lead - Other 

Exeter Non-Lead - Other 
49 

50 

51 
53 

55 

57 

___ W_ E_S_TS_I_D_E_D_R_IV_E ______ Ex_e_ter Non-Lead - Copper 

WESTSIDE DRIVE ____ Ex_e_te_r i.- Non-Lead - Copper 
WESTSIDE DRIVE Exeter ,__ __ N_o_n-Lead - Copper 
WESTSIDE DRIVE ----- _ __ E_xe_ter ____ Non-Lead - Copper 
WESTSIDE DRIVE -'---'---_Ex_ e_ter _____ N_on-Lead - Copper 

--- WESTSIDE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper 

~ WESTSIDE DRIVE ~_...,__E_x_et_er Non-Lead - Copper 

____ N_on-Lead - Copper 

Unknown - Material Unknown 

Unknown - Material Unknown ----
Non-Lead - Copper 

~ ____ N_o_n-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

__ Non-Lead - Copper 

____ N_on-Lead - Copper 

Non-Lead - Copper 

~---Non-Lead - Copper 



House No. Street Name I City or Town I City Side I Customer Side 

61 WESTSIDE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
f- . 

63 WESTSIDE DRIVE Exeter I Non-Lead - Copper I Non-Lead - Copper 

65 WESTSIDE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
f-

67 WESTSIDE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown -
69 WESTSIDE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

71 WESTSIDE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
>--- --

72 WESTSIDE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

73 WESTSIDE DRIVE Exeter I Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper .. i i 74 WESTSIDE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown -
75 WESTSIDE DRIVE Exeter I Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

76 WESTSIDE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other r Unknown - Material Unknown 
~ -

77 WESTSIDE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
f---

79 WESTSIDE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 
~ - - ----

81 WESTSIDE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

82 WESTSIDE DRIVE I Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper - r -
83 WESTSIDE DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper --
86 WESTSIDE DRIVE I Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

1 WHEELWRIGHT AVENUE I Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown .... . --
3 WHEELWRIGHT AVENUE I Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

4 WHEELWRIGHT AVENUE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
I 

. 
5 WHEELWRIGHT AVENUE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

~ 
6 WHEELWRIGHT AVENUE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

7 WHEELWRIGHT AVENUE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown -
I 

8 WHEELWRIGHT AVENUE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown -
9 WHEELWRIGHT AVENUE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ~-- ---
10 WHEELWRIGHT AVENUE i Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

2 WHIPPOORWILL LANE I Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

4 WHIPPOORWILL LANE Exeter Unknown • Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ..... 
5 WHIPPOORWILL LANE I Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown r r 6 WHIPPOORWILL LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

t-- ,--- -

~ 1

8

0 

WHIPPOORWILL LANE I Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

WHIPPOORWILL LANE Exeter 
j 

Unknown - Material Unknown I Unknown - Material Unknown 
_j_ --· --- --

6 WHITE OAK DRIVE I Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

1 I WHITLEY ROAD Exeter I Non-Lead - Other I Unknown - Material Unknown 
-

2 WHITLEY ROAD I Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

4 WHITLEY ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

5 WHITLEY ROAD I Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown -
6 WHITLEY ROAD Exeter I Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ,-
7 WHITLEY ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other : Unknown - Material Unknown - --- I - --
8 WHITLEY ROAD I Exeter I Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

9 WHITLEY ROAD Exeter I Non-Lead - Other 

I 
Unknown - Material Unknown 

L 10 WHITLEY ROAD Exeter L Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

I -
12 WHITLEY ROAD Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

0 I WINDEMERE LANE Exeter [ Non-Lead - Other i Non-Lead - Other 
I- --

2 - I WINDEMERE LANE Exeter I Non-Lead - Other I Non-Lead - Other 

4 WINDEMERE LANE Exeter I Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other . 
6 WINDEMERE LANE Exeter I Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

I- --
8 I WINDEMERE LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

~ 

10 WINDEMERE LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

12 WINDEMERE LANE Exeter I Non-Lead - Other I Non-Lead - Other 

I -
14 WINDEMERE LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other I Non-Lead - Other 

~ 

I 15 WINDEMERE LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

16 WINDEMERE LANE Exeter I Non-Lead • Other Non-Lead - Other - -: 18 WINDEMERE LANE Exeter Non-Lead• Other Non-Lead - Other .. ---
20 I WINDEMERE LANE Exeter I Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

22 WINDEMERE LANE Exeter I Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 

24 WINDEMERE LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

25 WINDEMERE LANE I Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

0 WINSLOW DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

1 WINSLOW DRIVE Exeter r-- Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

~ 2 WINSLOW DRIVE Exeter I Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

3 WINSLOW DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

4 WINSLOW DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead• Other 

5 WINSLOW DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead • Other • 
6 WINSLOW DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

+-
7 WINSLOW DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

t-

8 WINSLOW DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

9 WINSLOW DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
+-

10 WINSLOW DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
+-

11 WINSLOW DRIVE Exeter ~ Noa-Lead · Othe, Non-Lead - Other 
+- ---

r ~ WINSLOW DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

L 13 WINSLOW DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

t 
14 WINSLOW DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

15 WINSLOW DRIVE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

29 WINTER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper 

31 WINTER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper 

33 WINTER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper 

41 WINTER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper 
I-

42 WINTER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper 

43 WINTER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper 

43 WINTER STREET i' Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

~ 
44 WINTER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper -
45 WINTER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper 

48 WINTER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper 

49 WINTER STREET Exeter -I Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper 

50 WINTER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper 

51 WINTER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

52 WINTER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

53 WINTER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper 

54 WINTER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown 

58 WINTER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Unknown - Material Unknown ·--------

t 

59 WINTER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper 

61 WINTER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Copper 

63 WINTER STREET r Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

69 WINTER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

73 WINTER STREET Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

81 WINTER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

83 WINTER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

91 WINTER STREET Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

81 WINTER STREET (REAR) Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

3 WOODLAWN CIRCLE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

7 WOODLAWN CIRCLE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown • Material Unknown 

8 WOODLAWN CIRCLE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

10 WOODLAWN CIRCLE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Non-Lead - Copper 

11 WOODLAWN CIRCLE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

13 WOODLAWN CIRCLE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

14 WOODLAWN CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

15 WOODLAWN CIRCLE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

16 WOODLAWN CIRCLE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

17 WOODLAWN CIRCLE .... Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

18 WOODLAWN CIRCLE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

19 WOODLAWN CIRCLE Exeter Unknown • Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 



House No. Street Name City or Town City Side Customer Side 

20 WOODLAWN CIRCLE Exeter L Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

22 WOODLAWN CIRCLE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

~ WOODLAWN CIRCLE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

WOODLAWN CIRCLE Exeter Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

WOODLAWN CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Copper Non-Lead - Copper 

WRIGHT LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

~ 
WRIGHT LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

WRIGHT LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

WRIGHT LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

5 WRIGHT LANE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

1 WYNDBROOK CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

2 WYNDBROOK CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

3 WYNDBROOK CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

4 WYNDBROOK CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

5 WYNDBROOK CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

6 WYNDBROOK CIRCLE Exeter Ll-Lead -Ot~ Non-Lead - Other ---
7 WYNDBROOK CIRCLE Exeter -Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

I B WYNDBROOK CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 
---· 

9 WYNDBROOK CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

10 WYNDBROOK CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

11 WYNDBROOK CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

13 WYNDBROOK CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

15 WYNDBROOK CIRCLE Exeter Non-Lead - Other Non-Lead - Other 

100 ACADEMIC WAY Stratham Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

I 
100 DOMAIN DRIVE -j Stratham Unknown - Material Unknown i--gnknown - Material Unknown 
200 DOMAIN DRIVE Stratham Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

c---
(-FINE CHOCOLATE PLACE I 1 Stratham Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

1 GREEN VALE DRIVE Stratham Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

2 

l= 
MARIN WAY Stratham Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown ---

~ 
MARIN WAY Stratham Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

MARIN WAY Stratham Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

18 MARIN WAY Stratham Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 

22 MARIN WAY Stratham Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 
,-----

155 PORTSMOUTH AVE Stratham 1 Unknown - Material Unknown Unknown - Material Unknown 



Wat~r Rates:-1V1.ulti-Unit 



Pavement Management Program Update 

I 



TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

EXETER PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
13 NEWF IELDS ROAD • EXETER, NH• 03833-3792 • (603) 773-6 157 •FAX 772-1355 

www. exeternh.gov/publicworks · publicworks@exelernh.gov 

Exeter Select Board 

Stephen Cronin, Public Works Director 

October 23, 2024 

Pavement Management Program Update 

Pavement Management is the practice of planning for pavement repairs and maintenance with 
the goal of maximizing the value and li fe of a pavement network. 

The Public Works Department periodically assesses the condition of the Town-maintained road 
network for the purposes of updating its Pavement Management Program. The data gathered 
from these updates helps the Department to develop condition prediction curves, prioritize road 
repairs, recommend repair strategies, and prepare budget scenarios. 

The Department recently completed its latest round of condition assessments, which has 
provided new insight into the state of our roads. The Department has requested level funding the 
Road Paving budget at $700,000 for 2025; however, we welcome the opportunity to present the 
Select Board with this current in fotmation to plan for future fund ing requests. 

I of l 



Complete Streets Discussion; ARPA Funds Request 



Date: 

To: 

From: 

Re: 

TOWN OF EXETER 
Planning and Building Department 

10 FRONT STREET• EXETER, NH• 03833-3792 • (603) 778-0591 •FAX 772-4709 

www.exeternh.gov 

October 23, 2024 

Russell Dean, Town Manager 

Dave Sharples, Town Planner and Steve Cronin, Public Works Director 

Complete Streets Study 

We are writing this memorandum as a result of our discussion this afternoon. We would like 
to appear before the Select Board at their October 28, 2024 meeting. We intend to request 
that the Select Board authorize the use of American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (ARPA) 
funding for a complete streets study. 

As you know, the complete streets study has been in the Capital Improvement Program 
(CIP) for several years and has been moving toward the funding year. It was in last year's 
CIP for funding in 2025. Mr. Sharples discussed this item with the Planning Board and they 
supported funding the study in 2025. Mr. Sharples initially proposed it in his FY25 budget 
request but, due to budgetary constraints, it was removed. 

Mr. Sharples met with the General Government Subcommittee on October 7, 2024 to 
discuss his budget proposal. All three members of the subcommittee supported the 
complete streets study and Mr. Sharples explained to them why it was removed and that we 
still intended to move forward with the study when the budget allowed. Mr. Sharples then 
met with the entire Budget Recommendations Committee (BRC) on October 18, 2024 and 
several members raised the need for the study again. 

This afternoon, we met with you , Niko Papakonstantis, Melissa Roy, and Corey Stevens to 
discuss complete streets and the discussions at the BRC meeting. At this meeting, we 
collectively agreed to request American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (ARPA) funding to 
complete the study. ARPA funds are only available until the end of this year and need to be 
obligated by December 31 , 2024. While we still have time to meet this deadline, we would 
need to make the request to Select Board on Monday to give us as much time as we can to 
solicit bids and get under contract by the New Year. 

We have attached the CIP sheet for the study. We will be in attendance Monday night to 
answer any questions the Select Board may have. In the event the Select Board decides to 
fund the study with ARPA funds, a motion is provided below for their convenience. 

Suggested Motion: I move to authorize the use of up to $25,000 of the American Rescue 
Plan Act of 2021 (ARPA) funding to develop a Complete Streets Study as outlined in the 
2018 Town of Exeter Master Plan and the Town of Exeter 2024-2029 Capital Improvement 
Program. 

enc (1) 



Town of Exeter, New Hampshire 
2024 - 2029 CIP Project Re quest Form 

Project Title: Complete Streets Study 

Project Type: Planning/Study 
Project Cost: $25,000 

Department: Planning 
Contact Name: Dave Sharples 

Project Description 

Date Submitted: 

Year Funding is Requested: 

6/17/2023 

2025 

Project Ranking: _ __ of _ _ _ 

Useful Life (Years): 
Master Plan (Y/N): 

Growth Related (Y/N): 

Service Related (Y/N): 
Externally Mandated (Y/N): 

TBD 
Yes 
Yes 

No 
No 

This proJect would provide funding for a consultant to conduct an evaluation o f Town and State roads in Exeter that could qualify to fall under a 
complete streets program. The concept of complete streets takes In10 account all manner in which a road/nght of way can be used pedestrians 
b1cycl1sls, automolJiles, and other tran»portalton needs (1e IJuses or ol11er modes). A complete »treet may include sidewalks. tJ1ke lanes, special 
bus lanes, etc .. Currently the Town has no standing policy or a basis to adopt a µolicy regarding complete streets In Exeter. This study would 
review the po1ent1al 10 apply complete streets concepts In key areas of the Town that are known to be well traveled by bicyclists, important 
pedestrian areas, etc .. A strategic plan would then be devised around these concepts to give the Select Board, Planning Board, and Public Works 
Department guidance wl1en large scale proIects are being designed, such as the Portsmouth Avenue reconstruction. See 
www.completestreets.org for a review by the National Complete Streets Coailt1on, Wasl11ngton DC. 

Total Operating Expense (estimated) by Fiscal Year 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Check all that apply 

!2024 - 2029 Source of Funding 

GO Bond/Borrowing 
Grants 

x Taxes 
Water Fees 
Sewer Fees 
Impact Fees 
Revolving Funds 
Other 

Project Benefits 

~

Reduces Liability 
Health or Safety 
Reduces Long Term Debt 
Other: Long range planning document 

" Annual Operating Impact • 

Salaries & Wages: 
Employees Benefits: 

Expenses: 
Other: 

25000 

Total: ____ $_2_s ,_o_oo_ 

Estimated Project Cost: ==:c!::lli!=!:,O=®::oc 



Fund Balance Discussion 



Town of Exeter, NH 
Fiscal Year 2024 

Use of Fund Balance in Setting Tax Rate 

Recommended Fund Balance Levels 

Budget Levels: 

Appropriations (General) 

2024 Town (note 1) 

2024 Schools (note 2) 

2024 Statewide Edu. Tax 
2024 County (estimate) 

Total All Components 

If Annual 

Budget is: 

25,000,000 
30,000,000 
35,000,000 
40,000,000 
45,000,000 
50,000,000 

22,985,862 
41,267,665 

4,288,616 
2,131,080 

70,673,223 

Note 1: 2024 GF operating budget PLUS warrants from taxation 

Undesignated 

Fund Balance 

per DRA 

5% 

1,250,000 
1,500,000 

1,750,000 
2,000,000 
2,250,000 
2,500,000 

1,149,293 
2,063,383 

214,431 
106,554 

3,533,661 

Note 2: 2024 (May) School numbers net of state aid & statewide property tax 

Impact of Using Fund Balance $300K $GOOK 

Audited Unassigned Fund Bal. 5,249,302 5,249,302 

2024 Voted from Fund Bal. (451,000) (451,000) 

Available 4,798,302 4,798,302 

2024 Use of Fund Bal. for Tax Rate (300,000) (600,000) 

Balance at 12/31/2024 4,498,302 4,198,302 

Remaining Fund Balance as a Percentage of 
6.36% 5.94% 

all Appropriations 

Town Tax Rate Scenarios - Projected • Using Using 

$300K of FB $GOOK of FB 

2024 Town Appropriations 22,985,862 22,985,862 

LESS: 

2024 Genera l Revenues (8,272,315) (8,272,315) 
Use of Fund Balance (300,000) (600,000) 

ADD: 

Overlay 150,000 150,000 
War Service Credits 302,500 302,500 

Total Town Appropriation 14,866,047 14,566,047 

Town Tax Rate - Projected * 4.27 4.18 

(0 .09) 

• Excludes Schools, County & State portion of tax rate 

Undesignated Undesignated 

Fund Balance Undesignated Fund Fund Balance per 

per DRA Balance per DRA DRA 

8% 10% 17% 
2,000,000 2,500,000 4,250,000 
2,400,000 3,000,000 5,100,000 
2,800,000 3,500,000 5,950,000 
3,200,000 4,000,000 6,800,000 
3,600,000 4,500,000 7,650,000 
4,000,000 5,000,000 8,500,000 

1,838,869 2,298,586 3,907,597 
3,301,413 4,126,767 7,015,503 

343,089 428,862 729,065 
170,486 213,108 362,284 

5,653,858 7,067,322 12,014,448 

based on 12/31/2023 audited financial statements 

Valuation 

3,483,241,697 



Town of Exeter, NH 
Fiscal Year 2024 
Projection of General Revenues at Year-End 

2023 Actual 

Interest Penalties 141,712 

LUCTTax 60,150 

Yield tax 573 

PILOT 39,633 

Excavation -

Other Tax 4,754 

Motor Vehicles 3,301,939 

Building Permits 570,723 

Other Permits 167,979 

From Federal Govt {FEMA) 3,046 

Meals & Rooms 1,525,873 

Highway Block 310,825 

Other Grants {EM, PTAP) 15,265 

Income Depts 1,438,961 

Sale of Property 4,705 

Investment Interest 281,407 

Miscellaneous Revenue 26,904 

Capital Projects Fund Transfer 105,116 

Total 7,999,564 

FY 2024 
PROJECTED 

169,800 

325,000 

5,000 

43,000 

500 

4,800 

3,250,000 

350,000 

135,500 

-

1,500,000 

310,825 

25,000 

1,426,570 

1,000 

600,000 

31,350 

93,970 

8,272,315 

Change from 
FY'23 

28,088 

264,850 

4,427 

3,367 

500 

46 

(51,939) 

(220,723) 

(32,479) 

(3,046) 

(25,873) 

(0) 

9,735 

(12,391) 

(3,705) 

318,593 

4,446 

(11,146) 

272,751 



Town of Exeter, NH 

Fiscal Year 2024 

Warrant Articles and Funding Sources 

Article 
1 

2 

3 

4 

s 
6 

7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 
18 
19 

20 

21 

22 
23 

24 
25 

2024 Ballot 
Election of Officers 
Zoning #1 

Zoning#2 

Police Station and Fire Substation 

School Street Area Design/Reconstruction 

Webster Avenue Pump Station 

Surface Water Treatment Plant Design/Eng 

Excess Construction Proceeds 

Choose Town Officers 
GF Operating Budget 

WF Operating Budget 
SF Operating Budget 

Planet Playground Renovation 

Water Street Stormwater {Grant) 

Sick Leave Expendable Trust Fund 

Parks Improvement Fund 

Snow/Ice Deficit Fund 
ADA Capital Reserve Fund 

Swasey Park Trust Fund 
Adopt Investment Services for CRFs 

Establish Town Solar Array Revolving Fund 

Water/Sewer Advisory Committee 

Heritage Commission 

Citizen's Petition - 'Rugg Property' 

Citizen's Petition -Swasey Parkway 

Totals 

Appropriations Breakdown: 

General Fund Appropriations - Non Fund Bal, 

Bonds 

Grant/ Other 

Fund Balance 

Water Fund 

Sewer Fund 

Gross Appropriations 

Funding Sources: 
Property Taxes 
Bond Proceeds 

Water Revenues 

Sewer Revenues 

Grant/ Other 
Amounts Voted from Fund Balance 
General Revenues 

Total Sources of Funding 

Appropriations 
NA 
NA 
NA 

17,522,500 
6,510,000 

213,300 

500,000 
213,971 

NA 
22,860,862 

4,962,773 

7,490,430 

595,000 

100,000 

100,000 

75,000 

50,000 

50,000 

3,500 

NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 

61,247,336 

22,985,862 
24,959,771 

297,500 

451,000 

4,962,773 

7,590,430 

61,247,336 

14,113,547 
24,959,771 

4,962,773 

7,590,430 

297,500 
451,000 

8,872,315 

61,247,336 

General 

22,860,862 

75,000 

50,000 

22,985,862 

Fund 
Bonds Water Sewer Grants Balance 

17,522,500 

6,510,000 

213,300 

500,000 

213,971 

4,962,773 

7,490,430 

297,500 297,500 

100,000 

100,000 

50,000 

3,500 

24,959,771 4,962,773 7,590,430 297,500 451,000 



Tax Abatements, Veteran's Credits & Exemptions 



List for Select Board meeting October 28, 2024 
- - -1- ---~ 1--- -

I 
- -------- . __ j___ ---

~ 1---- --1 
----r ; 

I -r----
----
Solar Exemption~--- ___ _ 
Ma /Lot/Unit Location 

-1 - -___ ---- -1-=-- --:-_- --=-=-- -- -----= 
I 

Amount \Tax Year l--~ 

108/10 __ 
1
J~_E_xe_t~! ~~Us_R_d ____ _ 

70/19 3 Thornton St 
11,000 2025: 
12,000 --2625-~: 



Permits & Approvals 



SYA'tE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 

To the inhabitants of the Town/City (Ward) of __ ks~¼~f~Jile~W::L-------
in the 

County of ~D di~✓ • 'New \:\am-QShite. • _g_ 
You are hereby notified to meet at la \'no-\ fuum ,3Q Uff\c\m.QY)ng p\aAe:\ • 

~me and 1ocation o po " ,, 

on Tuesday, the fifth day of November, 2024. The polls will be open between.the hours of 

_____ C/,___a.m. and ____ ..... f3"-- p.m. to act upon the following subjects: 

To bring in your votes for President and Vice-President, Governor, United States 
Representative, Executive Councilor, State Senator, State Representatives, and County Officers. 

To bring in your votes for Constitutional Amendment Questions 

Given under our hands and seal, this _______ day of October, in the year of Our Lord two 

thousand and twenty-four. 

Selectmen of _fx= ... J,:;..:_i:e'"w--.:...._ _____ _ 

October , 2024 --------
The individual(s) who physically post the warrant should document the posting on a copy of the warrant 
and file that report with details of the posting with the town clerk. The clerk should keep this report with 
the records of the election. The warrant and posting report is a public document. 

Use if all select Board members participate in posting the warrant: 

We hereby certify that we gave notice to the inhabitants of the town/city ward within named, to meet at the time 
and place and for the pwpose within mentioned, by posting an attested copy of the above Warrant at the polling 
place and at the office of the Town or City Clerk or City Hall on the ___ day of October, 2024. 

Selectmen of ---------

Use if designee of the select Board posts the warrant: 

I hereby certify that notice to the inhabitants of the town/city ward within named to meet at the time and place and 
for the purpose within mentioned, by posting an attested copy of the above Warrant at the polling place and at the 
office of the Town or City Clerk or City Hall on the ___ day of October, 2024. 

Print name Signature 

RSA 658:1 



TOWN OF EXETER 
32 COURT STREET., EXETER, NH• 03833 • (603) 773-6 151 •wi,.vw.exeternh .go v 

Special Event Application 
The Town of Exeter requires licensing for all Special Events where the Select 

Board is the licensing authority. Return all Special Event applications to Exeter 
Parks and Recreation, at 32 Court Street, Exeter NH. 

For information or questions concerning the application call 603-773-6151 or 
email mroy@exeternh.gov. Special Event License (Reference RSA 286 1-5, 

Town Ordinance Chapter 807) 

TYPE OF EVENT: Special Event 

LOCATION: Exeter Town Hall 

Organization Name: TEAM - Town Exeter Arts Music I Arts Industry Alliance 

Organization Address: 111 R Water Street, Exeter, NH 

Event Representative Name: Scott Ruffner 

Event Representative Title: Director Phone# 603-512-8396 

Day of Contact Name: Same Day of Contact Phone # Same 

Event Representative Email: TownExeterArtsMusic@gmail.com 

Are you an Exeter, Non-Profit Group: Yes 

EVENT DETAILS 

Dates of Event: Tuesday, December 10th, 2024 

Start Time: 5pm End Time: 9pm 

Name of Event: Exeter Area Scholarship Fundraiser 

Number of Anticipated Attendees (Including Volunteers and Staff): 

250~9-



Describe the Proposed Event: This is an annual fundraiser event for the 
Exeter Area Scholarship Fund that showcases food from our local chefs, beer 
from local breweries, and art from loca l artists. 

Blocking Off Road(s): NO 

WILL YOUR EVENT INVOLVE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING? 

Food/Beverage/ConcessionsNendors/sales (inspection by Health Officer) Yes 

Alcoholic Beverages Served 

Yes, we will once again be featuring local beer from Sawbelly, Exeter Brew 
Company and Czar's. 

State Liquor Permit Received O Yes O No Date Rcvd: ------

Town Liquor Permit Approved O Yes O No Date Rcvd: ------

Electronic sound amplification equipment, speakers, public address system 
(must follow noise ordinance) Yes 

Propane/Charcoal BBQ grills (inspection by Health Officer) No 

Electrical set up/ electrical cords run to the site (inspection needed by Electric 
Inspector) No 

Fire pits, bonfires, kindle fi re, campfire and other outdoor burn ing (must have 
permit from Fire Department) No 

Tents/canopies If so, list quantity and size No 

Animals at the event. If so, describe No 

Motorized Vehicles. If so, describe No 

1. Site Plan: Please attach a drawing of the event layout, including parking, 
facilities, vendor setup etc. On File 

2. Security/Crowd Controi Plan: Describe how you plan to manage event 
goers while not surpassing the maximum seating capacity of indoor events or 



how you will secure, control, and assure compliance with laws and licensing 
conditions in the case of an outdoor event. 

We will be selling tickets ahead of time and will restrict the number of 
attendees to ensure we meet capacity requirements. 

3. Traffic Control/ Parking Plan: The estimated number of vehicles, provisions 
for parking, number of police officers or employees necessary to control traffic, 
type and location of any signs, and any other accommodations or procedures 
planned to handle attendees and their vehicles. 

Our event pages and website contain maps to public parking lots and on street 
parking areas. 

4. Fire Emergency Plan: The estimated number of occupants of all indoor 
events to assure compl iance with the laws and permit rules and conditions 
required by the NH State Fire Code and its adopted references for places of 
assembly. N/A 

5. Ambulance/ Medical Service Plan: Detail the on-site emergency medical 
services and transportation plan. Call 91 1 

6. Ticket Distribution Plan: Outline the distribution of tickets prior to the event 
and/or at the t ime and place of the event, including provision for a limitation on 
ticket sales to maintain required occupancy levels and provision for the refund 
of ticket costs in the event of cancellation of the event. We use the Eventbrite 
website which easily allows us to monitor ticket numbers. 

7. Sanitary Facilities Plan: A plan appropriate for the number of attendees, 
wh ich will include information relative to portable toilet facilities, trash 
containers, and a provision that the property and surrounding areas and 
roadways shall be cleared of all debris within 12 hours following the event. 

Guests wi ll have access to the Town Hall public bathroom as well as the 
restroom in the 2nd Floor Art Gallery. We will utilize the trash cans in town hall, 
and any trash created by the chefs wi ll be taken back to their dumpsters. 

8. Food Service Plan: A food service plan, which may require review and 
acceptance by the Exeter Health Officer or a vendor permit from the Fire 
Department. Please list what types of food will be served and where it will be 
served within the facility. 

We work closely with the Town Health Officer on food service permits, rules 
and regu lations. Food wil l be from loca l restaurants Otis, Sawbelly, Vino e 



Vivo. Cornicello, and Ambrose. Each chef will be serving small appetizer size 
"finger foods". 

9. Special Duty Service Fees: The application fee does not include the cost of 
Fire or Police protection/detail, or any other extra Town expense required to 
protect the health and safety of the public which can reasonably be attributed 
to the event. All such costs associated with the use of active and stand-by 
emergency and other services provided by the Town of Exeter, or by other 
towns' emergency services, shall be borne by the applicant, promoter or 
sponsor. 

After the event, billing for the Special Duty Services will be based on actual 
hours incurred by Town personnel. The total wi ll be invoiced. A history of non
payment or late payment of any application fee and or Special Duty Services is 
grounds to deny your request for future event permits. N/A 

10. Liability Insurance Required: Certificate of Insurance and endorsement/ 
provisions to be submitted with completed application. Required Amounts: 
Genera l Liabi lity/Bodily Injury/Property Damage: $1 ,000,000 per occurrence, 
$2,000,000 aggregate; the Town of Exeter must be listed as additionally 
insured . On file with the town offices 

11. A performance bond for events over 5,000 participants per day and or 
other security acceptable to the Town may be required in an amount equal to 
the amount estimated for Special Duty Services Fees as described above. N/A 

Special Event Application 

By signing be low, I confirm that all info rmation provided herein and in all attachments as true 
and accurate, acknowledge that this application will not be reviewed by the Recreation 
Depar tment until considered complete by Town review staff, and state that all liability for this 
event is assumed and accepted by the applicant. 

Print Name: Scott Ruffner Organization: TEAM 

Applicant Signature: Jcol./, Ucf#zer Date: August 15th, 2024 

I also confirm that I am responsible for all costs incurred for this event including all special duty 
police, fire and health/safe ty services . All services must be paid in full upon receipt of the 
invoice. If not paid in full , the Town will charge 2% interest per month. 



The Town may request/sue for legal expenses if the Town has to go to collections for unpaid 
amounts. I am responsible for all fees, which may include interest, attorney and court fees. 

The Town reserves its rights to pursue all available legal remedies for damage to Town property 
or violation of any laws, rules or conditions applicable to use of Town property. In addition, such 
conduct may result in revocation of permission and/or denial of future requests for permission to 
use Town property. 

It is understood that this is a temporary permit in which can be revoked, eliminated or extended 
due to the fluidity of COVID-19 and/or non-compliance. 

Print Name: Scott Ruffner 
Date: August 15th, 2024 

Applicant Signature: Jr.ott; ¥u-tt 

Please make Checks payable to Exeter Parks & Recreation 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 

Cost For Event: $ -J 'J' oO 

Sent Invoice: [efyes O No. 

Entered Into RecTrac: i Yes D No 

Received Insurance: &ef'Yes D No 

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNED OFF 

Police Chief ~es 0No Via Email ~ 

Fire □Yes 0No Via Email D 

Parks & Rec □Yes ONo Via Email 0 

Health Inspector ~es O No Via Email 0 
DPW [yj" Yes O No Via Email ~ 



Tow n 
of 

Exeter 

fEAM Scholarship Fundraiser Special Event 
4 messages 

Nancy Bugbee <nbugbee@exeternh.gov> 

Nancy Bugbee <nbugbee@exeternh.gov> Wed, Aug 21, 2024 at 9:18 AM 
To: Stephan Poulin <spoulin@exeternh.gov>, Justin Pizon <jpizon@exeternh.gov>, Jay Perkins <jperkins@exeternh.gov>, 
Madison Bailey <mbailey@exeternh.gov> 

Good Morning, 
I have attached the TEAM Scholarship Fund raiser Event that he wants lo do al the Town Hall on December 10, 2024 . 
Can you please approve when you have a moment. 
Thank You, 
Nancy 

Nancy Bugbee 
Office Manager 
Exeter Parks & Recreation 
603-773-6151 .., 

.., ,.., 

~ TEAM Fundraiser Special Event.pdf 
1211K 

Jay Perkins <jperkins@exeternh.gov> Wed, Aug 21, 2024 at 9:46 AM 
To: Nancy Bugbee <nbugbee@exeternh.gov> 
-:::c: Stephan Poulin <spou lin@exeternh.gov>, Justin Pizon <jpizon@exeternh.gov>, Madison Bailey 
<mbailey@exeternh.gov> 

DPW Approves. 

jay 
[Quoted text hidden] 

Jay Perkins 
Highway Superintendent 
Email : jperkins@exeternh.gov 
Phone : 603-773-6157 ext 163 
Fax: 772-1355 
Cell: 603-512-1974 

Stephan Poulin <spoulin@exeternh.gov> Wed, Aug 21 , 2024 al 10:14 AM 
To: Jay Perkins <jperkins@exeternh.gov> 
Cc: Nancy Bugbee <nbugbee@exeternh.gov>, Justin Pizon <jpizon@exeternh.gov>, Madison Bailey 
<mbailey@exeternh.gov> 

I approve as well. 
Chief S tephan R. Poulin, MS, CFI 
Exeter Police Department 
20 Court St 
Exeter, NH 03833 
Di.spatth: 603-772-1212 

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=da857f035c&view=pt&search=all&permlhid=thread-a:r9185183203919648153&simpl=msg-a :r917868906189681.. 1 /2 



·-···· -· -··-~-- , ' ... ···-· · . -· .... ----··-·-·-· ·•,-, ...... -.... , ....... ._.,.. ............ _ . ....... 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mai l message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient and 
may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any dissemination, unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of this e-mail and any materials contained in any 
attachments is prohibited. If you receive this message in error, or are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify 
the sender by email and destroy all copies of the original message, including attachments. 

[Quoted text hidden) 

Madison Bailey <mbailey@exeternh.gov> Wed, Aug 21 , 2024 at 10:17 AM 
To: Jay Perkins <jperkins@exeternl1.gov> 
Cc: Nancy Bugbee <nbugbee@exeternh.gov>, Stephan Poulin <spoulin@exeternh.gov>, Justin Pizon 
<jpizon@exeternh.gov> 

Health Approves. Thank you! 

Madison Bailey 
Health Officer 
Exeter Health Department 
20 Court St. Exeter NH 03833 
(603) 770-0613 
Email: mbailey@exeternh.gov 

On Wed, Aug 21, 2024 at 9:46 AM Jay Perkins <jperKins@exeternh .gov> wrote: 
[OuoIed text hidden) 

https://mail.google.com/maiVu/0/?ik=da857f035c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a:r9185183203919648153&simpl=msg-a:r917868906189681. .. 2/2 



,JIVI L.""? , \,,,.vv l""'\1~, IV'Jf l I V I L..1'CHCI, I 'l l I IYIOII - I L.J"'\IVI , .. 1' .. I IU IOI .:>111),J I UI I\.JI 01.:>C::I V~C:,\.,101 L..VCI l l Towne of , ~ o 

Exeter ':!: 

fEAM Scholarship Fundraiser Special Event 
7 messages 

Nancy Bugbee <nbugbee@exeternh.gov> 

Nancy Bugbee <nbugbee@exeternh.gov> Wed, Aug 21, 2024 at 9:18 AM 
To: Stephan Poulin <spoulin@exeternh.gov>, Justin Pizon <jpizon@exeternh.gov>, Jay Perkins <jperkins@exeternh.gov>, 
Madison Bailey <mbailey@exeternh.gov> 

Good Morning, 
I have attached the TEAM Scholarship Fundraiser Event that he wants to do al the Town Hall on December 10, 2024. 
Can you please approve when you have a moment. 
Thank You, 
Nancy 

Nancy Bugbee 
Office Manager 
Exeter Parks & Recreation 
603-773-6151 
1°1., t, 
l,.,1 ,l,J 

fj TEAM Fundraiser Special Event.pdf 
1,-- 1211 K 

Jay Perkins <jperkins@exeternh.gov> Wed, Aug 21 , 2024 at 9:46 AM 
To: Nancy Bugbee <nbugbee@exeternh.gov> 
..::c: Stephan Poulin <spou lin@exeternh.gov>, Justin Pizon <jpizon@exeternh.gov>, Madison Bailey 
<mbailey@exeternh.gov> 

DPW Approves. 

jay 
[Quoted text hidden] 

Jay Perkins 
Highway Superintendent 
Email : jperkins@exeternh.gov 
Phone : 603-773-6157 ext 163 
Fax : 772-1355 
Cell: 603-512-1974 

Stephan Poulin <spoulin@exeternh.gov> Wed, Aug 21 , 2024 at 10:14 AM 
To: Jay Perkins <jperkins@exeternh.gov> 
Cc: Nancy Bugbee <nbugbee@exeternh.gov>, Justin Pizon <jpizon@exeternh.gov>, Madison Bailey 
<mbailey@exeternh.gov> 

I approve as well. 
Chief Stephan R. Poulin, MS, CFI 
Exeter Police Department 
20 Court St 
Exeter, NH 03833 
DispatdJ: 603-112-1212 

https://mail.google.comlmai Vu/0/?ik=da857F035c& view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a :r91851832039196481 53&simpl=msg-a :r917 868906189681 ... 1 /3 



[Quot~ text hidden] 

Nancy Bugbee <nbugbee@exeternh.gov> 
To: Justin Pizon <jpizon@exeternh.gov> 

Good Morning, 

IV"II VI L..AC,\C,I, l'WI I IYICIII - 11.:.1"\IYI .:JIJIIVICll~ll11-' rUIIUldl~tll "!Jt'\;cdl CVClll 

Thu, Sep 5, 2024 at 8:36 AM 

I wanted to update you with this event. Greg talked with Scott and he will be keeping the count at 250. 
Thank You, 
Nancy 
[Quoted text hidden] 

https://mall.google.com/mai Vu/0/?lk=da857f035c&vle~pt&search=all&permlhid=thread-a:r9185183203919648153&simpl=msg-a:r917868906189681... 313 



New Hampshire 
Department of 

Revenue Administration 

2024 
MS-1 

Exeter 
Summary Inventory of Valuation 

Reports Required: RSA 21 -J :34 as amended, provides for certification of valuations, appropriations, estimated 
revenues and such other information as the Department of Revenue Administration may require upon reports 
prescribed for that purpose. 

Note: The values and figures provided represent the detailed values that are used in the city/towns tax 
assessments and sworn to uphold under Oath per RSA 75:7. 

For assistance please contact: 
NH ORA Municipal and Property Division 

(603) 230-5090 
http://www.revenue.nh.gov/mun-prop/ 

JANET KENERSON (TOWN OF EXETER) 

Name 

NIKO PAPAKONSTANTIS 

MOLLY COWAN 

JULIE GILMAN 

NANCY BELANGER 

DANIEL CHARTRAND 

Name 

Janet Kenereon 

Janet Kenereon 

Preparer's Signature 

Position 

SELECT BOARD 

SELECT BOARD 

SELECT BOARD 

SELECT BOARD 

SELECT BOARD 

Phone 

603-773-6110 

603-773-6110 

Signature 

Email 

jwhitten@eeternh.gov 

jwhitten@eeternh.gov 

Page 1 of 6 



New Hampshire 
Department of 

Revenue Administration 

Land Value Only 
1 A Current Use RSA 79-A 

2024 

MS-1 

1 B Conservation Restriction Assessment RSA 79-B 
1C Discretionary Easements RSA 79-C 

Acres Valuation 
2,667.58 $187,537 

0.00 $0 
17 .00 $2,800 ---------------------------

1D Discretionary Preservation Easements RSA 79-D --------·--···- .... -----•·-·-·--·--0._23 _____ $1_,1_0_0 
1E Taxation of Land Under Farm Structures RSA 79-F 0.00 $0 
1 F Residential Land 3,449.00 $966,496,705 ----------------------
1 G Commercial/Industrial Land 1, 172.95 $193,827,295 
1H Total of Taxable Land 7,306.76 $1, 160,515,437 
11 Tax Exempt and Non-Taxable Land 4,271.98 $85,819,270 

Buildings Value Only Structures Valuation 
2A Residential 0 $1,887,084,521 
28 Manufactured Housing RSA 674:31 0 $148,899,500 
2C Commercial/Industrial O $414,458,817 --------------------·---------~----~---------------------
2D Discretionary Preservation Easements RSA 79-D ____ ______ _____ 4 $75,800 
2E Taxation of Farm Structures RSA 79-F O $0 

---~--~----------,--- ---------
2F Total of Taxable Buildings O $2,450,518,638 

··--------------- -----------
2G Tax Exempt and Non-Taxable Buildings O $366,632,000 

Utilities & Timber Valuation 
3A Utilities $70,619,500 
38 Other Utilities 
4 Mature Wood and Timber RSA 79:5 

5 Valuation before Exemption $3,681,653,575 

Exemptions _____ _____ _____ ___ _ ___ __________ _ ___ T_ot_a_l _G_ra_n_t_ed _____ V_a_l_ua_t_io_n 
6 Certain Disabled Veterans RSA 72:36-a __________________________________ 2 ____ $-'-1-'-,_31_8~,8_0_0 
7 Improvements to Assist the Deaf RSA 72:38-b V _____ _ _______________ 0 $0 
8 Improvements to Assist Persons with Disabilities RSA 72:37-a ______________________ O ______ - ___ $_0 
9 School Dining/Dormitory/Kitchen Exemption RSA 72:23-IV ___ _ ____ 1 _____ $_1_5_0'-,0_0_0 
10A Non-Utility Water & Air Pollution Control Exemption RSA 72:12 ___ _ ___ 0 _______ $_0 
10B Utility Water & Air Polution Control Exemption RSA 72:12-a O $0 

11 Modified Assessed Value of All Properties 

Optional Exemptions _______ _ 
12 Blind Exemption RSA 72:37 
13 Elderly Exemption RSA 72:39-a,b 
14 Deaf Exemption RSA 72:38-b 
15 Disabled Exemption RSA 72:37-b 
16 Wood Heating Energy Systems Exemption RSA 72:70 
17 Solar Energy Systems Exemption RSA 72:62 
18 Wind Powered Energy Systems Exemption RSA 72:66 
19 Additional School Dining/Dorm/Kitchen Exemptions RSA 72:23 
19A Electric Energy Storage Systems RSA 72:85 _________ _ 
19B Renewable Generation Facilities & Electric Energy Systems 

20 Total Dollar Amount of Exemptions 
21A Net Valuation 
21 B Less TIF Retained Value 
21 C Net Valuation Adjusted to Remove TIF Retained Value 
21 D Less Commercial/Industrial Construction Exemption 

Amount Per 
$15,000 

$0 
$0 

$125,000 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 -

$0 

21 E Net Valuation Adjusted to Remove TIF Retained Value and Comm/Ind Construction 
22 Less Utilities 
23A Net Valuation without Utilities 
238 Net Valuation without Utilities, Adjusted to Remove TIF Retained Value 

Total 
6 

186 
0 

26 
0 

117 
0 
0 
0 
0 

$3,680,184,775 

Valuation 
$90,000 

$31,714,706 
$0 

$3,119,500 
$0 

$2,638,500 
$0 

$0 

$37,562,706 
$3,642,622,069 

$159,380,372 
$3,483,241,697 

$0 
$3,483,241,697 

$70,619,500 
$3,572,002,569 
$3,412,622, 197 

Page 2 of 6 



New Hampshire 
Department of 

Revenue Administration 

2024 

MS-1 

Utility Vaiue Appraisers 
New Hampshire Department of Revenue Administration 

Ed Tinker/ Municipal Resources Inc. 

The municipality DOES NOT use ORA utility values. The municipality IS NOT equalized by the ratio. 

Electric Company Name Distr. Distr. (Other) Gen. Trans. Valuation 
---------

HUDSON LIGHT & POWER DEPT 
GENERATION _______________ ------------~------~----------- $

1
00 $

1
00 

MASS MUNICIPAL WHOLESALE $?,SOO $7,500 
ELECTRIC GENERATION 
NEXTERA ENERGY SEABROOK LLC $57,000 $57,000 

PSNH DBA EVERSOURCE ENERGY 
TAUNTON MUNICIPAL LIGHTING CO 
GENERATION 
UNITIL ENERGY SYSTEMS INC 

Gas Company Name 
GRANITE STATE GAS TRANSMISSION 
INC 

$166,400 $154,000 

$33, 183,300 $541,100 

$33,349,700 $695,100 

Distr. Distr. (Other) 

$119,800 
---------------~----------·-~-----------

MARITIMES & NORTHEAST PIPELINE LLC 

NORTHERN UTILITIES INC 
PORTLAND NATURAL GAS 
TRANSMISSION SYSTEM 

Water Company Name 

PENNICHUCK EAST UTILITY INC 

$21,697,400 $352,500 

$42,500 

$21,697,400 $514,800 

Distr. Distr. (Other) 

$341,300 

$341,300 

$19,600 $2,276,600 

$100 $100 

$33,724,400 

$64,700 $19,600 $36,065,700 

Gen. Trans. Valuation 

$2,291,200 $2,411,000 

$6,296,100 $6,296,100 

$22,049,900 

$3,412,986 $3,455,500 

$12,000,286 $34,212,500 

Gen. Trans. Valuation 

$341,300 

$341,300 

Page 3 of 6 



New Hampshire 
Department of 

Revenue Administration 

Veteran's Tax Credits 

Veterans' Tax Credit RSA 72:28 

Surviving Spouse RSA 72:29-a 

2024 

MS-1 

Tax Credit for Service-Connected Total Disability RSA 72:35 

All Veterans Tax Credit RSA 72:28-b 
Combat Service Tax Credit RSA_7_2-:2-8--c------

Deaf & Disabled Exemption Report 

Deaf Income Limits 
Single 

Married 

Disabled Income Limits 

Single $35,000 

Married $45,000 

Elderly Exemption Report 

Limits Number Est. Tax Credits 

$500 465 $231,500 

$2,000 36 $71,000 

501 $302,500 

Deaf Asset Limits 
Single I 

Married 

Disabled Asset Limits 
Single $150,000 

Married $150,000 

First-time Filers Granted Elderly 
Exemption for the Current Tax Year 

Total Number of Individuals Granted Elderly Exemptions for the Current Tax 
Year and Total Number of Exemptions Granted 

Age 
65-74 

75-79 

80+ 

Single 

Married 

Number 
5 

5 

Income Limits 

$40,427 

$51,977 

Age 

65-74 

75-79 
80+ 

Single 
Married 

Number Amount! Maximum 

50 $152,251 J $7,612,550 
43 $183,751: $7,901,2931 
93 $236,251 j $21,971,343 l 

--
l 186 i $37,485, 186 l 

l ; 

Asset Limits 

$194,251 

$194,251 

Has the municipality adopted an exemption for Electric Energy Systems? (RSA 72:85) 
Granted/Adopted? No Properties: 

Total 

$6,774,477 

$6,618,324 

$18,321,905 

$31,714,706 

Has the municipality adopted an exemption for Renewable Gen. Facility & Electric Energy Storage? (RSA 72:87) 
Granted/Adopted? No Properties: 

Has the municipality adopted Community Tax Relief Incentive? (RSA 79-E) 
Granted/Adopted? Yes Structures: 5 

Has the municipality adopted Taxation of Certain Chartered Public School Facilities? (RSA 79-H) 
Granted/Adopted? No Properties: 

Has the municipality adopted Taxation of Qualifying Historic Buildings? (RSA 79-G) 
Granted/Adopted? No Properties: 

Has the municipality adopted the optional commercial and industrial construction exemption? {RSA 72:76-78 or RSA 
72:80-83) 

Granted/Adopted? No Properties: 
Percent of assessed value attributable to new construction to be exempted: 

Total Exemption Granted: 

Has the municipality granted any credits under the low-income housing tax credit tax program? (RSA 75:1-a) 
Granted/Adopted? Yes Properties: 5 

Assessed value prior to effective date of RSA 75:1-a: 13,189,247 
Current Assessed Value: $12,791,702 

Page 4 of 6 



New Hampshire 
Department of 

Revenue Administration 

Current Use RSA 79-A 
Farm Land 

Forest Land 

Forest Land with Documented Stewardship 
Unproductive Land 

Wetland 

Other Current Use Statistics 

2024 
MS-1 

Total Number of Acres Receiving 20% Rec. Adjustment 

Total Number of Acres Removed from Current Use During Current Tax Year 

Total Number of Owners in Current Use 

Total Number of Parcels in Current Use 

Land Use Change Tax 
Gross Monies Received for Calendar Year 

Total Acres 
207.33 

1,314.48 

581.97 
71.15 

492.65 
2,667.58 

Acres: 
Acres: 

Owners: 
Parcels: 

Conservation Allocation Percentage: 0-.00% Dollar Amount: 

Monies to Conservation Fund 

Monies to General Fund 

Conservation Restriction Assessment Report RSA 79-B 
Farm Land 

Forest Land 

Forest Land with Documented Stewardship 

Unproductive Land 

Wet Land 

Other Conservation Restriction Assessment Statistics 

Acres 

Valuation 
$47,134 

$97,915 

$28,887 
$1,608 

$11,993 

$187,537 

266.77 

130.50 

81 

111 

$60,150 

$60,150 

Valuation 

---------------------- --·--------·-- - -~--~-----~-- - --- ------ ··--•~~-------- -----------
Total Number of Acres Receiving 20% Rec. Adjustment Acres: 
Total Number of Acres Removed from Conservation Restriction During Current Tax Acres: 
Year 
Owners in Conservation Restriction Owners:· 

Parcels in Conservation Restriction Parcels: 

Page 5 of 6 



New Hampshire 
Department of 

Revenue Administration 

Discretionary Easements RSA 79-C 
52/1 Golf Course 

2024 

MS-1 

Acres 

17.00 

Taxation of Farm Structures and Land Under Farm Structures RSA 79-F 
Number Granted Structures Acres 

Discretionary Preservation Easements RSA 79-D 
Owners Structures Acres 

4 4 0.23 

Map Lot Block % Description 
62 57 50 BARN 
71 38 50 BARN 
101 34 50 BARN 
112 9 50 BARN 

Owners Assessed Valuation 
$2,800 

Land Valuation Structure Valuation 

Land Valuation Structure Valuation 
$1,100 $75,800 

Tax Increment Financing District Date Original Unretained Retained Current 
Epping Rd 3/11/2015 $78,625,463 $159,380,372 $238,005,835 

Revenues Received from Payments in Lieu of Tax Revenue Acres 

State and Federal Forest Land, Recreational and/or land from MS-434, account 3356 and 3357 

White Mountain National Forest only, account 3186 

Payments in Lieu of Tax from Renewable Generation Facilities (RSA 72:74) Amount 
This municipality has not adopted RSA 72:74 or has no applicable PILT sources. 

Other Sources of Payments in Lieu of Taxes (MS-434 Account 3186) Amount 
Exeter Housing Authority $39,633 

$39,633 

Notes 

2023 DRA Utility values use. 2024 is a revaluation year values not equalized. 

Page 6 of 6 



Town Manager Report 



Select Board Committee Reports 



Correspondence 



October 17, 2024 

Town of Exeter 
Select Board 
Town Hall Offices 
10 Front Street 
Exeter, NH 03833 

Dear Select Board, 

Rockingham County Treasurer 
119 Nort h Road 

Brentwood, New Hampshire 03833 

Scott G. Priestley Sr ., County Treasurer 
Tel . 603-679-9413 Fax. 603-679-9346 

spriestley@co. rocking ham . nh. us 

Enclosed is the 2024 Rockingham County Warrant. The amount of the warrant is 
$2,131 ,080.00. 

Payment is due by Tuesday, December 17, 2024. 

Please notify us if you choose to transfer the payment by wire or ACH and need further 
information to do so. Pease contact Elaine Newbury at 603-679-9364 for instructions. 

Your attention and processing of this Warrant is appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

>1~ i9~ M 
\ 

Scott G. Priestley, Sr. , Rockingham County Treasurer 

Enc. 



Rockingham County Treasurer 
119 North Road 

Brentwood, New Hampshire 03833 

Scott G. Priestley Sr., County Treasurer 
Tel. 603-679-9413 Fax. 603-679-9346 

spriestley@co. rocking ham .n h. us 

ST A TE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 

ROCKINGHAM COUNTY 

WARRANT OF COUNTY TREASURER 

To the Select Board in the Town of Exeter in said County: 

You are hereby required to assess upon the polls and property in said Cityffown liable to 
taxation, Two Million One Hundred Thirty One Thousand Eighty Dollars and No Cents 
($2,131 ,080.00) being the just proportion of the county tax due from said town as granted by the 
last County Convention and to collect and pay the same to me on or before Tuesday, the 17th 
day of December next, for the use of the County. 

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT FAILURE TO COLLECT AND PAY SAID TAX BY THE 
DATE INDICATED WILL RESULT IN THE ASSESSMENT OF A PENALTY AS DESCRIBED IN 
THE NEW HAMPSHIRE STATUTES, RSA 29:11. 

You are also required to return to the TREASURER of said County for the time being, the 
names and/or name of the Collectors or Collector whom you shall direct to collect this sum or 
any part thereof. 

HEREOF FAIL NOT, AS YOU WILL ANSWER YOUR NEGLECT UNDER THE PENALTY 
PRESCRIBED BY LAW. 

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND, THIS 17th DAY OF OCTOBER, 2024. 

Scott G. Priestley, Sr., 
Rockingham County T asurer 



10/16/24, 4:14 PM Town of Exeter, NH Mail - Exeter Meadows Homeowners Association Petition re: Speed Limit Change 

Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov> 

Exeter Meadows Homeowners Association Petition re: Speed Limit Change 
3 messages 

Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov> Tue, Oct 15, 2024 at 1 :38 PM 
To: Russ Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov>, Stephan Poulin <spoulin@exeternh.gov>, Jay Perkins <jperkins@exeternh.gov> 

Good afternoon. 

Please see the attached petition delivered to my office this afternoon from Dana Gray, Treasurer of the Exeter Meadows 
Homeowners Association. 

Please reply with your recommendations. 

Thank you. 

Pc1n1 i"\-tcElrqy 
Town of Exeter 
Senior Executive Assistant. Town Manager's Office 

603-773-6102 

Human Services Administrator 

603-773-6116 

~ Exeter Meadows Homeowners Association Petition - Speed Limit 10-7-24.pdf 
ICJ 50K 

Russ Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov> 
To: Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov> 
Cc: Stephan Poulin <spoulin@exeternh.gov>, Jay Perkins <jperkins@exeternh.gov> 

Tue, Oct 15, 2024 at 1 :40 PM 

I was under the impression once that only the Commissioner of Transportation could make a 20 mph speed limit after a 
review, but I'm not fluent in that particular RSA. 

Russ 
[Quoted text hidden] 

Russ Dean 
Exeter Town Manager 
10 Front Street 
Exeter, NH 03833 
(603) 773-6102 
rdean@exeternh.gov 

Stephan Poulin <spoulin@exeternh.gov> 
To: Russ Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov> 
Cc: Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>, Jay Perkins <jperkins@exeternh.gov> 

From NH DOT: How can I request a speed limit to be changed? 

Tue, Oct 15, 2024 at 1 :43 PM 

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=8489ea3715&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a:r8538740414486940059&simpl=msg-a:r-89394610599588... 1/2 



10/16/24, 4:14 PM Town of Exeter, NH Mail - Exeter Meadows Homeowners Association Petition re: Speed Limit Change 

Posted speed limits are established and changed in accordance with State and Federal law. For 
example, statutory speed limits for 'business or urban residence districts' and 'rural residence 
districts' are set by RSA 265:60 at 30mph and 35mph, respectively. Speed zones other than the 
statutory speed limits shall only be established on the basis of an engineering study that has been 
performed in accordance with traffic engineering practices. Based on past requests engineering 
studies typically justify raising speed limits, therefore such requests should be coordinated with the 
City or Town to assure there is community support before reaching out to the Bureau of Traffic with 
a formal request to initiate the study. 

Chief Stephan R. Poulin, MS, CFI 
Exeter Police Deparlment 
20 Court St 
Exeter, NH 03833 
Dispalth:603-772-1212 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient and 
may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any dissemination, unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of this e-mail and any materials contained in any 
attachments is prohibited. If you receive this message in error, or are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify 
the sender by email and destroy all copies of the original message, including attachments. 

[Quoted text hidden] 

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=8489ea3715&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a:r85387 40414486940059&simpl=msg-a:r-89394610599588... 2/2 



Page 1 of 1 

Exeter Meadows Homeowners Association (EMHA) 
Annual Meeting of the Association on October 07, 2024 

Petition: 
Submitted by of the Homeowners of EMHA to l9wer our neighborhood speed limit from 30 MPH to 
20MPH 

There are forty-two homes in our neighborhood. a quorum was represented at our annual meeting on 
October 7, 2024. It was overwhelmingly voted by a vote~ out of 2l_ represented at the annual 
meeting. 

The adjacent road to our neighborhood, Ashbrook Road, is a striped through-street with a speed limit of 
only 25 MPH. 

We, EMHA, wish to petition the Exeter Select Board to be put on the EXETER Select Board's agenda 
to establish a 20 MPH speed limit in our association on Meadowood Drive and Twin Pond Circle. 

In addition to the Homeowner Vote; all five Board of Directors were present. The five Board of 
Directors voted in the affirmative to submit this petition to the Exeter Select Board. 

YES: Paul Sawyer - President 
YES: Rob O'Toole - Vice President 
YES: Dana A. Gray·_ Treasurer 
YES: LauriAnn Soprano - Secretary 
YES: Judy Deshaies -member at large 

Respectfully submitted, 

The vote was witnessed and verified: 

paulwsawyer@hotmail.com 
nhotoole@gmail.com 
danaagray@hotmail.com · 
lauriann.soprano@gmail.com 
judynh@comcast.net 

I LauriAnn Soprano hereby certify that a quorum of the homeowners and all Board of Directors of 
EMHA were resent at the Annual Meeting. 

1-od-2eJ2-i 
Date 

Wirr;;;awyer, ;z 10/8/24 

President Signature Date 
Exeter Meadows Homeowners Association 



10/24/24, 1 :25 PM Town of Exeter, NH Mail - Fw: Proposed Monitoring Locations for the Drinkwater Road Production Well Pumping Test 

Russ Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov> 

Fw: Proposed Monitoring Locations for the Drinkwater Road Production Well 
Pumping Test 

Stephen Cronin <scronin@exeternh.gov> 
To: Russ Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov>, Melissa Roy <mroy@exetemh.gov> 

See below. 

Stephen Cronin, Director 
Town of Exeter Public Works 
13 Newfields Road 
Exeter, NH 03833 
(603) 773-6161 
www.exeternh.gov/publicworks 

From: Daniel Tinkham <Daniel.Tinkham@gza.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 20241:30 PM 

Tue, Oct 22, 2024 at 1 :36 PM 

To: Koff, Andrew (Andrew.Koff@des.nh.gov) <Andrew.Koff@des.nh.gov>; DES: Large GW 
<largegw@des.nh.gov>; Roy, Stephen J.<STEPHEN.J.ROY@des.nh.gov> 
Cc: kensington@kensingtontown.com <kensington@kensingtontown.com>; James Emery 
<James.Emery@gza.com>; Thomas Page <tpage@underwoodengineers.com>; Stephen Cronin 
<scronin@exeternh.gov>; Steve Dalton <sdalton@exeternh.gov> 
Subject: Proposed Monitoring Locations for the Drinkwater Road Production Well Pumping Test 

Andrew/Steve: 

I am tentatively scheduling the five-day pumping test on the Drinkwater Production Well in Exeter, New Hampshire, for 

Wednesday, November 13th • The Well is scheduled to be installed next week. 

In preparation for the long-term pumping test, letters requesting access to monitor private domestic wells were sent out to 
54 different property owners in Exeter and Kensington. Permission to monitor was granted by 27 property owners (see 
attached figure and table). Of those, two wells were either inaccessible or the construction did not allow for access. 
Fourteen of the remaining wells have been selected as proposed monitoring locations, as listed on the attached table and 
shown on the attached figure. The fourteen selected wells represent a good distribution of wells throughout the area 
surveyed in Kensington. Only one of the wells in Exeter will be monitored, despite the fact that we sent a second letter 
requesting permission for monitoring to the closest properties in Exeter. 

Please note that representatives of both the Town of Exeter and Kensington are copied to this email, so all parties are 
aware of the monitoring program. 

With your approval of the proposed domestic well monitoring locations, we anticipate installing automated water level 
recorders in the fourteen wells during the weeks of 10/28/24 or 11/4/24. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/O/?ik=dcec2506f9&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f: 1813636570379613898&simpl=msg-f: 1813636570379613898 1 /2 



10/24/24, 1 :25 PM 

Thank you. 

Dan 

Daniel J. Tinkham 

Town of Exeter, NH Mail Fw: Proposed Monitoring Locations for the Drinkwater Road Production Well Pumping Test 

Senior Consultant I Hydrogeologist 

Emery & Garrett Groundwater Investigations, a Divis ion of GZA 

56 Main Street, PO Box 1578 I Meredith, NH 03253 

o: 603.279.4425 I c: 703.623.7785 I Daniel.Tinkham@gza.com 

www.gza.com I www.eggi.com I GZA Linkedln 

Geotechnical I Environmental I Ecological I Water I Construction Management 

Known for excellence. Built on trust. 

This electronic message is intended to he viewed onl_v hy the i11dividual ur enlily to which i i is addressed and may 
col/lain privileged and/or c011/ide111ial in(onnation intended jiJI· the exc/11si1·e use cf the addressee(.1). l(vou are 
1101 the intended recipie111. please he aware thm any disclosure, printing, copying. distrih111ion or use r?f'this 
i11.frmnwio11 is prohibited. f/'yo11 hm·e received rhis message in errm; pleuse noli/_~· tire sender imrnediate(v and 
destroy this message and its attachments/i-0111 your system. 

For information about GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc. and its services, please visit our website at www.gza.com. 

2 attachments 

~ EXT _Final_PT _ Table_MWs.pdf 
95K 

~ EXT _PEA_ PZOI_DW_ Parcels.pdf 
1452K 

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=dcec2506f9&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f: 1813636570379613898&simpl=msg-f: 1813636570379613898 2/2 



FIGURE 1 

Preliminary Zone of Influence w ith a 
1,000-Foot Buffer and Status of 

Permission to Monitor Private Wells 

Town of Exeter, New Hampshire 

Legend 

--- Roads 

C3 
Preliminary Zone of Influence (PZOI) 

1,000-Foot Buffer Around the 
Preliminary Zone of Influence 

Permission to Monitor Denied 

No Response from Request 

Permission to Monitor Granted 

~ 14 Proposed Monitoring Parcels 

-- --, L ___ : NH Towns (Feature Service) 

N 

Scale ,s 1:7, 200 

1 inch = 600 feet 

6JS I~ r.,o 

--•""'c::::=="'°------1 X:ON"I 

Emery & Garrett 
Groundwater Investigations, A Division of GZA 



"Whenever you are asked if you can do a job, 
tell 'em, 

"Certainly I can!" 
Then get busy and find out how to do it." 

~ Theodore Roosevelt 

The Town of Exeter actively seeks res idents that are 

interested in serving on the many Town Boards, 

Committees and Commissions. 

Residents interested in serving are asked to 

complete a volunteer application, available on the 

Town's website: exeternh.gov or at the Town 

Manager's Offi ce, 10 Front Street, 2nd floor. 

Resident volunteers may serve on 2 Select Board 

appointed committees and may serve on 1 

regulatory land use board, as allowed by law. Land 

Use Boards include Heritage Commission, Historic 

District Commission, Planning Board and Zoning 

Board of Adjustment. 

Some Boards, Committees and Commissions have 

terms, while others serve at the pleasure of the 

Select Board. Those interested are encouraged to 

contact the Town Manager's Office for more 

information. 

Board, Committee & Commission vacancies are 

posted on the Town website and advertised on 

Channel 22. 

Questions rega rding the appointment process or 

vacancies may be directed to the Town Manager's 

Office at (603) 773-6102 or pmcelroy@exeternh.gov 

Town of Exeter 

10 Front Street 

Exeter, NH 03833 

Boards 

Committees 

Commissions 



BOARDS 

The Planning Board encourages & directs appropriate land 

use in the Town. The Board uses the Exeter Master Plan as a 

guide in making decisions as it serves as a blueprint for 

growth and development. The Board consists of 6 voting 

members, 5 alternates & a Select Board Rep. The Planning 
Board meets 2nd & 4th Thursdays of the month at 7 pm. 

The Recreation Advisory Board promotes a vibrant, 

sustainable Recreation Department by providing ongoing 

support & recommendations to the Parks & Recreation 

Director, responding to the needs of the community, 

promotion, collaboration & fostering a culture of service to 

all community members both youth and adults of all ages. 

Zoning Board of Adjustment is a quasi-judicial body which 

hears and decides 4 types of zoning adjustment application; 

variances, special exceptions, appeals from administrative 

decisions & equitable waivers of dimensional requirements. 

The ZBA is a 5 member board with 5 alternates and meets on 
the 3rd Tuesday of the month. 

COMMITTEES 

The Budget Recommendations Committee, Exeter's oldest 

committee, was originally appointed at Town Meeting in 

1857, work collaboratively with department heads each fall 

to present a formal recommendation to the Select Board on 

the Town's annual budget. The majority of the committee's 

work is done in October & November. 

The Communications Advisory Committee researches 

municipal information and management technologies, 

evaluates & strengthens communications with the public, 

organizes forums to discuss important issues and works with 

EXTV regarding program interfacing with citizens. 

The Energy Committee recommends to the Select Board 

methods to reduce Town energy consumption, reviews the 

recycling program, solar & alternative energies, evaluates 

legislation & IECC codes, researches & updates the Town on 

educational opportunities, tax incentives, grants, etc. 

Meetings are held the 2nd Wednesday of the month. 

The Facilities Advisory Committee assesses & analyzes 

municipality owed facilities in order to prioritize physical plant 

needs & budgets as described in the Town Master Plan, Facilities 

Plan & other relevant studies & reports. There are 5 voting 

members, 2 alternates & 1 Select Board Representative. 

The Housing Advisory Committee reviews Exeter housing issues 
& offers recommendations to the Select Board & Planning Board 

on various matters related to housing. The HAC has 2 citizens-at

large representatives & meets monthly on the 2nd Friday. 

The Human Services Funding Committee recommends to the 

Budget Recommendations Committee a list of agencies, with 

funding amounts, to be included in the annual Town budget. The 

committee engages with agencies to understand their work, how 

Exeter residents are supported, & how grant funds are used. 

The Pairpoint Park Stakeholders Advisory Committee formulate 

recommendations for the Select Board in transforming property 

at 23 Water Street from an abandoned lot to a downtown 

community park. There are 9 voting members, 3 alternates, and 
reps from the Recreation Advisory Board, Historic District 

Commission, Heritage Commission & Select Board. 

The River Advisory Committee advises the Select Board related 

to the management of the Exeter & Squamscott Rivers, 

tributaries & watershed within the Town's boundaries, including 

flood control, public & private water supplies, land use, 

environmental habitat, recreation, public safety & water quality. 

There are 11 members (5 citizens & 6 interested stakeholders). 

The Sustainability Advisory Committee guides & advises the 

Select Board, regarding developing sustainable policies & 
practices, while promoting a healthy environment, strong 
community connections & economic vitality. 

The Tax Exemption & Credit Advisory Committee researches & 
reviews tax exemption & credit programs currently available, as 

well as those that have not yet been adopted to make 

recommendations to the Select Board for consideration. There 

are 5 members, including 1 Select Board member. 

The Water & Sewer Advisory Committee, in collaboration with 

the Public Works Dept advises the Select Board regarding 

abatement applications, water & sewer ordinances, and conduct 

public hearings on water & sewer rates. The 3 voting members & 
2 Select Board Reps meet monthly on the 2nd Wednesday. 

COMMISSIONS 

Arts & Culture Advisory Commission is committed to 

supporting, encouraging & publicly recognizing Exeter's 

vibrant arts community. Promotion & integration of arts & 
culture improves physical, social, economic & educational 

aspects within our community. There are 7 voting members, 2 
alternates & a Select Board Rep. 

The Conservation Commission assists in protecting Exeter's 

natural resources by monitoring & managing conservation 
lands, serves as an advisory board to the NH State Wetlands 

Bureau & provides recommendations to the Planning Board & 
ZBA on conditional use permits. The 7 voting members & 5 

alternates meet on the 2nd Tuesday of the month. 

The Heritage Commission, formed in 2006, offers a valuable 

means for Exeter to manage, recognize & protect historical & 
cultural resources. The commission advises & assists other 

boards & commissions, conducts inventories, educates on 
historic preservation, provides historical resource information 

& is a resource for revitalization efforts. The 5 voting 

members & 2 alternates meet monthly on the 3rd Wednesday. 

The Historic District Commission, established in 1970, 

consists of 7 commissioners & 4 alternates who monitor & 
preserve the integrity & beauty of Exeter's Historic Districts. 

The HOC serves to safeguard the Town's architectural heritage 

& promote Historic District usage for education, pleasure & 
community welfare. Meetings are the 3rd Thursday monthly. 

The Exeter Housing Authority Commission manages a public 

housing program and the Housing Choice Voucher Program. 

EHA's mission is to provide safe, decent & affordable housing 
to income-eligible households. Funding is provided primarily 

from HUD and revenues derived from rents & fees. There are 

5 members on the Board of Commissioners. 

250th Celebration Commission shall organize & coordinate 
thematic tributes to the American Revolution, the 250th 

anniversary of the signing of the Declaration of Independence 

& founding of the "Great Experiment" of democracy through 

consultation & coordination with NH's American Revolution 

Sestercentennial Commission, Town Depts, local businesses, 

non-profit organization & neighboring towns. Voting members 

include 6 residents & 1 Heritage Commission member. 



10/8/24, 2:06 PM NOV 2 2024 DAR WSC ceremony poster.png 

§½e Q1Sl-( /Z)aaghCe/l/4 qf die {Y/Mwtican ~tJUttwa wtviCe you t:tJ 

save-the-date 
Saturday, Nov. 2, 2024@ 1pm 

(Rain or shine) 

The NHSODAR invites you to a historic dual sign unvei ling ceremony! 
The event begins at t he Winter Street Cemetery and then will move (via 

trolley) to The American Independence Museum for the second half, 
followed by light refreshments at the Folsom Tavern. Witness a color 

guard, wreath laying, period costumes, and more! 

Did you know? 
The Winter St. Cemetery in Exeter includes 
graves of 30+ Revolutionary War soldiers. 

Free maps distributed at event. 

https://mail .google. com/maillu/0/#inbox/FMfcgzQXJZrFqnJZWMkQMDrZHpfcpGrQ?projector= 1 &messagePartld=O. 3 1 /1 




